
 

 
Written by EY, ARCADIS 
2018 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Climate change adaptation of 
major infrastructure projects 

 

ANNEX II: References 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

EUROPEAN COMMISSION 

Directorate-General for Regional and Urban Policy 
Directorate F  Closure, Major Projects and Programme Implementation III  
Unit F1 – Closure and Major Projects  

Contact: Jonathan DENNESS, Head of Unit 

Camelia-Mihaela KOVÁCS, Administrator 

E-mail: REGIO-MAJOR-PROJECTS@ec.europa.eu 

  

European Commission 
B-1049 Brussels 



EUROPEAN COMMISSION 

Directorate-General for Regional and Urban Policy 
 

2018            EN 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Climate change adaptation of 
major infrastructure projects 

 

ANNEX II: References 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

LEGAL NOTICE 

This document has been prepared for the European Commission however it reflects the views only of the 
authors, and the Commission cannot be held responsible for any use which may be made of the information 
contained therein. 

More information on the European Union is available on the Internet (http://www.europa.eu). 

Luxembourg: Publications Office of the European Union, 2018 

ISBN: 978-92-79-94165-8 
doi: 10.2776/876770 

© European Union, 2018 

Reproduction is authorised provided the source is acknowledged. 

 

Europe Direct is a service to help you find answers  

to your questions about the European Union. 

Freephone number (*): 

00 800 6 7 8 9 10 11 

(*) The information given is free, as are most calls (though some operators, phone 
boxes or hotels may charge you). 

http://europa.eu.int/citizensrights/signpost/about/index_en.htm#note1#note1


 

 

Country  Title Year URL 

Austria Public Adaptation To Climate Change 2016 http://anpassung.ccca.at/pacin
as/ergebnisse/ 

Austria Private Adaptation To Climate Change 2014-2016 http://anpassung.ccca.at/patch
es/ 

Austria Austrian Federal Chancellery  
 

http://archiv.bka.gv.at/site/332
7/Default.aspx 

Austria European Commission-Making 
Vulnerable Investments Climate 
Resilient 

 
http://climate-
adapt.eea.europa.eu/metadata/
guidances/non-paper-
guidelines-for-project-
managers-making-vulnerable-
investments-climate-
resilient/guidelines-for-project-
managers.pdf 

Austria Assessing The Costs Of Climate Change 
For Austria 

 
http://coin.ccca.at/node/70 

Austria European Commission (Regional 
Policy)-Major Projects 

2014-2020 http://ec.europa.eu/regional_p
olicy/en/projects/major 

Austria Communication From The Commission 
On A European Programme For Critical 
Infrastructure Protection 

2006 http://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-
content/EN/TXT/PDF/?uri=CELE
X:52006DC0786&from=EN 

Austria NGP 2015: 2Nd National Water 
Management Plan 

2017 http://klimawandelanpassung.a
t/index.php?id=34135 

Austria CLISP: Adaptation To Climate Change 
Through Spatial Planning In The Alpine 
Space 

2011 http://klimawandelanpassung.a
t/ms/klimawandelanpassung/de
/kwa_news/kwa_europa/kwa_cl
isp/ 

Austria Protection Critical Infrastructures Apcip 2016 http://www.aekktn.at/documen
ts/10745/21671027/Kritische+I
nfrastruktur+-
+Mag.+Pschikal.pdf/46688a4a-
c18b-4c9e-b059-
3253310b9fba?version=1.0&t=
1462968035000 

Austria The Social Costs Of Adaptation: 
Approaches To A Review By 
Customization Options(Balance) 

2011 http://www.austroclim.at/filead
min/user_upload/StartClim2010
_reports/StCl10C.pdf 

Austria Federal Ministry Of Interiors-Crisis And 
Disaster Management 

 
http://www.bmi.gv.at/cms/BMI
_Zivilschutz/skkm/start.aspx 

Austria Verbund-Austrian Power Grid Ag-
Masterplan 2009-2020 

2009 http://www.energieplattformau
stria.com/wp-
content/uploads/2009/07/VBD_
Masterplan_Kurzfassung1.pdf 

Austria Free Offer Comparisons For Financing 
And Construction 

 
http://www.energiesparhaus.at
/ 

Austria Like Your House In The Summer Stays 
Cool 

 
http://www.energiesparverban
d.at/fileadmin/redakteure/ESV/
Info_und_Service/Publikationen
/Bro_Sommertaugl_Bauen-
fin.pdf 

Austria National Flood Hazard Mapping 
 

http://www.floodmaps.ie/ 



Austria Climate Change And Major Projects In 
2014-2020: Framework Of Available 
Guidance 

2017 http://www.jaspersnetwork.org
/plugins/servlet/documentRepo
sitory/displayDocumentDetails?
documentId=421 

Austria Masterplan 2014-Austrian Program For 
The Protection Of Critical 
Infrastructures 

 
http://www.kiras.at/fileadmin/_
migrated/content_uploads/Mast
erplan_APCIP_2014.pdf 

Austria Methods And Tools For Adaptation To 
Climate Change 

2014 http://www.klimawandelanpass
ung.at/fileadmin/inhalte/kwa/p
dfs/HANDBUCH_EN.pdf 

Austria Envisage-CC - Climate Change And 
Major Projects 

2016 http://www.klimawandelanpass
ung.at/ms/klimawandelanpassu
ng/de/anpassungandenklimawa
ndel/kwa_tools/kwa_leitfaden/k
wa_envisage1/ 

Austria Saldo - Tool For The Assessment Of 
Adaptation Measures 

2014 http://www.klimawandelanpass
ung.at/ms/klimawandelanpassu
ng/de/anpassungandenklimawa
ndel/kwa_tools/kwa_leitfaden/k
wa_saldo/ 

Austria Looking For Climate Change Adaptation 
Activities 

2016 http://www.klimawandelanpass
ung.at/ms/klimawandelanpassu
ng/de/kwa_allgemein/datenban
k/kwa_suche/ 

Austria Climate Change Adaptation In Austria 2017 http://www.klimawandelanpass
ung.at/ms/klimawandelanpassu
ng/de/kwa_allgemein/kwa_ 
home/ 

Austria Built For Summer 2013 http://www.klimawandelanpass
ung.at/ms/klimawandelanpassu
ng/de/kwa_news/kwa_sommer
/ 

Austria Sector Specific 2017 http://www.klimawandelanpass
ung.at/ms/klimawandelanpassu
ng/de/kwa_ratgeber/kwa_ratge
ber_sektor/ 

Austria Living With Natural Hazards 
 

http://www.naturgefahren.at/ 

Austria Housing Development Home 
Renovation 

2017 http://www.noe.gv.at/noe/Sani
eren-
Renovieren/Foerderung_Eigenh
eimsanierung.html 

Austria Currently On Our Tracks 
 

http://www.oebb.at/en/ 

Austria Orok News 2017 http://www.oerok.gv.at/ 

Austria Of The Protection Water Management 
Spatial Plan Srep 

2007 http://www.oerok.gv.at/fileadm
in/Bilder/2.Reiter-
Raum_u._Region/3.Themen_un
d_Forschungsbereiche/7.RO_u.
_Naturgefahren/Workshop_IV/L
eitfaden_-
_Der_schutzwasserwirtschaftlic
he_Raumentwicklungsplan_SRE
P.pdf 

Austria Örok Recommendation No. 52 For The 
Preventive Handling Of Natural Hazards 
In Spatial Planning 
(Focus On Floods) 

2005 http://www.oerok.gv.at/fileadm
in/Bilder/5.Reiter-
Publikationen/OEROK-



 

 

 

Empfehlungen/oerok_empfehlu
ng_52.pdf 

Austria Startclim 
 

http://www.startclim.at/ 

Austria Federal Law On Examination The 
Environmental Compatibility 
(Environmental Impact Assessment 
Act2000 -Eia-2000) 

 
http://www.umweltbundesamt.
at/fileadmin/site/umwelttheme
n/UVP_SUP_EMAS/UVP-
Gesetz/UVP-G-
Novelle_2017_VRG_BMLFUW_k
ons.pdf 

Austria ZAMG (Central Institute For  
Meteorology And Geodynamics) -
Forecast For This Morning 

 
http://www.zamg.ac.at/cms/de
/aktuell 

Austria Historical Instrumental Climatological 
Surface Time Series Of The Greater 
Alpine Region 

 
http://www.zamg.ac.at/histalp 

Austria The Austrian Strategy For Adaptation 
To Climate Change 

2012 http://www4.unfccc.int/nap/Do
cuments NAP/The Austrian 
Strategy for Adaptation to 

Climate Change.pdf 

Austria Grabs : Green And Blue Space 
Adaptation For Urban Areas And Eco 
Towns 

2008-2011 http:\climate-
adapt.eea.europa.eu\metadata\
projects\green-and-blue-space-
adaptation-for-urban-areas-
and-eco-towns 

Austria The EU Strategy On Adaptation To 
Climate Change 

 
https://ec.europa.eu/clima/site
s/clima/files/docs/eu_strategy_
en.pdf 

Austria Overview Of EU Funding For Broadband 2017 https://ec.europa.eu/digital-
single-
market/en/news/overview-eu-
funding-broadband 

Austria Deliveries For Floods Directive - Flood 
Hazard Maps And Flood Risk Maps 

2017 https://rod.eionet.europa.eu/ob
ligations/602/deliveries 

Austria Deliveries For National Adaptation 
Actions 

2017 https://rod.eionet.europa.eu/ob
ligations/703/deliveries 

Austria Austria’s Sixth National 
Communication 

 
https://unfccc.int/files/national
_reports/annex_i_natcom/subm
itted_natcom/application/pdf/a
ut_nc6.pdf 

Austria Austrian Power Grid Ag 
 

https://www.apg.at/en 

Austria Asfinag 
 

https://www.asfinag.at/ 

Austria Automatic Detection Of Alpine Mass 
Movements By Means Of High-
Frequency Radar Technology And 
Natural Hazards Radar 
A Project Funded Under The Pilot 
Initiative Transport Infrastructure 
Research 2011 

2014 https://www.baunat.boku.ac.at
/fileadmin/data/H03000/H8700
0/H87100/DAN_IAN_Reports/R
ep149_-_2Endbericht.pdf 

Austria The Austrian Federal Ministry Of 
Agriculture, Forestry, Environment And 
Water Management 

 
https://www.bmlfuw.gv.at/engli
sh/ 



Austria Federal Ministry Of Agriculture, 
Forestry, Environment And Water 
Management-Hazard Zone Plan 

2014 https://www.bmlfuw.gv.at/forst
/oesterreich-
wald/raumplanung/gefahrenzon
enplan/Gefahrenzonenplan.html 

Austria Federal Ministry Of Agriculture, 
Forestry, Environment And Water 
Management-General Information On 
The Environmental Impact Assessment 

2017 https://www.bmlfuw.gv.at/um
welt/betriebl_umweltschutz_uv
p/uvp/AllgemeineszurUVP.html 

Austria Federal Ministry Of Agriculture, 
Forestry, Environment And Water 
Management-Austrian Strategy For 
Adaptation To Climate Change 

2017 https://www.bmlfuw.gv.at/um
welt/klimaschutz/klimapolitik_n
ational/anpassungsstrategie/str
ategie-kontext.html 

Austria Federal Ministry Of Agriculture, 
Forestry, Environment And Water 
Management-Climate Change - 
Adaptation Strategies For Austria'S 
Water Industry 

2012 https://www.bmlfuw.gv.at/was
ser/wasser-
oesterreich/herausforderungen/
klimawasser.html 

Austria Federal Ministry Of Agriculture, 
Forestry, Environment And Water 
Management-The Water Information 
System Austria 

 
https://www.bmlfuw.gv.at/was
ser/wisa.html 

Austria Energy Strategy Austria  
 

https://www.bmwfw.gv.at/Ener
gieUndBergbau/Energiebericht/
Documents/Energy%20Strateg
y%20Austria%20(engl%20Kurz
fassung)%20(2).pdf 

Austria BSI Worldwide Sites 
 

https://www.bsigroup.com/ 

Austria Climate Change Centre Austria 
 

https://www.ccca.ac.at/de/hom
e/ 

Austria Ecolex- Waste Management Act 2002 2015 https://www.ecolex.org/details/
legislation/waste-management-
act-2002-lex-faoc089286/ 

Austria Technical And Organizational Rules For 
Network Operators And Users 

 
https://www.e-
control.at/recht/marktregeln/to
r 

Austria Climate Change Adaptation - A 
Guidance To Vulnerability Assessment 

 
https://www.iso.org/standard/6
8508.html 

Austria  Adapting Information And 

Communication Technology 
Infrastructure To The Effects Of 
Climate Change 

2015 https://www.itu.int/rec/T-REC-

L.1502-201511-I/en 

Austria Klimaaktiv Build And Renovate 
 

https://www.klimaaktiv.at/servi
ce/tools/bauen_sanieren.html 

Austria Klima: Aktiv Mobile Roof Management- 
Mobility 

 
https://www.klimaaktiv.at/servi
ce/tools/mobilitaet.html 

Austria Climate And Energy-Clear 2016-2017 https://www.klimafonds.gv.at/f
oerderungen/aktuelle-
foerderungen/2017/klar/ 

Austria Upper Austrian-Water Information 
System (WIS) - Entry Sheets 

 
https://www.land-
oberoesterreich.gv.at/150355.h
tm 

Austria Met Éireann- Current Forecast 
 

https://www.met.ie/ 



 

 

 

Austria Republic Of Austria Parliament 
 

https://www.parlament.gv.at/E
NGL/index.shtml 

Austria Sagisonline 
 

https://www.salzburg.gv.at/sag
isonline/(S(wb4n3ump5ch32w1
40r4ycxtu))/init.aspx?karte=ba
sis&geojuhuschema=Adressen/
Namensgut&defaultlogo=bauen
wohnen&gdiservices=raumordn
ung&gdiservices=naturgefahren
&gdiservices=wasser&sichtbar=
Wildbach%20Rote%20Zone&sic
htbar=Wildbach%20Gelbe%20
Zone&sichtbar=Lawine%20Rote
%20Zone&sichtbar=Lawine%2
0Gelbe%20Zone&sichtbar=Gef
ahrenzonen%20Bundeswasserb
auverwaltung&massstab=5000
0&koord=412000;254000 

Austria Office Of The Tyrolean Provincial 
Government-Water Information 
System Tyrol 

 
https://www.tirol.gv.at/umwelt
/wasser/wis/ 

Austria The Umweltbundesam 
 

https://www.umweltbundesamt
.de/en 

Austria Ubimet-Rail Weather & Natural Hazards 
Management 

 
https://www.unece.org/fileadmi
n/DAM/trans/doc/2016/wp5/3_
UBIMET_Mr_Eisenbach_Climate
_Change_10th_7-
8_July_2016.pdf 

Austria City Council Of Vienna-Comprehensive 
Thermo-Energetic Renovation - 
Application For Funding 

 
https://www.wien.gv.at/amtshe
lfer/bauen-
wohnen/wohnbaufoerderung/w
ohnungsverbesserung/thewosa
n.html 

Austria Urban Heat Islands-Strategic Plan 
Vienna 

 
https://www.wien.gv.at/umwelt
schutz/raum/pdf/uhi-
strategieplan.pdf 

Austria Wien Energy- District Cooling 
 

https://www.wienenergie.at/ep
ortal3/ep/channelView.do/chan
nelId/-48288 

Belgium Flemish Government-Masterplan Coast 
Safety 

 
http://afdelingkust.be/nl/maste
rplan-kustveiligheid 

Belgium Flemish Government-Storm Flooder 
Newport 

 
http://afdelingkust.be/nl/storm
vloedkering-nieuwpoort 

Belgium Flemish Government-Sun Wenduine: 
Safer, Wider And More Attractive 

 
http://afdelingkust.be/nl/zeedij
k-wenduine-veiliger-breder-en-
aantrekkelijker 

Belgium Brussels International-Erdf - European 
Assistance Measures 

 
http://be.brussels/over-het-
gewest/internationaal-
brussel/feder-europese-
hulpmaatregelen 

Belgium European Climate Adaptation Platform-
An Integrated Plan Incorporating Flood 
Protection: The Sigma Plan (Scheldt 
Estuary, Belgium) 

2014 http://climate-
adapt.eea.europa.eu/metadata/
case-studies/an-integrated-
plan-incorporating-flood-
protection-the-sigma-plan-
scheldt-estuary-belgium 



Belgium European Climate Adaptation Platform-
New Locks In Albertkanaal In Flanders, 
Belgium  

2015 http://climate-
adapt.eea.europa.eu/metadata/
case-studies/new-locks-in-
albertkanaal-in-flanders-
belgium 

Belgium European Commission-Making 
Vulnerable Investments Climate 
Resilient  

 
http://climate-
adapt.eea.europa.eu/metadata/
guidances/non-paper-
guidelines-for-project-
managers-making-vulnerable-
investments-climate-
resilient/guidelines-for-project-
managers.pdf 

Belgium European Climate Adaptation Platform-
Amice : A Coordinated Strategy For The 
Adaptation Of The Meuse To The 

Impacts Of Climate Evolutions On 
Floods And Low-Flows With The 
Perspective Of Sustainable 
Development In The Meuse 
International Catchment Basin. 

2008-2013 http://climate-
adapt.eea.europa.eu/metadata/
projects/a-coordinated-

strategy-for-the-adaptation-of-
the-meuse-to-the-impacts-of-
climate-evolutions-on-floods-
and-low-flows-with-the-
perspective-of-sustainable-
development-in-the-meuse-
international-catchment-basin 

Belgium European Climate Adaptation Platform-
Floodresiliencity : Improved 
Integration Of Increasing Urban 
Development And Flood Risks In Major 
Cities 

2007-2012 http://climate-
adapt.eea.europa.eu/metadata/
projects/improved-integration-
of-increasing-urban-
development-and-flood-risks-
in-major-cities 

Belgium Department Of Mobility And Public 
Works 

 
http://departement-
mow.vlaanderen.be/nl 

Belgium De Vloei-Downloads 
 

http://devloei.be/web/documen
ten-en-downloads/ 

Belgium Natural Air-Climate Energy Plan 2016 http://document.environnemen
t.brussels/opac_css/elecfile/PLA
N_AIR_CLIMAT_ENERGIE_NL_D
EF.pdf 

Belgium Flood Portal-All Information On Floods 
In Wallonia 

 
http://environnement.wallonie.
be/inondations/ 

Belgium Public Service Of Wallonia 
 

http://europe.wallonie.be/ 

Belgium Strategic Environmental Assessment-
Operational Program Erdf Wallon 2014-
2020 

2014 http://europe.wallonie.be/sites/
default/files/2662_Rapport_EES
_FINAL_05_02_Complet 
%282%29.pdf 

Belgium Programmation 2014-2020-Practical 
Reference Guide For Project Leaders 

2017 http://europe.wallonie.be/sites/
default/files/FEDER 2014-

2020_GPRPP_2017_3appel_0.p
df 

Belgium Geoloket 
 

http://geoloket.vmm.be/ 

Belgium Walloons Adapt-Measures 
 

http://leswallonssadaptent.be/l
es_mesures/ 

Belgium Flemish Government 
 

http://meetnetvlaamsebanken.
be/ 

Belgium Begin Project 
 

http://northsearegion.eu/begin
/about-us/ 



 

 

 

Belgium Sigmaplan 
 

http://sigmaplan.be/nl/ 

Belgium City Lab2050 
 

http://stadslab2050.be/klimaat
adaptatie 

Belgium Project - The GPDO (Regional Plan for 
Sustainable Development) 

2013 http://stedenbouw.irisnet.be/sp
elregels/de-strategische-
plannen/het-GPDO 

Belgium UIC-Adapting To Climate Changes 
 

http://uic.org/Adapting-to-
climate-changes 

Belgium Urbact Network:Resilient Europe 
 

http://urbact.eu/resilient-
europe 

Belgium Operational General Directorate Of 
Mobility And Waterways  

 
http://voies-
hydrauliques.wallonie.be/ 

Belgium Sustainable District Contracts 
 

http://wijken.brussels/1/ 

Belgium Flemish Government 
 

http://www.afdelingkust.be/nl/
projecten 

Belgium Master Plan Coastal Safery 
 

http://www.afdelingkust.be/site

s/default/files/atoms/files/Mast
erplan Kustveiligheid.pdf 

Belgium Amice, Adaptation Of The Meuse To 
The Impacts Of Climate Evolutions-
Climate-Proofing Of Present And 
Planned Projects 

 
http://www.amice-
project.eu/en/amice-
project.php?refaction=13 

Belgium Amice, Adaptation Of The Meuse To 
The Impacts Of Climate Evolutions-Ny 
: Integrated Management Of The 
Naives Basin 

 
http://www.amice-
project.eu/en/amice-
project.php?refaction=22 

Belgium Urban Planning Regulation 
Building Code 
City Of Antwerp 

 
http://www.antwerpen.be/docs
/Stad/Stadsvernieuwing/Beste
mmingsplannen/SVO_11002_2
33_10007_00002/SVO_11002_
233_10007_00002_SV_BG.pdf 

Belgium ARISCC– Adaptation Of Railway 
Infrastructure To Climate Change 

 
http://www.ariscc.org/ 

Belgium  
Effect Of Climate Change 

 
http://www.awac.be/images/Pi
erre/Adaptation/Adapt ta 
commune_V1.1_juin_2017.xls 

Belgium The Approach "Adapte Ta Common" 2017 http://www.awac.be/images/Pi
erre/Adaptation/Guide 
utilisateur_Adapte ta 
commune_V1.1_juillet 2017.pdf 

Belgium Plan Air Climate Energy 2016-2022 
 

http://www.awac.be/images/Pi
erre/PACE/Plan Air climat 
énergie 2016_2022.pdf 

Belgium Walloon Air Agency And Climate-
Adaptation To Climate Change 

 
http://www.awac.be/index.php/
l-adaptation 

Belgium Walloon Air Agency And Climate-The 
Awac Team 

 
http://www.awac.be/index.php/
l-agence/l-equipe 

Belgium Walloon Air Agency And Climate-
Identification And Assessment Of The 

2014 http://www.awac.be/index.php/
mediatheque/nosetudes/item/1
10-identification-evaluation-



Costs Of Inaction In The Face Of 
Climate Change In Wallonia 

des-couts-de-l-inaction-face-
au-changement-climatique-en-
wallonie 

Belgium Walloon Air Agency And Climate- 
Regional Study On Vulnerabilities And 
Adaptation Possibilities In Wallonia. 

2011 http://www.awac.be/index.php/
mediatheque/nosetudes/item/7
8-etude-regionale 

Belgium Walloon Air Agency And Climate- Tool 
For Assessing The Vulnerability To 
Climate Change At The Commune Level 

2012 http://www.awac.be/index.php/
mediatheque/nosetudes/item/7
9-outil-d-aide-a-l-evaluation 

Belgium Walloon Air Agency And Climate-
Adaptation To Climate Change 

 
http://www.awac.be/index.php/
thematiques/changement-
climatique/adaptation 

Belgium Belspo-Database Of Research Projects 
Fedra 

 
http://www.belspo.be/belspo/fe
dra/search.asp?l=en 

Belgium Belspo-Project Database Invent 
 

http://www.belspo.be/belspo/in
vent/intro_nl.stm 

Belgium Climate Adaptation In The Benelux 2017 http://www.benelux.int/files/69
14/9120/6307/Workshop_Klima
atadaptatie_Rapport_deel_1_N
L_def.pdf 

Belgium 
  

http://www.benelux.int/nl/bene
x/nieuws-
evenementen/benelux-

werkgroep-klimaatadapt/ 

Belgium Robust Room For Water And Energy - 
Concept Study Sustainable 
Redevelopment Of The Albertkanaal 
Business Zone 

 
http://www.btmvlaanderen.be/t
hemas/energie-
effici%C3%ABntie-en-
klimaatneutraliteit/robuuste-
ruimte-voor-water-en-energie-
%E2%80%93 

Belgium Benelux Working Group On Climate 
Adaptation 

 
http://www.burgemeestersconv
enant.be/beslissingsboom-
politiek-commitment 

Belgium Flemish Government- Financing 
 

http://www.burgemeestersconv
enant.be/financiering 

Belgium Flemish Government- Climate 
Adaptation 

 
http://www.burgemeestersconv
enant.be/klimaatadaptatie 

Belgium  Belgian Federal Site 
 

http://www.climat.be/ 

Belgium Belgian National Adaptation Strategy 
 

http://www.climat.be/fr-
be/politiques/politique-
belge/politique-
nationale/strategie-nationale-
adaptation/ 

Belgium Ucl- Earth And Climate 
 

http://www.climate.be/ 

Belgium National Climate Commission 
 

http://www.cnc-nkc.be/nl 

Belgium National Climate Commission-Wg 

Adaptation 

 
http://www.cnc-nkc.be/nl/wg-

adaptatie 

Belgium The Think Tank Climate Adaptation 
Flanders (Dka) 

 
http://www.dka.ugent.be/ 



 

 

 

Belgium Climate Adaptation & Mobility 2016 http://www.dka.ugent.be/imag
es/pdf/20161125-
discussienota.pdf 

Belgium Climate Adaptation Of The Ghent 
Region 

 
http://www.dka.ugent.be/imag
es/pdf/discussienota-dka-
gent.pdf 

Belgium The Think Tank Climate Adaptation 
Flanders (Dka)  

 
http://www.dka.ugent.be/index
.php 

Belgium Dov-Subsurface In Flanders 
 

http://www.dov.vlaanderen.be/ 

Belgium Flemish Government-Energy 
Performance Certificates 

 
http://www.energiesparen.be/e
nergieprestatiecertificaten 

Belgium Wallonia-Proposed Projects 
 

http://www.enmieux.be/projets
/?t=5&c=0&k=&p=2014-
2020&f=0 

Belgium Bruxelles Environment-Adaptation To 
Climate Change 

2011-2014 http://www.environnement.bru
ssels/tmp-etat-de-
lenvironnement/climat/focus-
ladaptation-aux-changements-
climatiques 

Belgium Belgian Belspo Project-Cordex.Be 2015 http://www.euro-
cordex.be/meteo/view/en/2901
5252-About.html 

Belgium Euro-Cordex Data 
 

http://www.euro-
cordex.be/meteo/view/en/2902
8299-EURO-
CORDEX+data.html 

Belgium European Structural And Investment 
Funds 

 
http://www.europeinbelgium.be
/fr/ 

Belgium Department Of Mobility And Public 
Works-Flanders Hydraulics P.A. 

 
http://www.flandershydraulics.
eu/index.php?page=home&hl=
en_US 

Belgium Eu-Future Cities - Urban Networks To 
Face Climate Change 

 
http://www.future-cities.eu/ 

Belgium Assessment Of Three Dynamical Urban 
Climate Downscaling 
Methods: Brussels’S Future Urban Heat 
Island 
Under An A1B Emission Scenario 

2013 http://www.google.be/url?sa=t
&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=we
b&cd=2&cad=rja&uact=8&ved
=0ahUKEwjRkZOclMDWAhWLsl
QKHWmhCuUQFggtMAE&url=ht
tp%3A%2F%2Fyoda.oma.be%
2Fmeteo%2Fdownload%2Ffr%
2F10564491%2Fpdf%2Fjoc373
4-
1.pdf&usg=AFQjCNE7XokvSYH1
iNfbTk3wk6C4UFDL3g 

Belgium Integrated Water Policy Coordination 
Committee 

 
http://www.integraalwaterbelei
d.be/ 

Belgium Integrated Water Policy Coordination 
Committee 

 
http://www.integraalwaterbelei
d.be/en 

Belgium Integrated Water Policy Coordination 
Committee-Policy Instruments-Multi-
Layer Flood Risk Management 

 
http://www.integraalwaterbelei
d.be/nl/beleidsinstrumenten/m
eerlaagse-waterveiligheid 



Belgium Integrated Water Policy Coordination 
Committee-Signal Areas 

 
http://www.integraalwaterbelei
d.be/nl/beleidsinstrumenten/sig
naalgebieden 

Belgium Integrated Water Policy Coordination 
Committee-Policy Instruments-Water 
Test 

 
http://www.integraalwaterbelei
d.be/nl/beleidsinstrumenten/wa
tertoets 

Belgium Integrated Water Policy Coordination 
Committee-Methodology For Drafting 
Rainwater Plan 

 
http://www.integraalwaterbelei
d.be/nl/over-ciw/oud/werking-
ciw/publicaties/methodiek_hem
elwaterplan.pdf/view 

Belgium Integrated Water Policy Coordination 
Committee-Second Water Policy 
Memorandum (2014 - 2019) 

 
http://www.integraalwaterbelei
d.be/nl/overleg/tweede-
waterbeleidsnota-2014-2019 

Belgium Integrated Water Policy Coordination 
Committee-Code Good Practice 
Sewerage Systems (2012) 

 
http://www.integraalwaterbelei
d.be/nl/publicaties/code-goede-
praktijk-rioleringssystemen 

Belgium Code Of Good Practice For The Design, 
Construction And 
The Maintenance Of Sewer Systems 

2012 http://www.integraalwaterbelei
d.be/nl/publicaties/code-goede-
praktijk-
rioleringssystemen/Code Van 
Goede Praktijk 
Rioleringssystemen.pdf 

Belgium River Basin Management Plans Scheldt 
And Maas 2016-2021 

 
http://www.integraalwaterbelei
d.be/nl/stroomgebiedbeheerpla
nnen/stroomgebiedbeheerplann
en-2016-
2021/documenten/Maatregelen
programma_voor_Vlaanderen.p
df 

Belgium River Basin Management Plans For 
Scheldt And Maas 2016-2021 

 
http://www.integraalwaterbelei
d.be/nl/stroomgebiedbeheerpla
nnen/stroomgebiedbeheerplann
en-2016-
2021/documenten/Vlaams_deel
_stroomgebied_Schelde.pdf 

Belgium River Basin Management Plans For 
Scheldt And Maas 2016-2021 

 
http://www.integraalwaterbelei
d.be/nl/stroomgebiedbeheerpla
nnen/stroomgebiedbeheerplann
en-2016-
2021/stroomgebiedbeheerplann
en-voor-schelde-en-maas-
2016-2021 

Belgium Integrated Water Policy Coordination 
Committee-Water Test 

 
http://www.integraalwaterbelei
d.be/watertoetsinstrument/ 

Belgium Co-Creation And Implementation Of 
Innovative, Participative Climate 

Adaptation Solutions In Densely Built 
Areas 

 
http://www.interreg2seas.eu/nl
/SPONGE2020 

Belgium Climate Resilient Community-Based 
Catchment Planning And Management 

 
http://www.interreg2seas.eu/nl
/TRIPLE C 

Belgium Belgian Interregional Environment 
Agency 

 
http://www.irceline.be/en/front
-page?set_language=en 

Belgium Climate Change And Major Projects In 
2014-2020: Framework Of Available 
Guidance 

2017 http://www.jaspersnetwork.org
/plugins/servlet/documentRepo
sitory/displayDocumentDetails?
documentId=421 



 

 

 

Belgium Waterwegen En Zeekanaal Nv -Canal 
To Charleroi 

 
http://www.kanaalnaarcharleroi
.be/ 

Belgium Kimaat- Belgian Site For Climate 
Change Information 

 
http://www.klimaat.be/ 

Belgium Sixth National Communication About 
Climate Change 
Under The United Nations Framework 
Convention On Climate Change 

2013 http://www.klimaat.be/files/29
13/9825/8751/NC6_NL_LR.pdf 

Belgium Federal Contribution To The National 
Climate Adaptation Plan 

 
http://www.klimaat.be/files/55
14/7915/5040/federale_bijdrag
e_adaptatieplan.pdf 

Belgium Belgian National Adaptation Plan 2017-
2020 

 
http://www.klimaat.be/files/67
14/9880/5758/NAP_NL.pdf 

Belgium Kilimaat-  Federal Service 
 

http://www.klimaat.be/nl-
be/federale-dienst/team 

Belgium Flemish Government-  'Climate 
Adaptation And Qualitative And 
Quantitative Guidelines For The Spatial 
Design Of Areas'   

2015 http://www.klimaatenruimte.be
/ 

Belgium Climate Scenarios For Impact Analysis 
On Water Systems Incl. Hydrological 
Extremes: Reports, Papers And Tool 

2016 http://www.kuleuven.be/hydr/c
ci/CCI-HYDR_rp.htm 

Belgium Kvab-Academy Of Flanders-Flanders 
Wise With Water 

 
http://www.kvab.be/standpunt
en/vlaanderen-wijs-met-water 

Belgium Brussels Environment-Climate 2011-2014 http://www.leefmilieu.brussels/
tmp-staat-van-het-
leefmilieu/klimaat 

Belgium Leiedal-Climate Neutral Region 
 

http://www.leiedal.be/klimaatn
eutrale-regio-1 

Belgium Maritime Access-Kieldrecht Lock 
 

http://www.maritiemetoegang.
be/kieldrechtsluis 

Belgium Royal Meteorological Institute Of 
Belgium-Cities And Climate Change 

 
http://www.meteo.be/meteo/vi
ew/nl/23780331-
Steden+en+klimaatverandering
.html 

Belgium Mira Enviromental Report- Climate 
Change 

 
http://www.milieurapport.be/nl
/feitencijfers/milieuthemas/klim
aatverandering/ 

Belgium Mira Enviromental Report- What Is Mira 
 

http://www.milieurapport.be/nl
/mira/ 

Belgium East Flanders-Course 
 

http://www.oost-
vlaanderen.be/public/onderwijs
_vorming/paulo/obac/opleiding
saanbod/zoeken_aanbod/index.
cfm?o=960&utm_source=flexm
ail&utm_medium=e-
mail&utm_campaign=nieuwsbri
efsteunpuntduwobojuli2017&ut
m_content=ook+jouw+stad+of
+gemeente+kan+30+water+b
esparen 



Belgium East Flanders-Climate 
 

http://www.oost-
vlaanderen.be/public/wonen_mi
lieu/energie/klimaat/index.cfm 

Belgium East Flanders-Interreg North Sea 
Region Project Frames 

 
http://www.oost-
vlaanderen.be/public/wonen_mi
lieu/ruimtelijke_ordening/Gebie
dsgericht/frames/index.cfm 

Belgium The World Association For Waterborne 
Transport Infrastrucuture- Guidance 
On Climate Change Adaptation For 
Ports And Inland Waterways 

 
http://www.pianc.org/climatech
angeadaptation.php 

Belgium Brussels Environment- How To Make 
Your Neighbourhood More Viable And 
Liveable, In A Word More Sustainable 

 
http://www.quartiersdurablescit
oyens.be/ 

Belgium River Information Service Portal-News 
 

http://www.ris.eu/ 

Belgium The Seine Schelde Flanders Project-
New Stowage Lock 

 
http://www.seineschelde.be/nl/
inhoud/nieuwe-stuwsluis 

Belgium Analysing And Evaluating Flood Risk 
Governance In Belgium 

2016 http://www.starflood.eu/docum
ents/2016/03/wp3-be-final-
webversion.pdf 

Belgium Urban Climate Service Centre 
 

http://www.urban-climate.be/ 

Belgium  
Flemish Climate Summit 

 
http://www.vlaamseklimaattop.
be/ 

Belgium Flemish Government-Climate 
Adaptation? Which Instrument Do I 
Need? 

 
http://www.vlaamseklimaattop.
be/sites/default/files/atoms/file
s/2016-01-14 Beslissingsboom 
studie steden en gemeenten 
adapteren.pdf 

Belgium Flemish Government- Fusion 
 

http://www.vlaamsewaterweg.
be/ 

Belgium Erdf-Practical Guides And Templates 
 

http://www.vlaio.be/artikel/pra
ktische-gidsen-en-sjablonen 

Belgium European Regional Development Fund 
(Erdf) 

 
http://www.vlaio.be/efro 

Belgium Flemish Government-Sustainability 
Meter And Business Park Management 

 
http://www.vlaio.be/themas/du
urzaamheidsmeter-en-
bedrijventerreinmanagement 

Belgium Flemish Government- Europe & 
International 

 
http://www.vlaio.be/themas/eu
ropa-internationaal 

Belgium Sirio-Efficient Design With Rainwater 
 

http://www.vlario.be/site/files/
Sirio-flyer.pdf 

Belgium Flemish Institute For Sea -Datasets 
Belgian Coast And Sea 

 
http://www.vliz.be/nl/datasets-
belgische-kust-en-zee 

Belgium Energy And Climate Day 2017 
 

http://www.vvsg.be/Omgeving/
Energie/Pages/Energie--en-
Klimaatdag-2017.aspx 

Belgium Department Of Coordination Of The 
Structural Funds 

 
http://www.wallonie.be/fr/guid
e/guide-services/15962 



 

 

 

Belgium Regional Space Development Scheme 2013 http://www.wallonie.be/sites/w
allonie/files/publications/sder_c
omplet.pdf 

Belgium Website Cant Be Accessed 
 

http://www.waterinfo.be./ 

Belgium Waterinfo-Current Situation Of Floods 
 

http://www.waterinfo.be/ 

Belgium Waterinfo-Geo Portal 
 

http://www.waterinfo.be/defaul
t.aspx?path=NL/loketten/geolo
ket 

Belgium Flanders Hydraulic Research-Hydraulic 
Laboratory 

 
http://www.watlab.be/ 

Belgium Flanders Hydraulic Research-Facilities 
And Tools 

 
http://www.watlab.be/en/faciliti
es-and-tools 

Belgium Flanders Hydraulic Research-Latis 
Flood Risk Tool 

 
http://www.watlab.be/en/latis-
flood-risk-tool 

Belgium Agency Roads And Traffic-Roads & 
Nature 

 
http://www.wegenennatuur.be/ 

Belgium Masterplan Waterbeheersing 
Waterwegen 
Vooruitblik 2020  

 
http://www.wenz.be/opencms/
export/sites/default/publication
s/Masterplan-Waterbeheersing-
Waterwegen-Vooruitblik-
2020.pdf 

Belgium Climate Plan2015-2020- Appendix  2015 https://assets.antwerpen.be/sr
v/assets/api/download/90bfb22
4-f588-4dcb-8f68-
bbb923f6a162/Bijlage_1_Maatr
egelenfiches_def.pdf 

Belgium Flemish Government- Participatory 
Design For The Reconstruction Of A 
Cooler Square With A Warm 
Atmosphere 

 
https://burgemeestersconvena
nt.login.kanooh.be/groenplaats
-antwerpen-participatief-
ontwerp-voor-heraanleg-van-
een-koeler-plein-met-een-
warme-sfeer 

Belgium Decision Of The Flemish Government 
Containing General And Sectoral 
Provisions Concerning Environmental 
Hygiene 

2017 https://codex.vlaanderen.be/Zo
eken/Document.aspx?DID=100
3794&param=inhoud 

Belgium Decision Of The Flemish Government 
Containing General And Sectoral 
Provisions Concerning Environmental 
Hygiene 

2017 https://codex.vlaanderen.be/Zo
eken/Document.aspx?DID=102
6390&param=informatie 

Belgium The Eu Strategy On Adaptation To 
Climate Change 

 
https://ec.europa.eu/clima/site
s/clima/files/docs/eu_strategy_
en.pdf 

Belgium Flander Environment Agency- How To 
Deal With Flooding 

 
https://en.vmm.be/publications
/how-to-deal-with-flooding 

Belgium Walloon Governmnet-Launch Of The 
Pollec 3 Campaign 

 
https://energie.wallonie.be/fr/l
ancement-de-la-campagne-
pollec-
3.html?IDC=9178&IDD=12488
3 

Belgium Antwerp Vegetable Tool 
 

https://groentool.antwerpen.be
/ 



Belgium Ghent Climate City 
 

https://klimaat.stad.gent/ 

Belgium Ghent Climate City- Sustainability 
Meter For Urban Development Projects 
And Economic Sites 

 
https://klimaat.stad.gent/nl/du
urzaamheidsmeter-voor-
stadsontwikkelingsprojecten-
en-economische-sites 

Belgium Ghent Climate City-Heat Island Effect: 
Gent Center Average 3 ° C Warmer 

 
https://klimaat.stad.gent/nl/hit
te-eiland-effect-gent-centrum-
gemiddeld-3degc-warmer 

Belgium Layout Of A Heat Map And Analysis Of 
It 
Urban Heat Island Effect For Ghent 

2013 https://klimaat.stad.gent/sites/
default/files/hittekaart_gent_ei
ndrapport_juni_2013.pdf 

Belgium Working To A Climate-Rugged City  
Ghents Climate Adaptation Plan 2016-
2019 

 
https://klimaat.stad.gent/sites/
default/files/klimaatadaptatiepl
an_gent.pdf 

Belgium Nbn-Bureau For Standardisation 
 

https://nbn.be/en 

Belgium Eionet-Deliveries For National 
Adaptation Actions 

 
https://rod.eionet.europa.eu/ob
ligations/703/deliveries 

Belgium City Ghent-Chain Square And 
Surroundings 

 
https://stad.gent/mobiliteit-
openbare-werken/openbare-
wegenwerken-uw-
buurt/openbare-werken-gent-
centrum/openbare-werken-
ontwerpfase/kettingplein-en-

omgeving 

Belgium City Ghent- Sustainability Meters 
 

https://stad.gent/ondernemen/
een-commerci%C3%ABle-
locatie-
vinden/duurzaamheidsmeter 

Belgium The Cost Of Adaptation To Climate 
Change In The Bruges Gate 

 
https://stad.gent/sites/default/f
iles/page/documents/Kost_ada
ptatie_klimaatverandering_Bru
gsepoort.pdf 

Belgium City Ghent-General Building 
Regulations City Of Ghent 

 
https://stad.gent/wonen-
verbouwen/bouwen-en-
verbouwen/stedenbouwkundige
-
vergunningen/bouwvoorschrifte
n/algemeen-bouwreglement-
stad-gent 

Belgium Agency Roads And Traffic 
 

https://wegenenverkeer.be/ 

Belgium Agency Roads And Traffic- Dynamic 
Traffic Management (Dvm) In Flanders 

 
https://wegenenverkeer.be/dyn
amisch-verkeersmanagement 

Belgium Climate Plan Antwerp 
 

https://www.antwerpen.be/nl/i
nfo/560e8e9baaa8a7f4e78b456
7/klimaatplan-antwerpen 

Belgium Heat Island Effect In Antwerp Mapped 
 

https://www.antwerpen.be/nl/i
nfo/5852b910b85c8d3d216a2a
53/hitte-eilandeffect-in-
antwerpen-in-kaart-gebracht 

Belgium Databank Underground Flanders 
 

https://www.dov.vlaanderen.be
/portaal/?module=verkenner 



 

 

 

Belgium Standard Method For Scba Of Transport 
Infrastructure Projects- Complement: 
Road Infrastructure Projects And Public 
Transport Projects 

2013 https://www.google.be/url?sa=
t&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=we
b&cd=1&ved=0ahUKEwjnm5SZ
p8HWAhWKwVQKHTwsC5cQFgg
mMAA&url=https%3A%2F%2Fe
not.publicprocurement.be%2Fe
not-
war%2FviewNoticeDocument.d
o%3FnoticeFileId%3D386624&
usg=AFQjCNEzHGNIDm5LuiaxR
IT4HAq8rOPpoA 

Belgium Standard Method For Scba Of Transport 
Infrastructure Projects- 
Complement: Seaport Projects 

2013 https://www.google.be/url?sa=
t&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=we
b&cd=1&ved=0ahUKEwjO5dqh
qcHWAhWO-
VQKHcQtCvcQFggmMAA&url=ht
tps%3A%2F%2Fenot.publicpro
curement.be%2Fenot-
war%2FviewNoticeDocument.d
o%3FnoticeFileId%3D386622&
usg=AFQjCNGMILhQMYUQ98qE
OPW6VpMSY-KKTg 

Belgium Standard Method For Scba Of Transport 
Infrastructure Projects- Complement: 
Infrastructure Projects For Freight 
Transport By Land (Road, Rail And 
Road) Inland Shipping) 

2013 https://www.google.be/url?sa=
t&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=we
b&cd=2&cad=rja&uact=8&ved
=0ahUKEwjnm5SZp8HWAhWK
wVQKHTwsC5cQFggrMAE&url=
https%3A%2F%2Fenot.publicpr
ocurement.be%2Fenot-
war%2FviewNoticeDocument.d
o%3FnoticeFileId%3D386625&
usg=AFQjCNEOuruM9hQX6C8t3
N26QH4GbcupCw 

Belgium Standard Method For Scba Of Transport 
Infrastructure Projects-  
Key Figures Book 

2013 https://www.google.be/url?sa=
t&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=we
b&cd=4&ved=0ahUKEwjnm5SZ
p8HWAhWKwVQKHTwsC5cQFgg
1MAM&url=https%3A%2F%2Fe
not.publicprocurement.be%2Fe
not-
war%2FviewNoticeDocument.d
o%3FnoticeFileId%3D386621&
usg=AFQjCNEX8CMmAppRHE-
k1a5BcPpxGNFz_A 

Belgium Organization Of The Ccim 
 

https://www.health.belgium.be
/nl/organisatie-van-het-ccim 

Belgium Adapting Information And 
Communication Technology 
Infrastructure To The Effects Of 
Climate Change 

2015 https://www.itu.int/rec/T-REC-
L.1502-201511-I/en 

Belgium Environmental Impact Assessment 
Management Service-Eis File Database 

 
https://www.lne.be/mer-
dossierdatabank 

Belgium Flemish Adaptation Plan Index 
 

https://www.lne.be/sites/defaul
t/files/atoms/files/2013-06-
28_VAP.pdf 

Belgium Instructions Climate In Mer 2016 https://www.lne.be/sites/defaul
t/files/atoms/files/handleiding 
klimaat_0.pdf 

Belgium Progress Report 2015-Flemish Climate 
Policy Plan 2013-2020 

2015 https://www.lne.be/sites/defaul
t/files/atoms/files/VR 2016 
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Belgium Flemish Government-Flemish Climate 
Policy Plan 

 
https://www.lne.be/vlaams-
klimaatbeleidsplan 

Belgium Province Of Antwerp- Climate Change 
In The Province 

 
https://www.provincieantwerpe
n.be/aanbod/dlm/klaar-voor-
een-nieuw-klimaat-.html 

Belgium Province Of Antwerp- Organization Of 

The Overarching Climate Adaptation 
Policy 

 
https://www.provincieantwerpe

n.be/aanbod/dlm/klaar-voor-
een-nieuw-klimaat-
/procescooerdinatie-
adaptatiebeleid.html 

Belgium Flemish Government-Publications 
 

https://www.ruimtelijkeordenin
g.be/beleidsplannen/articleType
/ArticleView/articleId/9049 

Belgium Flemish Government-Publications 
 

https://www.ruimtelijkeordenin
g.be/Publicaties/articleType/Arti
cleView/articleId/9079 

Belgium Flemish Government-Rainwater: 
Regional Urban Development 
Regulation For Rainwater Wells, 
Infiltration And Buffer Facilities 

 
https://www.ruimtelijkeordenin
g.be/Verordeningen/Hemelwate
r 

Belgium Flemish Government-Wheel Rotator 
 

https://www.ruimtevlaanderen.

be/BRV 

Belgium Vlaanderen-Flemish Government - 
Vision 2050 

 
https://www.vlaanderen.be/nl/
vlaamse-regering/visie-2050 

Belgium Flemish Environment Society-Layer 
Flood Protection: Results Of The Orbp 
Study 

2013 https://www.vmm.be/eveneme
nten/presentaties/symposium-
meerlaagse-
waterveiligheid/meerlaagse-
waterveiligheid-resultaten-van-
de-orbp-studie.pdf 

Belgium Flemish Environment Society-Orbp 
Analysis Basic Report 

 
https://www.vmm.be/publicatie
s/orbp-analyse-basisrapport 

Belgium Flemish Environment Society-
Infiltration 

 
https://www.vmm.be/water/bo
uwen/regenwater/infiltratie 

Belgium Flemish Environment Society-Scape 
Improves Resilience Of 'T Zwin 

 
https://www.vmm.be/water/pr
ojecten/scape 

Belgium Flemish Environment Society-Topsoil 
Maps Salinity In The Coastal And Polder 
Areas 

 
https://www.vmm.be/water/pr
ojecten/topsoil 

Belgium Flemish Environment Society-Subsidies 
Sewerage, Kwzi And Iba 

 
https://www.vmm.be/water/riol
ering/timing-en-
subsidies/subsidies 

Belgium Waterinfo-Geo Portal 
 

https://www.waterinfo.be/defa
ult.aspx?path=NL/loketten/geol
oket 

Belgium The Ipkc And Climate Policy In The 5 
Provinces: Situation 

2016 https://www.west-
vlaanderen.be/kwaliteit/Leefom
geving/klimaat/Documents/inlei
ding_peter norro.pdf 



 

 

 

Bulgaria European Comission- Making 
Vulnerable Investments Climate 
Resilient  

 
http://climate-
adapt.eea.europa.eu/metadata/
guidances/non-paper-
guidelines-for-project-
managers-making-vulnerable-
investments-climate-
resilient/guidelines-for-project-
managers.pdf 

Bulgaria European Commission-Eligble Areas 
 

http://ec.europa.eu/regional_p
olicy/en/atlas/ 

Bulgaria European Commission- Operational 
Programme “Environment” 

 
http://ec.europa.eu/regional_p
olicy/en/atlas/programmes/201
4-
2020/bulgaria/2014bg16m1op0
02 

Bulgaria Executive Environment Agency 
 

http://eea.government.bg/en 

Bulgaria Department Of Hydrology, Division Of 
Hydroforecasts 

 
http://hydro.bg/indexen.html 

Bulgaria Ministry Of Environment And Water- 
Climate Change Adaptation Policy 

 
http://pubdocs.worldbank.org/e
n/100371489398728908/1-2-
Climate-change-adaptation-
policy-Boriana-EN.pdf 

Bulgaria Wb Advisory Program In Support To 
Climate Change Adaptation In Bulgaria 

 
http://pubdocs.worldbank.org/e
n/719781489398735242/1-4-
Introduction-to-the-project-
Eolina-EN.pdf 

Bulgaria ТЕХНИЧЕСКИ ИЗИСКВАНИЯ ЗА 
ЖЕЛЕЗОПЪТНАТА ИНФРАСТРУКТУРА 

2012 http://rail-
infra.bg/assets/Documents/JPS
/techn_iziskvania_infrastruktur
a.pdf 

Bulgaria НАРЕДБА № 1 ОТ 26 МАЙ 2000 Г. ЗА 
ПРОЕКТИРАНЕ НА ПЪТИЩА 

 
http://www.api.bg/files/6713/6
837/7974/API-Naredba-1-za-
proektirane-na-pytishta.pdf 

Bulgaria Ecopack Bulgaria-National Strategy For 
Adaptation To Climate Change 

2013 http://www.ecopack.bg/en/nati
onal-strategy-for-adaptation-
to-climate-change/49/bnews/ 

Bulgaria National Institute Of Geophysics, 
Geodesy And Geography 

 
http://www.geophys.bas.bg/ind
ex_en.php 

Bulgaria Climate Variability And Change In 
Bulgaria During The 20Th Century 

2004 http://www.homogenisation.org
/files/private/WG1/Bibliography
/Applications/Applications (A-
B)/Alexandrov_2004.pdf 

Bulgaria Risk Management And Flood Protection 
In Cross-Border Regions Calarasi And 
Polski Trambesh 

 
http://www.interregrobg.eu/im
ages/fisiere/ROBG 137 
RIMANA.pdf 

Bulgaria Jaspers-The Basics Of Climate Change 
Adaptation, Vulnerability And Risk 
Assessment 

2017 http://www.jaspersnetwork.org
/plugins/servlet/documentRepo
sitory/displayDocumentDetails?
documentId=381 

Bulgaria Jaspers-Climate Change And Major 
Projects In 2014-2020: Framework Of 
Available Guidance 

2017 http://www.jaspersnetwork.org
/plugins/servlet/documentRepo
sitory/displayDocumentDetails?
documentId=421 



Bulgaria Ministry Of Environment And Water 
 

http://www.moew.government.
bg/?show=top&cid=569 

Bulgaria Ministry Of Environment And Water- 
Climate  

 
http://www.moew.government.
bg/en/climate/ 

Bulgaria Ministry Of Environment And Water 
 

http://www.moew.government.
bg/static/media/ups/tiny/file/Cli
mate/Specialna_chat.pdf 

Bulgaria Ministry Of Environment And Water 
 

http://www.moew.government.

bg/static/media/ups/tiny/filebas
e/Press/Konsultacii/2014/Obsht
a_chast.pdf 

Bulgaria Ministry Of Environment And Water 
 

http://www.moew.government.
bg/wp-
content/uploads/file/Climate/Cli
mate_Change_Policy_Directorat
e/Climate_Change_Mitigation_A
ct.pdf 

Bulgaria Spatial Development and Construction 
- Ordinance No 2 of 29 June 2004 on 
Planning and Design of Communication 
and Transport Systems of Urban Areas 

 
http://www.mrrb.government.b
g/bg/naredba-2-ot-29-yuni-
2004-g-za-planirane-i-
proektirane-na-
komunikacionno-transportnite-
sistemi-na-urbaniziranite-
teritorii/ 

Bulgaria Strategy for Development and 
Management of the Water Supply and 
Sanitation Sector in the Republic of 
Bulgaria 2014 - 2023 

2014 http://www.mrrb.government.b
g/static/media/ups/articles/atta
chments/62198bceb42f42e4db
4f3864ebdf5ffe.pdf 

Bulgaria Climate Change Mitigation Act 
 

http://www.nsi.bg/en 

Bulgaria Bulgarian national Statistical institute - 
List of the Standard Statistical 
Indicators 

 
http://www.nsi.bg/en/node/106 

Bulgaria Strategy For Development And 
Management Of The Water Supply And 
Sanitation Sector In The Republic Of 
Bulgaria 2014 - 2023 

2014 http://www.optransport.bg/en/ 

Bulgaria Ministry Of Environment And Water 
National Waste Management Plan 
2014-2020 

2014 http://www.pwm-
ee.eu/sites/default/files/NPUO_
ENG_22_10_2014_06_01_2015 
- BG_0.pdf 

Bulgaria South East Europe Transnational 
Cooperation Programme 

 
http://www.southeast-
europe.net/hu/ 

Bulgaria Draft Framework Document "Analysis 
And Assessment Of The Risk And 
Vulnerability Of The Bulgarian Economy 
From Climate Change" 

 
http://www5.moew.governmen
t.bg/?p=49024 

Bulgaria Ministry Of Environment And Water  
 

http://www5.moew.governmen
t.bg/?page_id=11023 

Bulgaria Ministry Of Environment And Water -
Flood Risk Management Plans (Rfmos) 

 
http://www5.moew.governmen
t.bg/?page_id=24259 

Bulgaria Ministry Of Environment And Water - 
News 

 
http://www5.moew.governmen
t.bg/?page_id=46117 

Bulgaria World Bank Group - Insurance Against 
Climate Change 

 
http://www5.moew.governmen
t.bg/wp-
content/uploads/file/Climate/In



 

 

 

surance_Against_Climate_Chan
ge_-_BG.pdf 

Bulgaria АНАЛИЗ И ОЦЕНКА НА РИСКА И 
УЯЗВИМОСТА НА СЕКТОРИТЕ В 
БЪЛГАРСКАТА ИКОНОМИКА ОТ 
КЛИМАТИЧНИТЕ ПРОМЕНИ 

 
http://www5.moew.governmen
t.bg/wp-
content/uploads/filebase/Press/
Konsultacii/2014/Obshta_chast.
pdf 

Bulgaria The Eu Strategy On Adaptation To 
Climate Change 

 
https://ec.europa.eu/clima/site
s/clima/files/docs/eu_strategy_
en.pdf 

Bulgaria European Commission- Climate 
Change And Major Projects 

 
https://ec.europa.eu/clima/site
s/clima/files/docs/major_projec
ts_en.pdf 

Bulgaria Projection Of Economic Impacts Of 
Climate Change In Sectors Of The 
European Union Based On Bottom-Up 
Analysis 

 
https://ec.europa.eu/jrc/en/pes
eta 

Bulgaria Green Infrastructure For 

Varna,Bulgaria  

2012 https://issuu.com/kate.dimova/

docs/binder3 

Bulgaria The Driver-Pressure-State-Impact-
Response (DPSIR) approach for 
integrated catchment-coastal zone 
management: preliminary application 
to the Po catchment-Adriatic Sea 
coastal zone system 

 
https://link.springer.com/article
/10.1007/s10113-004-0092-9 

Bulgaria Eionet- Deliveries For Floods Directive 
- Flood Hazard Maps And Flood Risk 
Map 

 
https://rod.eionet.europa.eu/ob
ligations/602/deliveries 

Bulgaria Eionet 
 

https://rod.eionet.europa.eu/ob
ligations/602/deliverieshttps:/r
od.eionet.europa.eu/obligations
/602/deliveries 

Bulgaria Eionet-Deliveries For National 

Adaptation Actions 

 
https://rod.eionet.europa.eu/ob

ligations/703/deliveries 

Bulgaria Bsi-How Bsi Can Help Your Business 
 

https://www.bsigroup.com/ 

Bulgaria European Environment Agency-
Bulgaria Country Briefing - The 
European Environment — State And 
Outlook 2015 

 
https://www.eea.europa.eu/soe
r-2015/countries/bulgaria 

Bulgaria Operational Programme Under The 
'Investment For Growth And Jobs' Goal 

2014-2023 https://www.eufunds.bg/archiv
e/documents/1427876242.pdf 

Bulgaria International Organization For 
Standardization-Climate Change 
Adaptation -- A Guidance To 
Vulnerability Assessment 

 
https://www.iso.org/standard/6
8508.html 

Bulgaria Adapting Information And 
Communication Technology 
Infrastructure To The Effects Of 
Climate Change 

2015 https://www.itu.int/rec/T-REC-
L.1502-201511-I/en 

Bulgaria НАРЕДБА № 35 от 30.11.2012 г. за 
правилата и нормите за проектиране, 
изграждане и въвеждане в 
експлоатация на кабелни електронни 

2012 https://www.mtitc.government.
bg/sites/default/files/naredba_
35_za_pravilata_i_normite_za_



съобщителни мрежи и прилежащата 
им инфраструктура 

proektirane_izgrajdane_i_vyvej
dane_v_eksploataciq_dv.pdf 

Croatia European Commission, Non-paper, 
Guidelines for Project Managers: 
Making vulnerable investments climate 
resilient  

2011 http://climate-
adapt.eea.europa.eu/metadata/
guidances/non-paper-
guidelines-for-project-
managers-making-vulnerable-
investments-climate-
resilient/guidelines-for-project-
managers.pdf 

Croatia Regional Environmental Center For 
Central And Eastern Europe , CroAdapt 
- Consultation Workshops in Croatian 
Regions 

2014 http://croatia.rec.org/croadapt/ 

Croatia World Bank, Water and climate 
adaptation plan for the Sava river basin 
(Vol. 2) : Annex one : development of 
the hydrologic model for the Sava river 
basin (English) 

2015 http://documents.worldbank.or
g/curated/en/11110146818837
0674/Annex-one-development-
of-the-hydrologic-model-for-
the-Sava-river-basin 

Croatia United Nations Development 
Programme, Good climate for change 

2008 http://klima.hr/razno/priopcenj
a/NHDR_HR.pdf 

Croatia Narodne novine dd, creation of Novena 
doo, Water management strategy 

2008 http://narodne-
novine.nn.hr/clanci/sluzbeni/20
08_08_91_2900.html 

Croatia ClimVar project 
 

http://planbleu.org/en/activites
/changement-
climatique/climvar-project 

Croatia Transitional instrument of the 
European Union for Croatia 

2017 http://prilagodba-
klimi.hr/dokumenti/ 

Croatia Transitional instrument of the 
European Union for the Republic of 
Croatia 

2017 http://prilagodba-klimi.hr/wp-
content/uploads/2017/07/Strat
egija-prilagodbe-k.p.-ZELENA-
KNJIGA-03-07-2017.pdf 

Croatia Sixth National Communication And 
First Biennial, Report Of The Republic 
Of Croatia Under The, United Nations 
Framework Convention On Climate 
Change (Unfccc)  

2014 http://unfccc.int/files/national_
reports/annex_i_natcom_/appli
cation/pdf/hrv_nc6.pdf 

Croatia Croatian Environment Agency, 
Indicators 

2013 http://www.azo.hr/Indicators03 

Croatia Global Climate Forum, DIVA Model 2004 http://www.diva-model.net/ 

Croatia DUZS - State Protection and Rescue 
Administration 

 
http://www.duzs.hr/ 

Croatia Croatia, Works Supervision for the 
Construction of County Waste 
Management Centre Mariscina in 
Primorsko – Goranska County 

 
http://www.eptisasee.com/cou
nty-waste-management-centre-
mariscina/ 

Croatia Croatia, Development of Hazardous 
Waste Management System, including 
identification and management of ‘Hot 
Spot Sites’ 

 
http://www.eptisasee.com/croa
tia-development-of-hazardous-
waste-management-system-
including-identification-and-
management-of-hot-spot-sites/ 



 

 

 

Croatia Croatia, Supervision of Construction of 
the Water Supply and Sewerage 
System with Wastewater Treatment 
Plant for Slavonski Brod 

 
http://www.eptisasee.com/croa
tia-supervision-of-construction-
of-the-water-supply-and-
sewerage-system-with-
wastewater-treatment-plant-
for-slavonski-brod-2/ 

Croatia Croatia, Supervision Services for Water 
Collection System and Wastewater 
Treatment – Agglomeration Cakovec 

 
http://www.eptisasee.com/croa
tia-supervision-services-for-
water-collection-system-and-
wastewater-treatment-
agglomeration-cakovec/ 

Croatia Croatia, Sisak Wastewater Programme 
– Supervision of Design and 
Construction in Sisacko – Moslavacka 
County, City of Sisak 

 
http://www.eptisasee.com/sisa
k-wastewater-programme-
supervision-of-design-and-
construction-in-sisacko-
moslavacka-county-city-of-

sisak/ 

Croatia Euro Cordex, Coordinated Downscaling 
Experiment - European Domain 

 
http://www.euro-cordex.net/ 

Croatia Croatian Standards Institute 
 

http://www.hzn.hr/default.aspx 

Croatia Climate Change and Major Projects in 
2014-2020: Framework of Available 
Guidance 

2017 http://www.jaspersnetwork.org
/plugins/servlet/documentRepo
sitory/displayDocumentDetails?
documentId=421 

Croatia The Croatian Parliament, Physical 
Planning Act 

2013 http://www.mgipu.hr/doc/Propi
si/Physical_Planning_Act.pdf 

Croatia Ministry of Environment and Energy, 
Neglian Development Strategy 

2017 http://www.mzoip.hr/doc/bijela
_knjiga.pdf 

Croatia Ministry of Environment and Energy, 
Adaptation to climate change 

2015 http://www.mzoip.hr/doc/infor
mation_brochure.pdf 

Croatia Ministry of Environment and Energy, 
Regional Adaptation to Climate Change 
,Guidelines for Croatian regional and 
local decision makers 

2015 http://www.mzoip.hr/doc/regio
nal_adaptation_to_climate_cha
nge.pdf 

Croatia Ministry of Environment and Energy, 
Climate change adaptation 

2014 http://www.mzoip.hr/en/climat
e/climate-change-
adaptation.html 

Croatia Ministry of Environment and Energy, 

Activities on the development of the 
Strategy for climate change adaptation 

2016 http://www.mzoip.hr/en/minist

ry/news-and-
announcements/activities-on-
the-development-of-the-
strategy-for-climate-change-
adaptation.html 

Croatia Mediterranean, Assessment Of Costs Of 
Sea-Level Rise In The Republic Of 
Croatia Including Costs And Benefits Of 
Adaptation 

2015 http://www.pap-
thecoastcentre.org/pdfs/Cost of 
Sea Level Rise_Croatia_ENG.pdf 

Croatia On The Provision Of Catastrofa Risk 
Assessment For The Republic Of 
Croatia 

2015 http://www.platforma.hr/image
s/dokumenti/Procjena_rizika_Vl
ada_konacno.pdf 

Croatia The Croatian Disaster Risk Reduction 
Platform, Guidelines for Creating Risk 
Assessments 

2014 http://www.platforma.hr/image
s/dokumenti/Smjernice_za_izra
du_Procjene_Rizika.pdf 



Croatia The Croatian Disaster Risk Reduction 
Platform, Disaster Risk Assessment 
Plan in the Republic of Croatia 

2015 http://www.platforma.hr/nacrt-
procjene-rizika-od-katastrofa-
u-republici-hrvatskoj-2.html 

Croatia The Croatian Disaster Risk Reduction 
Platform, Risk Assessment 

 
http://www.platforma.hr/procje
na-rizika/ 

Croatia Diagnostic Assessment From Climate 
Change 

2012 http://www.seeclimateforum.or
g/upload/document/cva_croatia
_-_croatian_final_print.pdf 

Croatia Meteorological and hydrological service 
 

http:\meteo.hr\index_en.php 

Croatia European Commission Non-paper 
Guidelines for Project Managers: 
Making vulnerable investments climate 
resilient 

 
https://ec.europa.eu/clima/site
s/clima/files/adaptation/what/d
ocs/non_paper_guidelines_proj
ect_managers_en.pdf 

Croatia The EU Strategy on adaptation to 
climate change 

2013 https://ec.europa.eu/clima/site
s/clima/files/docs/eu_strategy_
en.pdf 

Croatia Evaluating climate change at the 
Croatian Adriatic from observations 
and regional climate models’ 
simulations 

2013 https://link.springer.com/article
/10.1007/s00382-012-1646-z 

Croatia Croatian Parliament, On The Provision 
Of The Law On Air Protection 

2011 https://narodne-
novine.nn.hr/clanci/sluzbeni/20
11_11_130_2601.html 

Croatia Croatian Parliament, On The 
Promulgation Of The Law On 
Amendments To The Law On Air 
Protection 

2014 https://narodne-
novine.nn.hr/clanci/sluzbeni/20
14_04_47_874.html 

Croatia Croatian Parliament, On The 
Promulgation Of The Law On 
Amendments To The Law On Air 
Protection 

2017 https://narodne-
novine.nn.hr/clanci/sluzbeni/20
17_06_61_1381.html 

Croatia Eionet, Reporting Obligations Database 
(ROD), Deliveries for Floods Directive - 
Flood Hazard Maps and Flood Risk Maps 

2017 https://rod.eionet.europa.eu/ob
ligations/602/deliveries 

Croatia Eionet, Reporting Obligations Database 
(ROD), Deliveries for National 
adaptation actions 

2017 https://rod.eionet.europa.eu/ob
ligations/703/deliveries 

Croatia The British Standards Institution 
 

https://www.bsigroup.com/ 

Croatia International Centre for Theoretical 
Physics, Regional Model: REGCM4, A 
Regional Climate Model system 

2010 https://www.ictp.it/research/es
p/models/regcm4.aspx 

Croatia ISO, Climate Change Adaptation -- A 
guidance to Vulnerability Assessment 

2007 https://www.iso.org/standard/6
8508.html 

Croatia  ITU-T , Adapting information and 
communication technology 
infrastructure to the effects of climate 
change 

2015 https://www.itu.int/rec/T-REC-
L.1502-201511-I/en 

Cyprus Assessment Of Cyprus’ Vulnerability To 
Climate Change And Development Of A 
National Adaptation Strategy 

2011 http://adapttoclimate.uest.gr/f
ull_paper/papadaskalopoulou_e
t_al_v.pdf 

Cyprus Vulnerability assessment of energy 
demand due to climate change in 
Cyprus  

2011 http://adapttoclimate.uest.gr/f
ull_paper/Psiloglou_et_al.pdf 



 

 

 

Cyprus European Commisson, Non-paper 
Guidelines for Project Managers: 
Making vulnerable investments climate 
resilient  

2011 http://climate-
adapt.eea.europa.eu/metadata/
guidances/non-paper-
guidelines-for-project-
managers-making-vulnerable-
investments-climate-
resilient/guidelines-for-project-
managers.pdf 

Cyprus CYPADAPT, Development of a national 
strategy for adaptation to climate 
change adverse impacts in Cyprus 

 
http://cypadapt.uest.gr/ 

Cyprus CYPADAPT, Action 4: Development of a 
multi-criteria analysis tool for the 
elaboration of the adaptation plan for 
Cyprus 

2013 http://cypadapt.uest.gr/?page_
id=106 

Cyprus CYPADAPT, Action 5: Elaboration of a 
national adaptation plan for Cyprus 
(Duration: 6 months) 

 
http://cypadapt.uest.gr/?page_
id=107 

Cyprus CYPADAPT - Development of a national 
strategy for adaptation to climate 
change adverse impacts in Cyprus 

 
http://ec.europa.eu/environme
nt/life/project/Projects/index.cf
m?fuseaction=search.dspPage&
n_proj_id=3942 

Cyprus CYPADAPT - Development of a nationa
l 
strategy for adaptation to climate cha
nge adverse impacts in Cyprus 

 
http://ec.europa.eu/environme
nt/life/project/Projects/index.cf
m?fuseaction=search.dspPage&
n_proj_id=3942&docType=pdf 

Cyprus Major Projects 2014-2020 submitted 2014-2020 http://ec.europa.eu/regional_p
olicy/en/projects/major 

Cyprus NWRM (Natural Water Retention 
Measures) 

 
http://nwrm.eu/ 

Cyprus Sixth National Communication 
accompanied by the Biennial Report 
under the UNFCCC 

2013 http://unfccc.int/files/national_
reports/annex_i_natcom/submi
tted_natcom/application/pdf/cy
p_nc6%5b1%5d.pdf 

Cyprus CLM-Community 
 

http://www.clm-community.eu/ 

Cyprus WCRP, World Climate Regional 
Program, Coordinated Regional Climate 
Downscaling Experiment 

 
http://www.cordex.org/ 

Cyprus Republic of Cyprus, Ministry of Finance, 
National Open Data Portal 

 
http://www.data.gov.cy/mof/pa
pd/dataportal/dataportal.nsf/in
dex_en/index_en?OpenDocume
nt 

Cyprus Climate Change in Cyprus Review of 
the Impacts and Outline of an 
Adaptation Strategy 

2016 http://www.ec.gov.cy/environm
ent/environment.nsf/All/1F2ED
18A1C2E7651C225802B001B84
FD/$file/%CE%9F%CE%B9 
%CE%BA%CE%BB%CE%B9%
CE%BC%CE%B1%CF%84%CE
%B9%CE%BA%CE%AD%CF%
82 
%CE%B1%CE%BB%CE%BB%
CE%B1%CE%B3%CE%AD%CF
%82 
%CF%83%CF%84%CE%B7%C
E%BD 
%CE%9A%CF%8D%CF%80%C
F%81%CE%BF.pdf 



Cyprus Urban Flood Management In Cyprus – 
Case Study In Nicosia Urban Area  

2007 http://www.eng.ucy.ac.cy/toum
azis/Common-
web/Publications/Aquaterra_20
07.pdf 

Cyprus ENPI CBCMED, ENI CBCMED 
 

http://www.enpicbcmed.eu/ 

Cyprus IPCC Secretariat  
 

http://www.ipcc.ch/ 

Cyprus Climate Change and Major Projects in 
2014-2020: Framework of Available 

Guidance 

2017 http://www.jaspersnetwork.org
/plugins/servlet/documentRepo

sitory/displayDocumentDetails?
documentId=421 

Cyprus Στατιστικά Στοιχεία: Δρόμοι που 
συντηρούνται από το Τ.Δ.Ε. 

 
http://www.mcw.gov.cy/mcw/P
WD/pwd.nsf/All/266AB4C954C
D63C3C22579C0003704AC?Op
enDocument; 

Cyprus Ministry of Agriculture, Rural 
Development and Environment 

 
http://www.moa.gov.cy/moa/a
griculture.nsf/index_en/index_e
n?OpenDocument 

Cyprus Ministry of Agriculture, Rural 
Development and Environment, 
Objective 1: Climate Change Mitigation 
And Adaptation 

 
http://www.moa.gov.cy/moa/e
nvironment/environmentnew.ns
f/4874C4A6C6CE24F5C2257EF
2003365EA/$file/Strategic Plan 
2016-2018.pdf 

Cyprus Ministry of Agriculture, Rural 

Development and Environment, 
Climate Change Risk Assessment, The 
Cyprus Climate Change Risk 
Assessment Evidence Report 

2014 http://www.moa.gov.cy/moa/e

nvironment/environmentnew.ns
f/All/C15CD89954708638C2257
FF1003494BD/$file/%CE%94%
CE%B9%CE%B1%CE%BC%CF
%8C%CF%81%CF%86%CF%8
9%CF%83%CE%B7 
%CE%95%CE%B8%CE%BD%
CE%B9%CE%BA%CE%AE%CF
%82 
%CE%95%CE%BA%CF%84%C
E%AF%CE%BC%CE%B7%CF%
83%CE%B7%CF%82 
%CE%9A%CE%B9%CE%BD%
CE%B4%CF%8D%CE%BD%CF
%89%CE%BD.pdf 

Cyprus Ministry of Agriculture, Rural 
Development and Environment, 
National Strategy For 
Setting Up 
Climate Change 

2017 http://www.moa.gov.cy/moa/e
nvironment/environmentnew.ns
f/All/C15CD89954708638C2257
FF1003494BD/$file/%CE%95%
CE%B8%CE%BD%CE%B9%CE
%BA%CE%AE 
%CE%A3%CF%84%CF%81%C
E%B1%CF%84%CE%B7%CE%
B3%CE%B9%CE%BA%CE%AE 
%CE%B3%CE%B9%CE%B1 
%CF%84%CE%B7%CE%BD 
%CE%A0%CF%81%CE%BF%C
F%83%CE%B1%CF%81%CE%
BC%CE%BF%CE%B3%CE%AE 
%CF%83%CF%84%CE%B7%C
E%BD 
%CE%9A%CE%BB%CE%B9%
CE%BC%CE%B1%CF%84%CE
%B9%CE%BA%CE%AE 
%CE%91%CE%BB%CE%BB%
CE%B1%CE%B3%CE%AE.pdf 



 

 

 

Cyprus Ministry of Agriculture, Rural 
Development and Environment, Facility 
Of Facility In A Single Climate Change 

 
http://www.moa.gov.cy/moa/e
nvironment/environmentnew.ns
f/All/C15CD89954708638C2257
FF1003494BD/$file/%CE%A3%
CF%87%CE%AD%CE%B4%CE
%B9%CE%BF 
%CE%94%CF%81%CE%AC%C
F%83%CE%B7%CF%82 
%CE%B3%CE%B9%CE%B1 
%CF%84%CE%B7%CE%BD 
%CE%A0%CF%81%CE%BF%C
F%83%CE%B1%CF%81%CE%
BC%CE%BF%CE%B3%CE%AE 
%CF%83%CF%84%CE%B7%C
E%BD 
%CE%9A%CE%BB%CE%B9%
CE%BC%CE%B1%CF%84%CE
%B9%CE%BA%CE%AE 
%CE%91%CE%BB%CE%BB%
CE%B1%CE%B3%CE%AE.pdf 

Cyprus Ministry of Agriculture, Rural 
Development and Environment, 
Adaptation to climate change 

 
http://www.moa.gov.cy/moa/e
nvironment/environmentnew.ns
f/All/C15CD89954708638C2257

FF1003494BD?OpenDocument 

Cyprus Ministry of Agriculture, Rural 
Development and Environment 
Department of Environment 

 
http://www.moa.gov.cy/moa/e
nvironment/environmentnew.ns
f/index_en/index_en?OpenDocu
ment 

Cyprus Ministry of Agriculture, Rural 
Development and Environment , 
Department of Meteorology 

 
http://www.moa.gov.cy/moa/m
s/ms.nsf/DMLforecast_en/DMLf
orecast_en 

Cyprus Flood Risk Management Plan of Cyprus 
(2016-2021) 

 
http://www.moa.gov.cy/moa/w
dd/wdd.nsf/all/23FC10198BC67
AC5C2257FB70019986A?opend
ocument 

Cyprus Republic of Cyprus, Department of 
Water Development 

 
http://www.moa.gov.cy/moa/w
dd/Wdd.nsf/guide2_gr/guide2_
gr?OpenDocument 

Cyprus MED Programme, European territorial 
cooperation 

 
http://www.programmemed.eu
/index.php?id=5175&L=1 

Cyprus Project BINGO 
 

http://www.projectbingo.eu/ 

Cyprus Bringing innovation to ongoing water 
management 

2016 http://www.projectbingo.eu/do
wnloads/BINGO_Deliverable4.1.
pdf 

Cyprus Provision Of Evaluation Services During 
The Implementation Of The 
Operational Program "Competitiveness 
And Sustainable Development" And 
The Operational Program 
"Employment, Human Resources And 
Social Cohesion 2014-2020" 

2016 http://www.structuralfunds.org.
cy/uploadfiles/%CE%A0%CE%
B1%CF%81%CE%B1%CE%B4
%CE%BF%CF%84%CE%AD%C
E%BF_%CE%95.4.%CE%91.1_
%CE%88%CE%BA%CE%B8%C
E%B5%CF%83%CE%B7_%CE
%91%CE%BE%CE%B9%CE%B
F%CE%BB%CF%8C%CE%B3%

CE%B7%CF%83%CE%B7%CF
%82_%CE%95%CE%A0_%CE
%91%CE%BD%CF%84%CE%B
1%CE%B3%CF%89%CE%BD%
CE%B9%CF%83%CF%84%CE
%B9%CE%BA%CF%8C%CF%8
4%CE%B7%CF%84%CE%B1_2
016.docx 



Cyprus CIRIA guidance 
 

http://www.susdrain.org/resour
ces/ciria-guidance.html 

Cyprus The EU Strategy on adaptation to 
climate change 

2013 https://ec.europa.eu/clima/site
s/clima/files/docs/eu_strategy_
en.pdf 

Cyprus Good practices 
 

https://ec.europa.eu/digital-
single-market/en/broadband-
good-practices 

Cyprus Overview of EU Funding for Broadband 
 

https://ec.europa.eu/digital-
single-
market/en/news/overview-eu-
funding-broadband 

Cyprus Adapting to climate change: Towards a 
European framework for action 

2009 https://ec.europa.eu/health/arc
hive/ph_threats/climate/docs/c
om_2009_147_en.pdf 

Cyprus WRF-Hydro Modeling System 
 

https://ral.ucar.edu/projects/wr
f_hydro 

Cyprus Establishment of the National Council 
for Research and Innovation and the 
Cyprus Scientific Council 

2010 https://rio.jrc.ec.europa.eu/en/l
ibrary/establishment-national-
council-research-and-
innovation-and-cyprus-
scientific-council 

Cyprus Deliveries for Floods Directive - 

Preliminary Flood Risk Assessment and 
Areas of Potential Significant Flood Risk 

 
https://rod.eionet.europa.eu/ob

ligations/601/deliveries 

Cyprus Deliveries for Floods Directive - Flood 
Hazard Maps and Flood Risk Maps 

 
https://rod.eionet.europa.eu/ob
ligations/602/deliveries 

Cyprus Deliveries for National adaptation 
actions 

 
https://rod.eionet.europa.eu/ob
ligations/703/deliveries 

Cyprus The Department of Labour Inspection 
(DLI) of the Ministry of Labour, Welfare 
and Social Insurance 

 
https://www.airquality.dli.mlsi.
gov.cy/ 

Cyprus The British Standards Institution 
 

https://www.bsigroup.com/ 

Cyprus Cyprus University Of Technology 
 

https://www.cut.ac.cy/?langua
geId=2 

Cyprus The Cyprus Institute 
 

https://www.cyi.ac.cy/ 

Cyprus Options For Sustainable Agricultural 
Production And 
Water Use In Cyprus Under Global 
Change 

2014 https://www.cyi.ac.cy/images/
AGWATER_Scientific_Reports/Pr
oject_Summary_def.pdf 

Cyprus AGWATER: Options for sustainable 
agricultural production and water use 
in Cyprus under global change 

2012 https://www.cyi.ac.cy/index.ph
p/climatechangeandimpact-
ongoing/agwater-options-for-
sustainable-agricultural-
production-and-water-use-in-
cyprus-under-global-
change.html 

Cyprus COMBINE: Comprehensive Modeling of 
the Earth System for Better Climate 
Prediction and Projection 

2009-2013 https://www.cyi.ac.cy/index.ph
p/climatechangeandimpact-
ongoing/combine-
comprehensive-modeling-of-
the-earth-system-for-better-
climate-prediction-and-
projection.html 



 

 

 

Cyprus DARECLIMED: Data Repositories and 
Computational Infrastructure for 
Environmental and Climate Studies in 
the Eastern Mediterranean 

2011-2013 https://www.cyi.ac.cy/index.ph
p/climatechangeandimpact-
ongoing/dareclimed-data-
repositories-and-computational-
infrastructure-for-
environmental-and-climate-
studies-in-the-eastern-
mediterranean.html 

Cyprus Climate Change Adaptation -- A 
guidance to Vulnerability Assessment 

2007 https://www.iso.org/standard/6
8508.html 

Cyprus ITUT-T, L.1502 : Adapting information 
and communication technology 
infrastructure to the effects of climate 
change 

2015 https://www.itu.int/rec/T-REC-
L.1502-201511-I/en 

Cyprus The National Center For Atmospheric 
Research, Weather Research And 
Forecasting Model 

 
https://www.mmm.ucar.edu/w
eather-research-and-
forecasting-model 

Cyprus Forecast of electricity consumption in 
Cyprus up to the year 2030: The 
potential impact of climate change 

2010 https://www.sciencedirect.com/
science/article/pii/S030142150
9007460 

Cyprus Climate Change in Cyprus: Impacts 
and Adaptation Policies 

2012 https://www.ucy.ac.cy/erc/doc
uments/Zachariades_21-37.pdf 

Czech 
Republic 

Climate Change And Adaptation, CI2, 
o. p. s. 

 
http://adaptace.ci2.co.cz/en/ad
aptation-homepage 

Czech 
Republic 

European Commission, Non-paper, 
Guidelines for Project Managers: 
Making vulnerable investments climate 
resilient  

2011 http://climate-
adapt.eea.europa.eu/metadata/
guidances/non-paper-
guidelines-for-project-
managers-making-vulnerable-
investments-climate-
resilient/guidelines-for-project-
managers.pdf 

Czech 
Republic 

Czech Hydrometeorological Institute, 
Actual measurement - Water stages 
and discharges 

 
http://hydro.chmi.cz/hpps/inde
x.php?lng=ENG 

Czech 
Republic 

Czech Hydrometeorological Institute, 
Precipitation in the Czech Republic - 
Combination of radar estimation and 
ground rain gauges 

 
http://hydro.chmi.cz/hpps/mai
n_rain.php 

Czech 
Republic 

The Basics of Climate Change 
Adaptation, Vulnerability and Risk 
Assessment 

2017 http://jaspersnetwork.org/plugi
ns/servlet/documentRepository
/displayDocumentDetails?docu
mentId=381 

Czech 
Republic 

Czech Hydrometeorological Institute 
 

http://portal.chmi.cz/?l=en 

Czech 
Republic 

EEA Grants: Adaptation to change: 
climate in cities through nature-friendly 
measures 

 
http://urbanadapt.cz/cs/system
/files/downloads/publikace-
urbanadapt.pdf 

Czech 
Republic 

UrbanAdapt: Urban adaptation to 
climate change 

2015 http://urbanadapt.cz/en 

Czech 
Republic 

 Ministry of Transport : Operational 
Program Transport 

2016-2017 http://web.opd.cz/doc_folder/m
etodikacba/ 



Czech 
Republic 

 Ministry of Transport , Operational 
Program Transport » Projects » D35 
Opatovice - Times - Island (Phase 2) 

2017-21 http://web.opd.cz/project/d35-
muk-opatovice-casy-ostrov-2-
faze/ 

Czech 
Republic 

Motorway D1, building 0137 Přerov - 
Lipník nad Bečvou 

2015-23 http://web.opd.cz/project/dalni
ce-d1-stavba-0137-prerov-
lipnik-nad-becvou/ 

Czech 
Republic 

 Ministry of Transport , Operational 
Program Transport » Projects » Road I 
/ 11 Nebory - Oldřichovice - Bystřice 
(2nd phase) 

2016 http://web.opd.cz/project/silnic
e-i11-nebory-oldrichovice-
bystrice-2-faze/ 

Czech 
Republic 

Cost Analysis Guide and the benefits of 
investment projects 

2014 http://web.opd.cz/wp-
content/uploads/2015/08/CBA-
Guide-Final-Report_CZ.pdf 

Czech 
Republic 

 
Ministry of Transport , Recommended 
OPD MA procedure to fill point F.8 large 
applications 

2016 http://web.opd.cz/wp-
content/uploads/2016/07/Dopo
ru%C4%8Den%C3%BD-
postup-%C5%98O-OPD-k-
vypl%C5%88ov%C3%A1n%C3
%AD-bodu-F8-velk%C3%A9-
%C5%BE%C3%A1dosti.pdf 

Czech 
Republic 

Ministry of Transport ,  Expert 
background to take into account 
impacts changing climate through the 
projects' flow transport Infrastructure 

2017 http://web.opd.cz/wp-
content/uploads/2017/08/Odbo
rny_podklad_k_zohledneni_dop
adu_zmeny_klimatu_pri_pripra
ve_projektu_dopravni_infrastru
ktury.pdf 

Czech 
Republic 

Ministry of Transport, State Action Plan 
on CO2 Emissions Reduction from Civil 
Aviation  

2016 https://www.icao.int/environme
ntal-
protection/Lists/ActionPlan/Atta
chments/65/Czech%20Republic
_Action-Plan-for-Emissions-

Reduction-June%202016.pdf 

Czech 
Republic 

Agent Koniklec, Methodology of 
creating an adaptation strategy of 
settlements on climate change 

 
http://www.adaptacesidel.cz/de
fault/kategorie?prispevek=138 

Czech 
Republic 

CLIDATA  Forum 
 

http://www.clidata.cz/en 

Czech 
Republic 

Department of Geographic Information 
Systems and Cartography, Flood area 
viewer 

 
http://www.dibavod.cz/70/proh
lizecka-zaplavovych-uzemi.html 

Czech 
Republic 

Institute of Global Change Research, 
Current state of drought in the Czech 
Republic 

2017 http://www.intersucho.cz/cz/ 

Czech 
Republic 

Institute of Global Change Research 
 

http://www.intersucho.cz/en/pr
edpoved/ 

Czech 
Republic 

Climate Change and Major Projects in 
2014-2020: Framework of Available 
Guidance 

2017 http://www.jaspersnetwork.org
/plugins/servlet/documentRepo
sitory/displayDocumentDetails?
documentId=421 

Czech 
Republic 

Institute for Global Change Research 
AV ČR vvi  

 
http://www.klimatickazmena.cz
/ 

Czech 
Republic 

http://www.klimatickazmena.cz/cs/ 
 

http://www.klimatickazmena.cz
/cs/ 

Czech 
Republic 

EEA Grants, Supported by a grant from 
Iceland, Liechtenstein and Norway 

2016 http://www.koaliceproreky.cz/
wp-



 

 

 

content/uploads/2016/01/Katal
og.pdf 

Czech 
Republic 

Comprehensive impact, vulnerability 
and resource studies 
risks related to climate change in the 
Czech Republic 

2015 http://www.mzp.cz/C12574580
02F0DC7/cz/studie_dopadu_zm
ena_klimatu/$FILE/OEOK-
Komplexni_studie_dopady_klim
a-20151201.pdf 

Czech 
Republic 

Update of existing estimates of the 
impacts of climate change in the water, 
agriculture and forestry sectors, and 
proposed adaptation measures 

2013 http://www.mzp.cz/C12574580
02F0DC7/cz/zmena_klimatu/%
24FILE/OEOK-
Summary_R&D_SP-1a6-108-
07-20130306.pdf 

Czech 
Republic 

Assessment of the effect of climate 
change on the water budget, and 
proposed practical measures to 
mitigate its impacts  

2013 http://www.mzp.cz/C12574580
02F0DC7/cz/zmena_klimatu/%
24FILE/OEOK-
Summary_R&D_SP-1a6-151-
07-20130306.pdf 

Czech 
Republic 

Ministry of the Environment, 
Adaptation to climate change 

 
http://www.mzp.cz/cz/adaptac
e_na_zmenu_klimatu 

Czech 
Republic 

AOPK Czech Republic, Standards of 
nature and landscape care 

 
http://www.ochranaprirody.cz/
pece-o-prirodu-a-
krajinu/standardy-pece-o-
prirodu-a-krajinu/ 

Czech 
Republic 

Flood Information System 
 

http://www.povis.cz/html/index
.html 

Czech 
Republic 

Flood Information System, Plans for 
flood risk management 

2015 http://www.povis.cz/html/index
.html?pzpr.htm 

Czech 
Republic 

The Adaptation to Climate Change 
 

http://www.regio-adaptace.cz/ 

Czech 
Republic 

DROUGHT IN THE LANDSCAPE -  
STRATEGY OF PROTECTION AGAINST 
NEGATIVE IMPACTS  OF SUCH IN THE 
CZECH REPUBLIC 

 
http://www.suchovkrajine.cz/ 

Czech 
Republic 

EEA Grants, From vulnerability to 
adaptability Adaptation of rural areas 
on climate change 

2014 http://www.veronica.cz/klima/r
esilience/Od_zranitelnosti_k_re
silienci.pdf 

Czech 
Republic 

WATER IN THE LANDSCAPE - 
STRATEGY TO PROTECT AGAINST THE 

NEGATIVE IMPACTS OF FLOODS AND 
EROSION PHENOMENA IN NATURE 
CLOSE TO MEASURES IN THE CZECH 
REPUBLIC 

 
http://www.vodavkrajine.cz 

Czech 
Republic 

The EU Strategy on adaptation to 
climate change 

2013 https://ec.europa.eu/clima/site
s/clima/files/docs/eu_strategy_
en.pdf 

Czech 
Republic 

Ground in Maps 
 

https://mapy.vumop.cz/ 

Czech 
Republic 

Eionet, Reporting Obligations Database 
(ROD), Deliveries for National 
adaptation actions 

 
https://rod.eionet.europa.eu/ob
ligations/703/deliveries 

Czech 
Republic 

The British Standards Institution 
 

https://www.bsigroup.com/ 



Czech 
Republic 

ISO, Climate Change Adaptation -- A 
guidance to Vulnerability Assessment 

2007 https://www.iso.org/standard/6
8508.html 

Czech 
Republic 

 ITU-T , Adapting information and 
communication technology 
infrastructure to the effects of climate 
change 

2015 https://www.itu.int/rec/T-REC-
L.1502-201511-I/en 

Czech 
Republic 

Ministry of the Environment, National 
Action Plan for Adaptation on climate 
change 

2015 https://www.mzp.cz/C1257458
002F0DC7/cz/narodni_akcni_pl
an_zmena_klimatu/$FILE/OEOK
-NAP_cely_20170127.pdf 

Czech 
Republic 

Ministry of the Environment, State 
Environmental Policy of the Czech 
Republic 

2012 https://www.mzp.cz/C1257458
002F0DC7/cz/statni_politika_zi
votniho_prostredi/$FILE/OEDN-
statni_politika_zp-
20130110.pdf.pdf 

Czech 
Republic 

Ministry of the Environment, 
Adaptation strategy to climate change 
in the Czech Republic 

2015 https://www.mzp.cz/C1257458
002F0DC7/cz/zmena_klimatu_a
daptacni_strategie/$FILE/OEOK
-Adaptacni_strategie-
20151029.pdf 

Czech 
Republic 

Ministry of the Environment, 
Adaptation to climate change 

 
https://www.mzp.cz/cz/adaptac
e_na_zmenu_klimatu 

Czech 
Republic 

Ministry of the Environment, National 
Action Plan for Adaptation to Climate 
Change 

2015 https://www.mzp.cz/cz/narodni
_akcni_plan_zmena_klimatu 

Denmark BASE 
 

http://base-adaptation.eu/ 

Denmark Federal Republic of Germany, Federal 
Ministry of the Interior , National 
Strategy for Critical Infrastructure 
Protection (CIP Strategy) 

2009 http://ccpic.mai.gov.ro/docs/Ge
rmania_cip_stategy.pdf  

Denmark Final designation of flood risk areas 
from streams, lakes, the sea and fjords 

2011 http://cdr.eionet.europa.eu/dk/
eu/floods/envuh1vtg/PFRA_rep
ort.pdf 

Denmark The economics of managing heavy 
rains and stormwater in Copenhagen – 
The Cloudburst Management Plan 
(2016) 

2012 http://climate-
adapt.eea.europa.eu/metadata/
case-studies/the-economics-of-
managing-heavy-rains-and-
stormwater-in-copenhagen-
2013-the-cloudburst-
management-plan 

Denmark European Commission, Non-paper, 
Guidelines for Project Managers: 
Making vulnerable investments climate 
resilient  

2011 http://climate-
adapt.eea.europa.eu/metadata/
guidances/non-paper-
guidelines-for-project-
managers-making-vulnerable-
investments-climate-
resilient/guidelines-for-project-
managers.pdf 

Denmark DCE - Danish Centre For Environment 
And Energy 

 
http://dce.au.dk/en/ 

Denmark Project: EU LIFE IP C2C CC - EU LIFE 
IP C2C CC 

2016-22 http://ec.europa.eu/environme
nt/life/project/Projects/index.cf
m?fuseaction=search.dspPage&
n_proj_id=6139 

Denmark Major Projects 2014-2020 submitted 2014-20 http://ec.europa.eu/regional_p
olicy/en/projects/major 



 

 

 

Denmark The Ministry of Energy, Utilities and 
Climate 

 
http://en.efkm.dk/ 

Denmark Ministry of the Environment and Food 
of Denmark / Danish Agency for Water 
and Nature Management 

 
http://en.klimatilpasning.dk/ 

Denmark Climate change adaptation at Aarhus 
Docklands, Ministry of the Environment 
and Food of Denmark / Danish Agency 
for Water and Nature Management 

2012 http://en.klimatilpasning.dk/ca
ses/items/climatechangeadapta
tionataarhusdocklands.aspx 

Denmark How to manage cloudburst and rain 
water 

2012 http://en.klimatilpasning.dk/me
dia/590075/action_plan.pdf 

Denmark Mapping climate change - barriers and 
opportunities for action  

2012 http://en.klimatilpasning.dk/me
dia/600858/130206_mapping_c
limate_change_final.pdf 

Denmark The City of Copenhagen Cloudburst 
Management Plan 2012 

2012 http://en.klimatilpasning.dk/me
dia/665626/cph_-
_cloudburst_management_plan
.pdf 

Denmark Ministry of Environment and Food of 
Denmark 

 
http://en.mfvm.dk/the-
ministry/ 

Denmark The Danish Society Of Engineers, Ida 
 

http://english.ida.dk/ 

Denmark Department Of Environmental Science,  
Aarhus University 

 
http://envs.au.dk/?id=99861&L
=1 

Denmark Department Of Environmental Sciences 
 

http://envs.au.dk/?id=99862 

Denmark Geodatastyrelsen 
 

http://gst.dk/ 

Denmark Mapping climate change - barriers and 
opportunities for action  

2012 http://klimatilpasning.dk/media
/590078/mapping_climate_cha
nge.pdf 

Denmark Costal Directory public GIS 
 

http://kms.maps.arcgis.com/ap
ps/webappviewer/index.html?id
=8669133b3f4842b7a9a19fb24

b08ffd5 

Denmark  Coastal Directorat  
 

http://kyst.dk/ 

Denmark  Coastal Directorat , Coastal Planning 
Tools 

 
http://kysterne.kyst.dk/kystpla
nlaegningsvaerktoej.html 

Denmark Sea Water tool  
 

http://miljoegis.mim.dk/cbkort?
selectorgroups=themecontainer
%20nedboer&mapext=264091.
2%206038715.8%20979662.4
%206403259.8&layers=theme-
kms-dtkskaerm-daempet-
wmts%20theme-dhmh-vand-i-
lavning&mapheight=897&mapw
idth=1754&profile=miljoegis-
klimatilpasningsplaner 

Denmark Vejdirektoratet, Road Directorate's 
 

http://vejdirektoratet.dk/da/Sid

er/Default.aspx 

Denmark Water-sensitive urban design, 
Denmark  

 
http://wsud-denmark.com/ 



Denmark Aarhus University 
 

http://www.au.dk/en/ 

Denmark The City of Copenhagen Cloudburst 
Management Plan 

2012 http://www.deltacities.com/doc
uments/WEB_UK_2013_skybru
dsplan.pdf 

Denmark Danish Meteorological Institute 
 

http://www.dmi.dk/vejr/ 

Denmark Danish emission inventories for 
stationary combustion plants 

2010 http://www.dmu.dk/Pub/FR795
.pdf 

Denmark Danish Emission Inventories For Road 
Transport And Other Mobile Sources 

2012 http://www.dmu.dk/Pub/SR24.
pdf 

Denmark Climate Change and Major Projects in 
2014-2020: Framework of Available 
Guidance 

2017 http://www.jaspersnetwork.org
/plugins/servlet/documentRepo
sitory/displayDocumentDetails?
documentId=421 

Denmark Municipality of Copenhagen  
 

http://www.kk.dk/klima 

Denmark Local Government Denmark 
 

http://www.kl.dk/English/Local-
Government-Denmark/ 

Denmark Ministry of Environment and Food  / 
Environmental Agency 

 
http://www.klimatilpasning.dk/ 

Denmark Coastal Analysis, Ministry of 
Environment and Food 

2016 http://www.klimatilpasning.dk/
media/1151070/Kystanalyse 
(1).pdf 

Denmark  
Function Practice For 
Waste Systems Under Regn 

2005 http://www.klimatilpasning.dk/
media/360598/rapport_funktio
nspraksis_for_afl_bssystemer_
under_regn_.pdf 

Denmark Development Of A Screening Method 
To Assess Flood Risk On Highways,  
The Blue Spot Model 

2010 http://www.klimatilpasning.dk/
media/364640/the_blue_spot_
model_report_183.pdf 

Denmark Danish strategy for adaptation to a 
changing climate, The Danish 
Government 

2008 http://www.klimatilpasning.dk/
media/5322/klimatilpasningsstr
ategi_uk_web.pdf 

Denmark Methodological framework, analytical 
tool and database for the assessment 
of climate change impacts, adaptation 
and vulnerability in Denmark  

2012 http://www.klimatilpasning.dk/
media/605650/dtu_manageme
nt_engineering.pdf 

Denmark Erosion Atlas, method development 
and Pilot project for the north coast of 
Zealand 

2013 http://www.klimatilpasning.dk/
media/804830/erosionsatlas-
final.pdf 

Denmark Liquid and solid Handbook for 
developing climate adaptation 
solutions with added value 

2013 http://www.klimatilpasning.dk/
media/970078/Flydende og 
Fast_komp.pdf 

Denmark Danish publications, Ministry of 
Environment and Food  / 
Environmental Agency 

2010 http://www.klimatilpasning.dk/
publikationer/2010-danske-
publikationer.aspx 

Denmark Flooding is the biggest threat, Ministry 
of Environment and Food  / 
Environmental Agency 

 
http://www.klimatilpasning.dk/
sektorer/energi/el-
distribution.aspx 

Denmark Climate adaptation in the 
municipalities, Ministry of Environment 
and Food  / Environmental Agency 

 
http://www.klimatilpasning.dk/
sektorer/plan/klimatilpasning-i-
kommunerne.aspx 



 

 

 

Denmark KTC - Kommunalteknisk Chefforening  
 

http://www.ktc.dk/ 

Denmark University Of Copenhagen 
 

http://www.ku.dk/english/ 

Denmark The stretch Lodbjerg - Nymindegab,  
Annex to the Common Agreement on 
Coastal Protection for the period 2014-
18 

2013 http://www.masterpiece.dk/Upl
oadetFiles/10852/36/BilagtilF%
C3%A6llesaftale_2014_2018_L
odbjerg_Nymindegab_sep2013.
pdf 

Denmark Guidelines for climate adaptation in 

coastal areas 

 
http://www.masterpiece.dk/Upl

oadetFiles/10852/36/Klimatilpa
sningikystomr%C3%A5derversi
on2.pdf 

Denmark Climate Change Plan 2014-2017 2014 http://www.middelfart.dk/~/m
edia/Files/Planer/Kommuneplan
/Klimatilpasningsplan 2014-
2017 vedtaget SAMLET.ashx 

Denmark  Middelfart Municipality, Climate 
Adaptation Strategy 

2013 http://www.middelfart.dk/Borg
er/Planer/%C3%98vrige planer 
og 
strategier/Klimatilpasningsplan 

Denmark Strategy For Adapting To Climate 
Change 

2013 http://www.vejdirektoratet.dk/
DA/viden_og_data/publikatione
r/Lists/Publikationer/Attachmen
ts/782/klimatilpasningsstrategi
_eng_web.pdf 

Denmark Danish, Road Directorate 
 

http://www.vejdirektoratet.dk/
EN/Pages/default.aspx 

Denmark Visadapt 
 

http://www.visadapt.info/ 

Denmark Danish Strategy for Adaptation to a 
changing Climate, The Danish 
Government 

2008 http://www4.unfccc.int/nap/Do
cuments NAP/Adaptation 
Strategies and Plans/Danish 
Strategy for Adaptation to a 
changing Climate.pdf 

Denmark Data Supply and Efficiency Board 
 

https://download.kortforsyning
en.dk/content/geodataprodukte
r?field_korttype_tid_1=440&fiel
d_aktualitet_tid=435&field_dat
astruktur_tid=All&field_scheme
_tid=All 

Denmark The EU Strategy on adaptation to 
climate change,  

2013 https://ec.europa.eu/clima/site
s/clima/files/docs/eu_strategy_
en.pdf 

Denmark Danish Energy Agency  
 

https://ens.dk/en 

Denmark climate Adaptation, A population 
survey 

2015 https://ida.dk/sites/default/files
/klimatilpasning_ida_analyse.pd
f 

Denmark COPENHAGEN, climate adaptation plan 2011 https://international.kk.dk/sites
/international.kk.dk/files/upload
ed-files/Copenhagen Climate 
Adaptation Plan - 2011 - short 
version.pdf 

Denmark Eionet Reporting Obligations Database 
(ROD), Reporting obligation for: Floods 
Directive - Preliminary Flood Risk 

 
https://rod.eionet.europa.eu/ob
ligations/601/overview 



Assessment and Areas of Potential 
Significant Flood Risk 

Denmark Eionet, Reporting Obligations Database 
(ROD),Deliveries for Floods Directive - 
Flood Hazard Maps and Flood Risk Maps 

 
https://rod.eionet.europa.eu/ob
ligations/602/deliveries 

Denmark Eionet, Reporting Obligations Database 
(ROD), Deliveries for National 
adaptation actions 

 
https://rod.eionet.europa.eu/ob
ligations/703/deliveries 

Denmark DANVA, Danish Water and Wastewater 
Association 

 
https://stateofgreen.com/en/pr
ofiles/danva 

Denmark State Of Green, Water In Urban Areas 
 

https://stateofgreen.com/en/pr
ofiles/vand-i-byer 

Denmark Denmark’s Sixth National 
Communication on Climate Change 

2013 https://unfccc.int/files/national
_reports/annex_i_natcom/subm
itted_natcom/application/pdf/nc
6andbr1-dnk-
2jan2013%5B1%5D.pdf 

Denmark DHI Group 
 

https://www.dhigroup.com/ 

Denmark Introduction, Danish Meteorological 
Institute (DMI) 

 
https://www.dmi.dk/en/about/
profile/introduction-to-dmi/ 

Denmark Climate changes over time, Danish 
Meteorological Institute (DMI) 

 
https://www.dmi.dk/en/climate
/ 

Denmark IPCC Secretariat  
 

https://www.ipcc.ch/report/ar5
/ 

Denmark ITUT-T, L.1502 : Adapting information 

and communication technology 
infrastructure to the effects of climate 
change 

2015 https://www.itu.int/rec/T-REC-

L.1502-201511-I/en 

Denmark stakeholder Involvement in connection 
with Coastal analysis 

2015 https://www.masterpiece.dk/U
ploadetFiles/10852/36/Interess
entinddragelse.pdf 

Denmark Ministry of Transport, Building and 
Housing 

 
https://www.trm.dk/en 

Estonia Julia Peleikis (BEF Germany), 
Adaptation to Climate Change in the 
Baltic Countries 

2011 http://bef.ee/wp-
content/uploads/2014/04/Clima
te-Change-Adaptation-in-the-
Baltic-States.pdf 

Estonia European Commission, Non-paper, 
Guidelines for Project Managers: 
Making vulnerable investments climate 

resilient  

2011 http://climate-
adapt.eea.europa.eu/metadata/
guidances/non-paper-

guidelines-for-project-
managers-making-vulnerable-
investments-climate-
resilient/guidelines-for-project-
managers.pdf 

Estonia Project, Estonia-Latvia 2012-14 http://drainforlife.eu/index.php
/en/about-project 

Estonia Major Projects 2014-2020 submitted 2014-20 http://ec.europa.eu/regional_p
olicy/en/projects/major 

Estonia IMDROFLOOD, Investigations in the 
Emajõgi River basin, Estonia 

2016 http://imdroflood.csic.es/wp-
content/uploads/2016/09/Jaagu
s_et_al.pdf 



 

 

 

Estonia ENFRA reports - Preparation of a 
national strategy for adjusting 
Estonia's infrastructure and energy 
sector to adapt to climate change 

 
http://kliima.seit.ee/enfra-
aruanded 

Estonia Covenant of Mayors for Climate & 
Energy, Adaptation to climate change 

 
http://mayors-adapt.eu/ 

Estonia Estonian Environmental Research 
Centre, Estonian ambient air quality 

 
http://ohuseire.ee/ 

Estonia Sealevel Information System, Marine 
Systems Institute, Talllinn University of 
Technology 

 
http://on-
line.msi.ttu.ee/kaart.php?en 

Estonia Estonia, Cities of Tallinn and Pärnu 
 

http://www.astra-
project.org/02_estonia_tallin_p
aernu.html 

Estonia The 9 January 2005 storm impact on 
the Estonian coastal area 

2005 http://www.astra-
project.org/sites/download/Gud
runEst 31.01.pdf 

Estonia Baltic Sea Region, Climate Change 
Adaptation Strategy 10 

 
http://www.baltadapt.eu/image
s/stories/downloads/climateinfo
/baltadaptclimateinfo_10_wind_
waves_final.pdf 

Estonia Baltic Sea Region, Climate Change 
Adaptation Strategy 11 

 
http://www.baltadapt.eu/image
s/stories/downloads/climateinfo

/baltadaptclimateinfo_11_river_
disch_final.pdf 

Estonia Baltadapt Climate Info # 12, Baltic Sea 
Region, Climate Change Adaptation 
Strategy 

 
http://www.baltadapt.eu/image
s/stories/downloads/climateinfo
/baltadaptclimateinfo_12_nutrie
nt_loads_final.pdf 

Estonia Baltadapt Climate Info # 13, Baltic Sea 
Region, Climate Change Adaptation 
Strategy 

 
http://www.baltadapt.eu/image
s/stories/downloads/climateinfo
/baltadaptclimateinfo_13_eutro
phication_final.pdf 

Estonia Baltadapt Climate Info # 14, Baltic Sea 
Region, Climate Change Adaptation 
Strategy 

 
http://www.baltadapt.eu/image
s/stories/downloads/climateinfo
/baltadaptclimateinfo_14_seaic
e_final.pdf 

Estonia Baltadapt Climate Info # 2, Baltic Sea 

Region, Climate Change Adaptation 
Strategy 

 
http://www.baltadapt.eu/image

s/stories/downloads/climateinfo
/baltadaptclimateinfo_2_precipi
tation_final.pdf 

Estonia Baltadapt Climate Info # 3, Baltic Sea 
Region, Climate Change Adaptation 
Strategy 

 
http://www.baltadapt.eu/image
s/stories/downloads/climateinfo
/baltadaptclimateinfo_3_wind_fi
nal.pdf 

Estonia Baltadapt Climate Info # 4, Baltic Sea 
Region, Climate Change Adaptation 
Strategy 

 
http://www.baltadapt.eu/image
s/stories/downloads/climateinfo
/baltadaptclimateinfo_4_sealev
elrise_final.pdf 

Estonia Baltadapt Climate Info #5, Baltic Sea 
Region, Climate Change Adaptation 
Strategy 

 
http://www.baltadapt.eu/image
s/stories/downloads/climateinfo
/baltadaptclimateinfo_5_oxyge
n_final.pdf 



Estonia Baltadapt Climate Info # 6, Baltic Sea 
Region, Climate Change Adaptation 
Strategy 

 
http://www.baltadapt.eu/image
s/stories/downloads/climateinfo
/baltadaptclimateinfo_6_salinity
_final.pdf 

Estonia Baltadapt Climate Info # 7, Baltic Sea 
Region, Climate Change Adaptation 
Strategy 

 
http://www.baltadapt.eu/image
s/stories/downloads/climateinfo
/baltadaptclimateinfo_7_water_
temp_final.pdf 

Estonia Baltadapt Climate Info # 8, Baltic Sea 
Region, Climate Change Adaptation 
Strategy 

 
http://www.baltadapt.eu/image
s/stories/downloads/climateinfo
/baltadaptclimateinfo_8_biodive
rsity_final.pdf 

Estonia Baltadapt Climate Info # 9, Baltic Sea 
Region, Climate Change Adaptation 
Strategy 

 
http://www.baltadapt.eu/image
s/stories/downloads/climateinfo
/baltadaptclimateinfo_9_biopro
duction_final.pdf 

Estonia Strategy And Action Plan, Balt Adapt 
 

http://www.baltadapt.eu/index.
php?option=com_content&view
=category&layout=blog&id=55
&Itemid=269 

Estonia EUSBSR 
 

http://www.balticsea-region-
strategy.eu/ 

Estonia ÖkoSil 
 

http://www.ecosil.ee/ 

Estonia Eesti Geoloogiakeskus OÜ. 
 

http://www.egk.ee/?lang=en 

Estonia Ministry of Environment 
 

http://www.envir.ee/en 

Estonia Climate change adaptation plan, 
Ministry of Environment 

 
http://www.envir.ee/et/eesmar
gid-
tegevused/kliima/kliimamuutus
tega-kohanemise-arengukava 

Estonia Summary of Climate Change 
Adaptation Development Plan 

 
http://www.envir.ee/sites/defa
ult/files/climate_change_adapta
tion_development_plan_until_2
030_summary_0.pdf 

Estonia The Climate Change Adaptation 
Development Plan until 2030 

 
http://www.envir.ee/sites/defa
ult/files/kliimamuutustega_koh
anemise_arengukava_aastani_
2030_1.pdf 

Estonia Crisis scenarios for the future of 
Estonia,  until 2100 

2014 http://www.envir.ee/sites/defa
ult/files/kliimastsenaariumid_ka
ur_aruanne_ver190815.pdf 

Estonia Foundation Private Forest Centre 
 

http://www.eramets.ee/en/acti
vities-3/ 

Estonia Smart Environmental Monitoring, The 
Smart City Project Develops A Sensing 
Solution For Environment Monitoring 
And Better Energy Efficiency In The 
Urban Environment 

 
http://www.flydogmarine.com/
products/smart-city/ 

Estonia Flydog Marine, profiler Salla 
 

http://www.flydogmarine.com/
products/submersed-profiler-
salla/ 

Estonia Department of Geography, 
SmartEnCity, Mobility Lab participates 
in the EU Horizon 2020 Smart Cities & 

 
http://www.geograafia.ut.ee/en
/projects/smartencity 



 

 

 

Communities Lighthouse project 
SmartEnCity. 

Estonia Climate Change and Major Projects in 
2014-2020: Framework of Available 
Guidance 

2017 http://www.jaspersnetwork.org
/plugins/servlet/documentRepo
sitory/displayDocumentDetails?
documentId=421 

Estonia Ministry of the Environment's 
Information Technology Center  

 
http://www.kemit.ee/ 

Estonia Republic of Estonia, Environment 
Agency 

 
http://www.keskkonnaagentuur
.ee/en 

Estonia Environmental Agency, Forest fires 
 

http://www.keskkonnaagentuur
.ee/et/tulekahjud 

Estonia About US, The Estonian Environment 
Agency 

 
http://www.keskkonnainfo.ee/
main/index.php/en/about-us 

Estonia Estonian Environmental Research 
Centre 

 
http://www.klab.ee/en/ 

Estonia Estonian Environmental Research 
Centre, Climate change adaptation 

 
http://www.klab.ee/kohanemin
e/en/ 

Estonia Estonian Museum of Natural History 
 

http://www.loodusmuuseum.ee
/en 

Estonia SEI International, Tallinn 
 

http://www.sei-
international.org/tallinn 

Estonia Ministry of Finance of the Republic of 
Estonia, Review of using structural aid 

 
http://www.struktuurifondid.ee
/eng/projects-
supported/review-using-

structural-aid 

Estonia EU Baltic Sea Strategy 
 

http://www.urm.lt/bjrs 

Estonia European Commission, Commission 
Staff Working Document 

2013 https://ec.europa.eu/clima/site
s/clima/files/adaptation/what/d
ocs/swd_2013_134_en.pdf 

Estonia The EU Strategy on adaptation to 
climate change 

2013 https://ec.europa.eu/clima/site
s/clima/files/docs/eu_strategy_
en.pdf 

Estonia European Commission, Overview of EU 
Funding for Broadband 

 
https://ec.europa.eu/digital-
single-
market/en/news/overview-eu-
funding-broadband 

Estonia EEA, Preparing For Heatwaves And Icy 
Roads In Estonia 

2016 https://eeagrants.org/News/20
16/Preparing-for-heatwaves-
and-icy-roads-in-Estonia 

Estonia Development Of Data-Modelling 
System And The Decision Support Tool 
For The Integrated Marine And Inland 
Water Management 

 
https://eeagrants.org/project-
portal/project/EE02-0003 

Estonia Climate Change Adaptation Strategy 
And Measures For Thematic Fields Of 
Natural Environment And Bioeconomy: 
Bioclim 

 
https://eeagrants.org/project-
portal/project/EE02-0006 



Estonia Assessment Of Climate Change 
Impacts And Elaboration Of Adaptation 
Instruments In The Field Of Planning, 
Land Use, Health And Rescue 
Management (Kati) 

 
https://eeagrants.org/project-
portal/project/EE02-0013 

Estonia Estonian Climate Adaptation Strategy 
For Infrastructure And Energy 

 
https://eeagrants.org/project-
portal/project/EE02-0014 

Estonia EEA, Climate Change And Renewable 
Energy 

 
https://eeagrants.org/What-
we-do/Programme-
areas/Climate-change-and-
renewable-energy/Adaptation-
to-climate-change 

Estonia The accession of the city of Tallinn to 
the Mayors Adapt initiative under the 
Covenant of Mayors 

2015 https://oigusaktid.tallinn.ee/?id
=savepdf&aktid=131907 

Estonia Eionet, Reporting Obligations Database 
(ROD), Deliveries for National 
adaptation actions 

 
https://rod.eionet.europa.eu/ob
ligations/703/deliveries 

Estonia Estonia’S Sixth National 
Communication 

2013 https://unfccc.int/files/national
_reports/non-
annex_i_natcom/application/pd
f/est_nc6.pdf 

Estonia Estonian Rural Development Plan 
(ERDP) for 2014–2020 

2014-20 https://www.agri.ee/en/objecti
ves-activities/estonian-rural-
development-plan-erdp-2014-
2020 

Estonia  Ministry of the Environment , Nature 
Conservation Development Plan until 
2020  

2012 https://www.cbd.int/doc/world/
ee/ee-nbsap-v2-en.pdf 

Estonia National Security Concept Of Estonia  2010 https://www.eda.europa.eu/doc
s/default-
source/documents/estonia---
national-security-concept-of-
estonia-2010.pdf 

Estonia Estonian infrastructure and energy 
sector with climate change adaptation 
strategy  

2015 https://www.envir.ee/sites/defa
ult/files/enfra_lopparuanne.pdf 

Estonia Evaluation of climate change mitigation 
and the production of appropriate 
adaptation measures in the economic 
and social sectors 

2015 https://www.envir.ee/sites/defa
ult/files/rake_lopparuanne.pdf 

Estonia Estonian Weather Service 
 

https://www.ilmateenistus.ee/?
lang=en 

Estonia  ITU-T, L.1502 : Adapting information 
and communication technology 
infrastructure to the effects of climate 
change 

2015 https://www.itu.int/rec/T-REC-
L.1502-201511-I/en 

Estonia Keep EU 
 

https://www.keep.eu/keep/nut
s/searchByRegion/estonia 

Estonia Republic of Estonia, Environmental 
Board 

 
https://www.keskkonnaamet.e
e/en 

Estonia Republic of Estonia, Land Board 
 

https://www.maaamet.ee/en 

Estonia Ministry of Finance, Estonia 
 

https://www.rahandusministeer
ium.ee/en 



 

 

 

Estonia rescue 
 

https://www.rescue.ee/?langua
ge_id=3 

Estonia Riigikogu approved Estonian Forestry 
Development Plan until 2020 

2011 https://www.riigikogu.ee/en/sit
ting-reviews/riigikogu-
approved-estonian-forestry-
development-plan-until-2020/ 

Estonia Water Act, Riigi Teataja otsinguabi 2017 https://www.riigiteataja.ee/en/
eli/512012017001/consolide 

Estonia State of Emergency Act, Riigi Teataja 
otsinguabi 

2013 https://www.riigiteataja.ee/en/
eli/530122013002/consolide 

Estonia State Forest Management Centre 
 

https://www.rmk.ee/ 

Estonia Crisis Management, Republic of 
Estonia, Ministry of Interior 

 
https://www.siseministeerium.e
e/en/activities/crisis-
management 

Estonia  University of Tartu, construction-and-
real-estate 

 
https://www.ut.ee/en/service/c
onstruction-and-real-estate 

Estonia  University of Tartu, Environmental 
analysis 

 
https://www.ut.ee/en/service/e
nvironmental-analysis 

Estonia  University of Tartu, water-supply-and-
waste 

 
https://www.ut.ee/en/service/
water-supply-and-waste 

Estonia Estonian National Climate Adaptation 
Strategy for Infrastructure and Energy 
(ENFRA) 

 
https://www.weadapt.org/sites
/weadapt.org/files/enfra_summ
ary_for_further_reading_6p_1.
pdf 

Finland  
Adapting to climate change in road 
maintenance 

2007 http://alk.tiehallinto.fi/julkaisut
/pdf/3201029-v-
ilmastonmuutokseen_sopeutum
inen_tienpidossa.pdf 

Finland Making vulnerable investments climate 
resilient 

2011 http://climate-
adapt.eea.europa.eu/metadata/
guidances/non-paper-
guidelines-for-project-
managers-making-vulnerable-
investments-climate-
resilient/guidelines-for-project-
managers.pdf 

Finland Finland Meteorological Institute 
 

http://en.ilmatieteenlaitos.fi/ 

Finland Ongoing projects of the Climate Service 
Centre 

2016 http://en.ilmatieteenlaitos.fi/cli
mate-service-centre-projects 

Finland Proactive management of weather and 
climate related risks (ELASTINEN) 

2016 http://en.ilmatieteenlaitos.fi/ela
stinen 

Finland Dam Safety Act (Ministry of Agriculture 
and Forestry, Finland ) 

2009 http://finlex.fi/en/laki/kaannok
set/2009/en20090494.pdf 

Finland Flood Risk Management Act 2010 http://finlex.fi/en/laki/kaannok
set/2010/en20100620.pdf 

Finland Study of climatic changes and its 
impacts with tools (Finland 
Meteorological Institute) 

 
http://ilmasto-opas.fi/en/datat 



Finland Observed and projected climate 
(Finland Meteorological Institute) 

 
http://ilmasto-
opas.fi/en/datat/mennyt-ja-
tuleva-ilmasto 

Finland Climate change as a phenomenon 
(Finland Meteorological Institute) 

 
http://ilmasto-
opas.fi/en/ilmastonmuutos/vide
ot-ja-visualisoinnit/-
/artikkeli/b4df9633-7e1f-4389-
9dd0-
a0539588f211/visualisoinnit.ht
ml 

Finland Finnish Meteorological Institute 
 

http://ilmasto-opas.fi/fi/ 

Finland Rainfall Repeat Levels in Finland 
 

http://ilmasto-
opas.fi/fi/datat/sateiden-
toistuvuustasot 

Finland Scenarios on the Impact of Climate 
Change 

 
http://ilmasto-
opas.fi/fi/datat/vaikutukset 

Finland Climate-Proof City (ILKKA) – Tools for 
Planning 

 
http://ilmastotyokalut.fi/en/abo
ut-the-project/ 

Finland Finlands National Strategy for 
Adaptation to Climate Change 

2005 http://ilmastotyokalut.fi/files/2
014/10/MMMjulkaisu2005_1a-
1.pdf 

Finland Reports and tools segment 
 

http://ilmastotyokalut.fi/raporti
t-ja-tyokalut/ 

Finland Finland’s Seventh National 
Communication  under the United 
Nations Framework Convention on 
Climate Change 

2017 https://www.stat.fi/static/medi
a/uploads/tup/khkinv/VII_Clim
ate_Change_16102017.pdf 

Finland Update 31.10.2016 MMR15/adaptation 
Finland 

2017 http://cdr.eionet.europa.eu/fi/e
u/mmr/art15_adaptation/envw
hx7cq/MMR15_adaptation_201
5__Finland___update_17.6.201
4__28.10.2016_16.1.2017.doc
x/manage_document  

Finland Climate test beds of building physics 
(Finland Meteorological Institute) 

 
http://ilmatieteenlaitos.fi/docu
ments/30106/113768131/elasti
nen_rankkasateiden_toistuvuus
_21062016.pdf/196e0931-
b5bf-419a-b20a-775126f4646a 

Finland Climate test beds of building physics 
 

http://ilmatieteenlaitos.fi/raken
nusfysiikan-ilmastolliset-
testivuodet 

Finland Climate test beds of buildings energy 
calculation 

 
http://ilmatieteenlaitos.fi/raken
nusten-energialaskennan-
testivuosi 

Finland National Climate change Adaptation 
plan  2022 

2014 http://mmm.fi/documents/141
0837/1516663/2014_5_lmasto
nmuutos.pdf/1716aa76-8005-
4626-bae0-b91f3b0c6396 

Finland Evaluation of the Implementation of 
Finland’s National Strategy for 
Adaptation to Climate  Change 2009 

2009 http://mmm.fi/documents/141
0837/1721034/Adaptation_Stra
tegy_evaluation.pdf/043c0964-
58c5-4fce-8924-cc47748cf766 

Finland Monitoring group on climate change 

adaptation (The Ministry of Agriculture 
and Forestry) 

2015 http://mmm.fi/en/monitoring-

group-on-climate-change-
adaptation 



 

 

 

Finland Climate change adaptation plan 2022 2014 http://mmm.fi/en/nature-and-
climate/climate-change-
adaptation 

Finland Maps hazard maps and risk 
povodnoveho povodnoveho vodnych 
flows of Slovakia 

 
http://mpomprsr.svp.sk/ 

Finland Page not found 
 

http://paikkatieto.ymparisto.fi/t
ulvakartat/Html5Viewer_2_7/?l
ocale=fi-FI 

Finland Hulevesiopas 2012 http://shop.kunnat.net/downlo
ad.php?filename=uploads/hulev
esiopas-2012.pdf 

Finland Finnish Association of Finnish Local and 
Regional Authorities 

 
http://shop.kunnat.net/product
_details.php?p=2714 

Finland Adapting to climate change Indicators 
Monitoring Tool 

2017 http://tapio.fi/julkaisut-ja-
raportit/ilmastonmuutokseen-
sopeutumisen-indikaattorit-
seurannan-tyokaluna-tapion-
raportteja-nro-17/ 

Finland Ways to promote weather and climate 
risks Management 

2016 http://tietokayttoon.fi/documen
ts/10616/2009122/47_Keinot+
edist%C3%A4%C3%A4+s%C3
%A4%C3%A4-
+ja+ilmastoriskien+hallintaa/2
494b562-b446-4884-bc85-
0ade9d4b8cf1?version=1.0 

Finland Salon Center-flood protection - Sizing 
and evaluation of flood protection 
measures 

2013 http://www.doria.fi/bitstream/h
andle/10024/93358/Raportteja
_102_2013.pdf?sequence=2 

Finland Elenia Savings Map Service 
 

http://www.elenia.fi/sahko/saa
varma 

Finland Finessi web tool 
 

http://www.finessi.info/finessi/ 

Finland ISTO project overview 
 

http://www.finessi.info/ISTO/in
dex.php?lang=en&page=overvi
ew 

Finland Electricty Market Act 2004 http://www.finlex.fi/fi/laki/kaan
nokset/1995/en19950386.pdf 

Finland Communications Market Act  2011 http://www.finlex.fi/fi/laki/kaan
nokset/2003/en20030393.pdf 

Finland Climate Change and Major Projects in 
2014-2020: Framework of Available 
Guidance 

2017 http://www.jaspersnetwork.org
/plugins/servlet/documentRepo
sitory/displayDocumentDetails?
documentId=421 

Finland Ministry of Transport and 
Communications 

 
http://www.lvm.fi/en/home 

Finland The strategy of adaptation of the 
Slovak Republic 
the adverse effects of climate change 

2014 http://www.minzp.sk/files/obla
sti/politika-zmeny-klimy/nas-
sr-2014.pdf 

Finland Finnish Environment Institute 2017 http://www.syke.fi/en-
US/Open_information 



Finland Flood modelling, mapping and risk 
assessment enables efficient flood risk 
management 

 
http://www.syke.fi/en-
US/Research__Development/W
ater/Models_and_tools/Flood_m
odelling/Flood_modelling_mapp
ing_and_risk_assessm(40461) 

Finland Visadapt site 
 

http://www.visadapt.info/ 

Finland Climate change legislation 2015 http://www.ym.fi/en-
US/The_environment/Legislatio
n_and_instructions/Climate_ch
ange_legislation 

Finland State Council Decision 
 On national Regional use objectives 

2000 http://www.ymparisto.fi/downl
oad/noname/%7BA2516D1A-
DF52-4E0B-A00C-
E2DDC51EF440%7D/59386 

Finland Dam Safety Guide 
 

http://www.ymparisto.fi/fi-
FI/Vesi/Vesien_kaytto/Padot_ja
_patoturvallisuus/Opas 

Finland Climate change  
adapting the track on hold 

2008 http://www2.liikennevirasto.fi/j
ulkaisut/pdf4/rhk_2008-
a16_ilmastonmuutokseen_sope
utuminen_web.pdf 

Finland The EU Strategy on adaptation to 
climate change 

2013 https://ec.europa.eu/clima/site
s/clima/files/docs/eu_strategy_
en.pdf 

Finland Flood Preparedness  
Construction  

2014 https://helda.helsinki.fi/bitstrea
m/handle/10138/135189/YO_2
014.pdf?sequence=1 

Finland Estimates of the changing climate in 
Finland 
For adaptation studies 

2009 https://helda.helsinki.fi/bitstrea
m/handle/10138/15711/2009nr
o4.pdf 

Finland Finnish water resources and climate 
change - effects and adaptation to 
change 

2012 https://helda.helsinki.fi/handle/
10138/38789 

Finland Finland Waste Management - Solutions 
 

https://ilmasto-
opas.fi/fi/kunnat/ratkaisuja/toi
mialan/-/artikkeli/c/70d90815-
bec3-4e0b-b4b4-
74b45bfb984d/a/9c13163f-
2891-4248-abe1-
0962dc204296/yhteistyohanke-
vahentaa-jateveden-ylivuotoja-
vantaanjokeen.html 

Finland Adapting to climate change on the road 
-Road administration services 

2007 https://julkaisut.liikennevirasto.
fi/pdf/3201029-v-
ilmastonmuutokseen_sopeutum
inen_tienpidossa.pdf 

Finland Climate change 
Adapting the track on hold 

2008 https://julkaisut.liikennevirasto.
fi/pdf4/rhk_2008-
a16_ilmastonmuutokseen_sope
utuminen_web.pdf 

Finland Transport and Ministry of 
Communications Administration sector 
Climate Programme 2009 – 2020 

2009 https://julkaisut.valtioneuvosto
.fi/bitstream/handle/10024/782
52/Ohjelmia_ja_strategioita_2-
2009.pdf?sequence=1 



 

 

 

Finland Global Climate Screening Tool – User 
Guide 

2016 https://media.sitra.fi/2017/02/
23205748/Global_climate_scre
ening_tool_User_guide.pdf 

Finland Eionet , Reporting Obligations 
Database (ROD) 

 
https://rod.eionet.europa.eu/ob
ligations/703/deliveries 

Finland Centre for Economic Development, 
Transport and the Environment 

 
https://www.ely-
keskus.fi/en/web/ely-en/ 

Finland Electricity network business 

development, electricity supply 
security and control Effectiveness 2015 

2015 https://www.energiavirasto.fi/d

ocuments/10191/0/S%C3%A4h
k%C3%B6verkkoliiketoiminnan
+kehitys+s%C3%A4hk%C3%B
6verkon+toimitusvarmuus+ja+
valvonnan+vaikuttavuus+2015
_2389_402_2015.pdf/65e3a7e
5-39d8-4dc8-a055-
dfe1707fc1f6 

Finland Crown bridges - Tram connection to 
Laajasalo 

 
https://www.hel.fi/kaupunkiym
paristo/kruunusillat-fi/tietoa-
hankkeesta/ 

Finland Helsinki - Climate Adaptation 
 

https://www.hsy.fi/en/experts/
climatechange/adaptation/Page
s/default.aspx 

Finland Helsinki Metropolitan Area Climate 
Change Adaptation Strategy  

2012 https://www.hsy.fi/sites/Esittee
t/EsitteetKatalogi/Julkaisusarja/
11_2012_Helsinki_Metropolitan
_Area_Climate_Change_Adapta
tion_Strategy.pdf 

Finland Feasibility and Operational Programme 
- Environmental services in the Helsinki 
region 

2011 https://www.hsy.fi/sites/Esittee
t/EsitteetKatalogi/Julkaisusarja/
2_2011_Vantaanjoen_valumaal
ueen_jatevesiylivuodot.pdf 

Finland International Telecommunication 
Union, Adapting information and 
communication technology 
infrastructure to the effects of climate 
change 

 
https://www.itu.int/rec/T-REC-
L.1502-201511-I/en 

Finland Kerava Energy 
 

https://www.keravanenergia.fi/
fi/sahkoverkko/saankestava-
sahkoverkko/https:/www.kerav
anenergia.fi/fi/sahkoverkko/saa
nkestava-sahkoverkko/ 

Finland Adapting to climate change in the 
municipality 

2016 https://www.kuntaliitto.fi/asian
tuntijapalvelut/ilmastonmuutok
seen-sopeutuminen-kunnassa 

Finland Savonvoima - Towards a savage power 
grid 

 
https://www.savonvoima.fi/sah
kon-
siirto/kunnossapito/saavarma/ 

Finland Page not found 
 

https://www.sfs.fi/files/8301/S
FS-
OPAS_15_2016.pdfhttps:/www.
sfs.fi/files/8301/SFS-
OPAS_15_2016.pdf 

Finland Finland’s Fifth  National Communication 
under the United Nations Framework 
Convention on Climate Change 

2009 https://www.stat.fi/tup/khkinv/
fin_fifth_nc.pdf 



France Page not found 
 

http://archives.strategie.gouv.f
r/cas/system/files/rapport_fran
ce_version_finale.pdfhttp:/archi
ves.strategie.gouv.fr/cas/syste
m/files/rapport_france_version
_finale.pdf 

France The cost of network resilience - Ministry 
of Ecology, Sustainable development 
and energy 

2015 http://cgedd.documentation.de
veloppement-
durable.gouv.fr/documents/cge
dd/008414-02_rapport.pdf 

France Making vulnerable investments climate 
resilient - European Commission 

2011 http://climate-
adapt.eea.europa.eu/metadata/
guidances/non-paper-
guidelines-for-project-
managers-making-vulnerable-
investments-climate-

resilient/guidelines-for-project-
managers.pdf 

France Europe 2020 strategy and European 
funds - European Govt 

 
http://en.europe-en-
france.gouv.fr/Europe-gets-
involved/2014-2020-European-
funds 

France Impacts of climate change on 
infrastructures in intertropical littoral 
and marine zones 

2016 http://ifrecor-
doc.fr/items/show/1673 

France General principles for the design of 
dynamic containment and circuits of 
ventilation (nuclear islet) 

2013 http://lafarcecacheedunucleaire
.info/wp-
content/uploads/sites/2/2017/0
5/08_MTE-019-Principe-
confinement-dynamique-
ventilation-2011.pdf 

France Impact Climat ADEME 2012 http://orecc.auvergnerhonealpe
s.fr/fileadmin/user_upload/med
iatheque/orecc/Documents/Publ
ications/Fiches_outils/ORECC_fi
che_outil_Impact_Climat_vf.pdf 

France Metro services- France 
 

http://services.meteofrance.co
m/index.html 

France Wiklimat development 
 

http://wiklimat.developpement-
durable.gouv.fr/index.php/Wikli
mat:Accueil 

France Regional Scientific Committee on 
Climate Change - AcclimaTerra 

 
http://www.acclimaterra.fr/qui-
sommes-nous/ 

France Indicators of vulnerability of a territory 
to climate change: collection of 
international literature - ADEME 

2013 http://www.ademe.fr/indicateur
s-vulnerabilite-dun-territoire-
changement-climatique-recueil-

litterature-internationale 

France Recommendation guide to fight the 
urban heat island effect 

2012 http://www.ademe.fr/sites/defa
ult/files/assets/documents/guid
e-lutte-effet-ilot-chaleur-
urbain.pdf 

France Technical note on the evaluation of 
transport projects 

2014 http://www.afitf.net/IMG/pdf/1
40627_Note_technique_DGITM
_evaluation_projets_du_27Juin
14.pdf 

France Climate and climate change 
In the Provence-Alpes-Côte d'azur 
region 

2016 http://www.air-climat.org/wp-
content/uploads/2017/05/GREC



 

 

 

-PACA-Publication-changement-
climat-27Mo.pdf 

France Mechanical calculation software for 
overhead distribution lines 

 
http://www.alpamayo.fr/solutio
ns/camelia.html 

France Climate change and the resource  
water 

2016 http://www.alterrebourgognefr
anchecomte.org/arkotheque/cli
ent/alterre_bourgogne/_depot_
arko/articles/1498/hyccare-
kesaco_doc.pdf 

France The train station 
 

http://www.arep.fr/projets/3-
22/cat_transport/bellegarde_tg
v 

France Artelia group 
 

http://www.arteliagroup.com/si
tes/default/files/projet/fichesPD
F/fr/eau/france_projet_explore
_2070_changmt_climatique.pdf 

France Aurvegne very high flow 
 

http://www.auvergnetreshautd
ebit.fr/ 

France Cerema website 
 

http://www.cerema.fr/ 

France Cerema -The national reference system 
for flood vulnerability 

2016 http://www.cerema.fr/le-
referentiel-national-de-
vulnerabilite-aux-a1683.html 

France Club-Plu I website - Climate change 
 

http://www.club-
plui.logement.gouv.fr/decouvre
z-les-livrables-du-groupe-de-
travail-plui-
a280.html?id_rubrique=118 

France Cerema - Introduction to the taking 
into account of energy and climate 
change in the rain 

 
http://www.club-
plui.logement.gouv.fr/IMG/ods/
REFERENTIEL_PLUi_EC_VFINAL
E_cle21dfe1.ods 

France Urban forms and issues -  Energy 2017 http://www.cnfcg.fr/images/PD
F/Colloques/Bordeaux_2017/Pr
esentations/DAY3/3_A2_Sabre.
pdf 

France Drias - Climate projections 
 

http://www.drias-climat.fr/ 

France GES'TAU - The community of 
integrated water management actors 

 
http://www.eaufrance.fr/agir-
et-participer/planifier-et-
programmer/schemas-
directeurs-d-amenagement 

France Ministry of ecological and solidarity 
transition 

 
http://www.georisques.gouv.fr/ 

France GES'TAU - Summary of the Explore 
2070 Project - Water and Climate 
Change 

2015 http://www.gesteau.fr/docume
nt/bilan-du-projet-explore-
2070-eau-et-changement-
climatique 

France Vulnerability and adaptation Of the rail 
system to Climatic phenomena 

2012 http://www.gip-
ecofor.org/doc/drupal/gicc/liens
_article_gicc/medias/06_SNCF_
Jourdan.pdf 



France CIPMS IKSMS - International 
commissions for the protection of the 
Mosselle and Saarland 

 
http://www.iksms-
cipms.org/servlet/is/392/ 

France National adaptation to change plan 
climate, infrastructure component and 
transport Systems 

2015 http://www.infra-transports-
materiaux.cerema.fr/IMG/pdf/1
510w_PNACC_act3.pdf 

France National adaptation plan to the climate 
change, a component Infrastructure 
and systems of transport 

2015 http://www.infra-transports-
materiaux.cerema.fr/IMG/pdf/1
511w_PNACC_act1.pdf 

France Jasper Networks - Climate Change and 
Major Projects in 2014-2020: 
Framework of Available Guidance 

2017 http://www.jaspersnetwork.org
/plugins/servlet/documentRepo
sitory/displayDocumentDetails?
documentId=421 

France Directorate of Legal and Administrative 
Information of France (DILA) - Doc on 
Overseas facing the challenge of 
climate change 

2013 http://www.ladocumentationfra
ncaise.fr/catalogue/978211009
1284/index.shtml 

France Directorate of Legal and Administrative 
Information of France (DILA) 

 
http://www.ladocumentationfra
ncaise.fr/ezexalead/search?Sea
rchText=%22JOUZEL%20Jean
%22&n=slDocFrancaise&s=last
modifieddate 

France DILA - Climate change - Costs of 
impacts and adaptation paths 

2009 http://www.ladocumentationfra
ncaise.fr/rapports-
publics/094000463/index.shtml 

France Climate change: French Water 
Agencies Act 

2016-2021 http://www.lesagencesdeleau.fr
/wp-
content/uploads/2016/05/PRES
SE_AEpourMeteo-et-
climat_final.pdf 

France Metro France - Understanding all about 
weather, climate and weather-France 

 
http://www.meteofrance.fr/clim
at-passe-et-futur/climathd 

France Minstry of the lodgement emerging 
equality of the Territories and the rural 
- Adapting buildings and developments 
to climate change  

2007 http://www.normandie.develop
pement-
durable.gouv.fr/IMG/pdf/1_-
_Le_changement_climatique_et
_ses_effets_en_Haute-
Normandie_cle626b5c.pdf 

France Minstry of the lodgement emerging 
equality of the Territories and the rural 
- Adapting buildings and developments 
to climate change  

2011 http://www.normandie.develop
pement-
durable.gouv.fr/IMG/pdf/7_-
_ZAC_Luciline_-
_Rives_de_Seine_cle051317.pd
f 

France The new coastal road website 
 

http://www.nouvelleroutedulitt
oral.re/ 

France PACA THD, PACA THD 
 

http://www.paca-thd.net/ 

France Urban resilience for Sustainability of 
urban planning 

2015 http://www.plateformesolutions
climat.org/wp-
content/uploads/2015/10/ROSA
U.pdf 

France Ministry of Ecological and solidarity 
Transition - The climate of France in the 
21st century 

2015 http://www.side.developpemen
t-
durable.gouv.fr/EXPLOITATION/
DRPACA/doc/IFD/IFD_REFDOC_
0525824/le-climat-de-la-
france-au-xxie-siecle-volume-



 

 

 

5-changement-climatique-et-
niveau-de-la-mer-de-la-plane 

France Regional Schemes Climate Air Energy - 
SRCAE 

 
http://www.srcae.fr/ 

France Methodological note on the 
environmental assessment of SRCAE 

2014 http://www.srcae.fr/spip.php?a
rticle370 

France Ministry of Ecology, Sustainable 
development and energy - Aerodrome 
vulnerability in the face of climate 
change 

2013 http://www.stac.aviation-
civile.gouv.fr/publications/docu
ments/vulclim-nit-A4-fr.pdf 

France Commissioner General in Development 
Sustainable - Territories Guidance 

2011 http://www.statistiques.develo
ppement-
durable.gouv.fr/fileadmin/docu
ments/Produits_editoriaux/Publi
cations/Etudes_et_documents/
2011/E_D_37_Guide_vulnerabil
ite_climat.pdf 

France PCAET - Resource Centre for Climate 

plans Air energy territorial 

 
http://www.territoires-

climat.ademe.fr/ 

France PCAET - Resource Centre for Climate 
plans Air energy territorial 

 
http://www.territoires-
climat.ademe.fr/sites/default/fil
es/guide pcet.pdf 

France UDESA - The Fiber 
 

http://www.useda.fr/missions/n
ouvelle-action-la-fibre/ 

France General Management of energy and 
climate - Service of climate and Energy 
efficiency  

2010 http://www2.developpement-
durable.gouv.fr/IMG/pdf/synth_
niveau_mer.pdf 

France Public data portal of Météo-France 
 

https://donneespubliques.mete
ofrance.fr/ 

France The EU Strategy on adaptation to 
climate change 

2013 https://ec.europa.eu/clima/site
s/clima/files/docs/eu_strategy_
en.pdf 

France EU - Country overview and assessment 
 

https://ec.europa.eu/maritimea
ffairs/sites/maritimeaffairs/files
/docs/body/outermost_regions_
climate_change_en.pdf 

France CSTB-Vuln Erabilit of the framework B-
ATI aux al-eas Climate 

2014 https://hal.archives-
ouvertes.fr/hal-
01026509/document 

France Eionet Reporting Obligations Database 
(ROD) 

 
https://rod.eionet.europa.eu/ob
ligations/703/deliveries 

France Guide - Installing a Fiber optic network 
In new buildings, For residential use or 
for mixed use 

2016 https://www.arcep.fr/fileadmin/
reprise/dossiers/fibre/251116-
Guide-Immeubles-neufs-BD.pdf 

France CSTB - Batipedia the DRI of 
construction 

 
https://www.batipedia.com/ 

France BSI Worldwide sites 
 

https://www.bsigroup.com/ 



France Ministry of Ecological and Solidarity 
Transition - France's adaptation to 
climate change 

2016 https://www.ecologique-
solidaire.gouv.fr/adaptation-
france-au-changement-
climatique 

France Ministry of Ecological and Solidarity 
Transition 

 
https://www.ecologique-
solidaire.gouv.fr/adaptation-
france-au-changement-
climatiquehttps:/www.ecologiqu
e-solidaire.gouv.fr/adaptation-
france-au-changement-
climatique 

France Ministry of Ecological and Solidarity 
Transition - Directorate General for 
Infrastructure, Transport and the Sea 
(DGITM) 

 
https://www.ecologique-
solidaire.gouv.fr/direction-
generale-des-infrastructures-
des-transports-et-mer-dgitm 

France Ministry of Ecological and Solidarity 
Transition - Directorate General for 
Risk Prevention (DGPR) 

 
https://www.ecologique-
solidaire.gouv.fr/direction-
generale-prevention-des-
risques-dgpr 

France Ministry of Ecological and Solidarity 
Transition 

 
https://www.ecologique-
solidaire.gouv.fr/nouveau-plan-
national-dadaptation-au-
changement-climatique-
premieres-piste 

France Ministry of Ecological and Solidarity 
Transition - National observatory on 
the effects of global warming - ONERC 

 
https://www.ecologique-
solidaire.gouv.fr/observatoire-
national-sur-effets-du-
rechauffement-climatique-onerc 

France Ministry of Ecological and Solidarity 
Transition - Public policies 

 
https://www.ecologique-
solidaire.gouv.fr/politiques/com
prendre-changement-climatique 

France Cerema - Cost of flood protection 
 

https://www.ecologique-
solidaire.gouv.fr/sites/default/fil
es/AMC - Referentiel couts de 
protection des inondations 
fluviales.pdf 

France Recommendations for a new national 
adaptation Plan for the 
Climate change - Adaptation and 
preservation of environments 

2011-2015 https://www.ecologique-
solidaire.gouv.fr/sites/default/fil
es/ONERC_Concertation_PNACC
2_Fiches recommandations 
Milieux.pdf 

France Recommendations for a new national 
adaptation Plan for the 
Climate change - Adaptation and 
preservation of environments - 
Prevention and resilience 

 
https://www.ecologique-
solidaire.gouv.fr/sites/default/fil
es/ONERC_Concertation_PNACC
2_Fiches recommandations 
Prevention resilience.pdf 

France Environmental assessment, Guide to 
reading the Study nomenclature of 
impact 

2017 https://www.ecologique-
solidaire.gouv.fr/sites/default/fil
es/Th%C3%A9ma - 
%C3%89valuation 
environnementale - Guide de 
lecture de la nomenclature des 
%C3%A9tudes 
d%E2%80%99impact.pdf 

France Ministry of Ecological and Solidarity 
Transition 

 
https://www.ecologique-
solidaire.gouv.fr/sites/default/fil
es/Th%C3%A9ma - 
%C3%89valuation 
environnementale - Guide de 
lecture de la nomenclature des 
%C3%A9tudes 



 

 

 

d%E2%80%99impact.pdfhttps:
/www.actu-
environnement.com/media/pdf/
news-28555-evaluation-
environnementale-guide-
reforme.pdf 

France ISO - Climate Change Adaptation -- A 
guidance to Vulnerability Assessment 

 
https://www.iso.org/standard/6
8508.html 

France International Telecommunication Union 
- Adapting information and 
communication technology 
infrastructure to the effects of climate 
change 

 
https://www.itu.int/rec/T-REC-
L.1502-201511-I/en 

France International Union for Conservation of 
Nature - EU Overseas 

 
https://www.iucn.org/theme/m
arine-and-polar/our-work/eu-
overseas 

France Legifrance - Code of the environment 
 

https://www.legifrance.gouv.fr/
affichCodeArticle.do;jsessionid=
37BC7197E37883EC0091A4A2F
12A1679.tpdila17v_2?idArticle=
LEGIARTI000034509349&cidTe
xte=LEGITEXT000006074220&
dateTexte=20170920 

France Legifrance - Order of May 3, 2002 
appointing the president of the National 
Observatory on the effects of global 
warming in metropolitan France and 
the overseas departments and 
territories 

2002 https://www.legifrance.gouv.fr/
affichTexte.do?cidTexte=JORFT
EXT000000230408 

France Legifrance - Order of 22 April 2002 
appointing the director of the National 
Observatory on the effects of global 
warming in metropolitan France and 
the overseas departments and 
territories 

2002 https://www.legifrance.gouv.fr/
affichTexte.do?cidTexte=JORFT
EXT000000595689 

France Legifrance - Order of 12 March 2003 
appointing to the guidance committee 
of the National Observatory on the 
effects of global warming in 
metropolitan France and overseas 
departments and territories 

2003 https://www.legifrance.gouv.fr/
affichTexte.do?cidTexte=JORFT
EXT000000778315 

France EDF - Workshop on adapting energy 
infrastructure to climate change 

2016 https://www.nen.nl/web/file?uu
id=58e78719-3850-4a60-a1c4-
c0c2e9df9788&owner=66c4da4

d-1dea-4a3d-bf02-
b12a22b9a3ae 

France Departmental Master Plan for Digital 
Spatial Development (SDDAN) 

 
https://www.sictiam.fr/le-
sictiam-et-lamenagement-
numerique-du-territoire/ 

France National Center for Meteorological 
Research - ARPEGE-Climate 

 
https://www.umr-
cnrm.fr/spip.php?article124&lan
g=fr 

France National Center for Meteorological 
Research - Extremoscope 

 
https://www.umr-
cnrm.fr/spip.php?article909&lan
g=fr 

Germany Advsis - Adaptation of road transport 
infrastructure to climate change 

 
http://adsvis.de/index.php?lang
=de 



Germany European Commission - Guidelines for 
making vulnerable investments climate 
resilient 

2011 http://climate-
adapt.eea.europa.eu/metadata/
guidances/non-paper-
guidelines-for-project-
managers-making-vulnerable-
investments-climate-
resilient/guidelines-for-project-
managers.pdf 

Germany Copernicus website 
 

http://copernicus.eu/ 

Germany Adaptability and ability of the city of 
Dresde 

2015-2017 http://dateneinblick.de/isand/in
dex.php/de/projekt0 

Germany KLEE - Climate adaptation catchment 
area Este 

2013-2016 http://klee-este.de/ 

Germany KLIWA - Climate Change and Water 
Management 

 
http://kliwa.de/index.php 

Germany Cross-evaluation of central 
collaborative projects Federal 
government to adapt to climate change 
with focus Urban and regional 
development 

2016 http://www.bbr.bund.de/BBSR/
DE/Veroeffentlichungen/BBSRO
nline/2016/bbsr-online-04-
2016-neu-
dl.pdf?__blob=publicationFile&v
=3 

Germany BBSR - Experimental Housing and 
Urban Development (ExWoSt) 

 
http://www.bbsr.bund.de/BBSR
/DE/FP/ExWoSt/exwost_node.h
tml 

Germany BBSR - Flooding and heat prevention 
through urban development 

 
http://www.bbsr.bund.de/BBSR
/DE/Veroeffentlichungen/Sonde
rveroeffentlichungen/2015/Ueb
erflutungHitzeVorsorge.html 

Germany Adaptation to Climate Change - 
Handling Uncertainties in the Context 
of Projections 

2015 http://www.beuth.de/de/techni
sche-regel/din-spec-
35220/240918119 

Germany German Strategy for Adaptation to 
Climate Change  

2008 http://www.bmub.bund.de/filea
dmin/bmu-
import/files/english/pdf/applicat
ion/pdf/das_gesamt_en_bf.pdf 

Germany Adaptation Action Plan of the German 
Strategy for Adaptation to Climate 
Change  

2011 http://www.bmub.bund.de/filea
dmin/bmu-
import/files/pdfs/allgemein/appl
ication/pdf/aktionsplan_anpass
ung_klimawandel_en_bf.pdf 

Germany German adaptation strategy to climate 
change  

2008 http://www.bmub.bund.de/filea
dmin/bmu-
import/files/pdfs/allgemein/appl
ication/pdf/das_gesamt_bf.pdf 

Germany Progress report on German adaptation 
strategy to climate change  

2015 http://www.bmub.bund.de/filea
dmin/Daten_BMU/Download_P
DF/Klimaschutz/klimawandel_d
as_fortschrittsbericht_bf.pdf 

Germany Climate protection in figures-facts, 
trends and impulses of German climate 
policy 

2016 http://www.bmub.bund.de/filea
dmin/Daten_BMU/Pools/Brosch
ueren/klimaschutz_in_zahlen_b
roschuere_2016_de_bf.pdf 

Germany Climate Service Center - Germany 
 

http://www.climate-service-
center.de/index.php.de 



 

 

 

Germany German Climate Service - 
Implementation of the Global 
Framework for Climate Services in 
Germany 

 
http://www.deutschesklimaport
al.de/DE/Themen/4_DKD/DKD.
html 

Germany Coordinating Body for Environmental 
Protection (KU) 

2016 http://www.din.de/blob/69756/
4c128cd1dd534b79036f012ad4
8328ea/ku-jahresbericht-2016-
data.pdf 

Germany Risk Management in Municipal Flood 
Precautions for Drainage Systems in 
Heavy Rainfall (November 2016) 

2016 http://www.dwa.de/dwa/shop/s
hop.nsf/Produktanzeige?openfo
rm&produktid=P-DWAA-
AF4S26 

Germany The German Weather Service is a 
federal authority in the business area 
of the Federal Ministry of Transport and 
Digital Infrastructure 

 
http://www.dwd.de/DE/Home/h
ome_node.html 

Germany Dynaklim - Dynamic adaptation to the 
effects of climate change in the 
Emscher-Lippe region 

 
http://www.dynaklim.de/dynakl
im2Author/index/2000_dynakli
m.html 

Germany Kiezklima website 
 

http://www.e-p-
c.de/kiezklima/2015/ 

Germany Future cities - Adaptation Compass 2013 http://www.future-
cities.eu/project/adaptation-
compass 

Germany Future cities - Pilot projections and 
locations 

 
http://www.future-
cities.eu/project/pilot-projects-
locations/ 

Germany Regional Planning Act 2018 http://www.gesetze-im-
internet.de/rog_2008/ 

Germany Climate Change and Major Projects in 
2014-2020: Framework of Available 
Guidance 

2017 http://www.jaspersnetwork.org
/plugins/servlet/documentRepo
sitory/displayDocumentDetails?
documentId=421 

Germany Notice - A safety technical rule, The 
Commission for Plant Safety  

2011 http://www.kas-
bmu.de/publikationen/tras/TRA
S_310end.pdf 

Germany The guide to climate change in 
Germany 

 
http://www.klimanavigator.de/ 

Germany Information portal on climate change 
and spatial development 

 
http://www.klimastadtraum.de/
DE/Home/home_node.html 

Germany Adaptation to climate change In town 
and region 

2016 http://www.klimastadtraum.de/
SharedDocs/Downloads/Veroeff
entlichungen/BBSR_Sonderve/2
016/DL_BBSR_Sonderv_2016_
4.pdf?__blob=publicationFile&v
=3 

Germany KLIWAS – Impacts of climate change 
on waterways and shipping – 
Development of customization options 

2015 http://www.kliwas.de/KLIWAS/
DE/Home/homepage_node.html 

Germany Kuestenschutzbedarf site 
 

http://www.kuestenschutzbeda
rf.de/ 



Germany Ministry of Environment, Climate and 
Energy Baden-Württemberg  

 
http://www.lawa.de/ 

Germany Strategy paper on the impact of climate 
change, On water Management " 
Taking stock and recommendations for 
action 

2010 http://www.lawa.de/documents
/LAWA_Strategiepapier25_2603
2010_6fe.pdf 

Germany Netzwerk website - Network 
Vulnerability 

 
http://www.netzwerk-
vulnerabilitaet.de/tiki-index.php 

Germany Netzwerk website - Project 
management and implementation 

 
http://www.netzwerk-
vulnerabilitaet.de/tiki-
index.php?page=Projektmanag
ement%20und%20-
durchf%C3%BChrung 

Germany Regional Climate Atlas Germany 
 

http://www.regionaler-
klimaatlas.de/ 

Germany REMO UBA - Regional climate 
simulations for Germany, Austria and 
Switzerland 

 
http://www.remo-
rcm.de/060012/index.php.en 

Germany Klimaexwost website 
 

http://www.stadtklimalotse.net
/ 

Germany Umwelt Bundesamt 
 

http://www.umweltbundesamt.
de/ 

Germany Report on German adaptation strategy 
to climate change 

2015 http://www.umweltbundesamt.
de/publikationen/monitoringber
icht-2015 

Germany ZRK website 
 

http://www.zrk-info.de/zrk/ 

Germany The EU Strategy on adaptation to 
climate change 

2013 https://ec.europa.eu/clima/site
s/clima/files/docs/eu_strategy_
en.pdf 

Germany Overview of EU Funding for Broadband 2017 https://ec.europa.eu/digital-
single-
market/en/news/overview-eu-
funding-broadband 

Germany Eionet ,Reporting Obligations Database 
(ROD) - Deliveries for National 
adaptation actions 

 
https://rod.eionet.europa.eu/ob
ligations/703/deliveries 

Germany BMWI climate check for industry and 
medium-business 

 
https://www.bmwi.de/Redaktio
n/DE/Downloads/klimacheck-
tool.html 

Germany German Sustainable Development 
Strategy 

2016 https://www.bundesregierung.d
e/Content/DE/_Anlagen/2017/0
2/2017-02-27-nachhaltigkeit-
neuauflage-
engl.pdf?__blob=publicationFile
&v=1 

Germany DIHK website 
 

https://www.dihk.de/ 

Germany Flood protection during operation 2014 https://www.dihk-
verlag.de/hochwasserschutz_im
_betrieb.html 

Germany DIN German Institute for 
Standardization e. V. 

 
https://www.din.de/ 



 

 

 

Germany DIN Standards Committee 
Fundamentals of Environmental 
Protection (NAGUS) 

 
https://www.din.de/de/mitwirk
en/normenausschuesse/nagus/
nationale-gremien/wdc-
grem:din21:247544351 

Germany DVGW website 
 

https://www.dvgw.de/ 

Germany The German Weather Service is a 
federal authority in the business area 
of the Federal Ministry of Transport and 
Digital Infrastructur 

 
https://www.dwd.de/DE/klimau
mwelt/klimaatlas/klimaatlas_no
de.html 

Germany CDC (Climate Data Center) 
 

https://www.dwd.de/EN/climat
e_environment/cdc/cdc.html 

Germany A service of the Federal Ministry of 
Justice and Consumer protection 
  

 
https://www.gesetze-im-
internet.de/bbaug/ 

Germany Greenhouse gases -- Framework for 
adaptation to climate change 

 
https://www.iso.org/standard/6
8507.html 

Germany Climate Change Adaptation -- A 
guidance to Vulnerability Assessmen 

 
https://www.iso.org/standard/6
8508.html 

Germany Adapting information and 
communication technology 
infrastructure to the effects of climate 
change 

 
https://www.itu.int/rec/T-REC-
L.1502-201511-I/en 

Germany German adaptation strategy to climate 
change  

 
https://www.klima.tu-
berlin.de/index.php?show=forsc
hung_dch_kiezklima&lan=de 

Germany Federal Ministry for the Environment, 
Nature Conservation, Building and 
Nuclear Safety 

 
https://www.klimaschutz.de/ 

Germany Climate Protection Management in 
Germany 

2016 https://www.klimaschutz.de/sit
es/default/files/skkk_handzettel
_ksm_2016_0.pdf 

Germany Max - Planck Institute for Meteorology 
 

https://www.mpimet.mpg.de/e
n/home/ 

Germany Potsdam Institute for Climate Impact 
Research 

 
https://www.pik-
potsdam.de/pik-
frontpage?set_language=en 

Germany Sun Protection Film - Mirror Film - 
Window Film 

 
https://www.sonnenschutzfolie
n-fenster.de/klimzug.html 

Germany The Umweltbundesamt  for our 
environment 

 
https://www.umweltbundesamt
.de/en/topics/climate-
energy/climate-change-
adaptation/kompass 

Germany Climate protection in spatial planning 
(practical help) 

2012 https://www.umweltbundesamt
.de/publikationen/klimaschutz-
in-raeumlichen-planung 

Germany Adaptation to climate change  flood 

protection 

2015 https://www.umweltbundesamt

.de/sites/default/files/medien/3
64/publikationen/kompass_the
menblatt_hochwasserschutz_20
15_net.pdf 



Germany Adaptation to climate change traffic 2015 https://www.umweltbundesamt
.de/sites/default/files/medien/3
64/publikationen/kompass_the
menblatt_verkehr_2015_net.pd
f 

Germany Climate adaptations and Impacts 
 

https://www.umweltbundesamt
.de/themen/klima-
energie/klimafolgen-
anpassung/anpassung-regional-
sektoral 

Germany Tools of accommodation 
 

https://www.umweltbundesamt
.de/themen/klima-
energie/klimafolgen-
anpassung/werkzeuge-der-
anpassung 

Germany Tool adapting - Klimalotse 
 

https://www.umweltbundesamt
.de/themen/klima-
energie/klimafolgen-
anpassung/werkzeuge-der-
anpassung/klimalotse 

Germany Climate adaptations and Impacts - 
Projects and studies 

 
https://www.umweltbundesamt
.de/themen/klima-
energie/klimafolgen-
anpassung/werkzeuge-der-
anpassung/projektkatalog 

Germany Climate adaptations and Impacts - 
Tatenbank (Data base) 

 
https://www.umweltbundesamt
.de/themen/klima-
energie/klimafolgen-
anpassung/werkzeuge-der-
anpassung/tatenbank 

Germany Competition "Blue Compass" 2018 
 

https://www.umweltbundesamt

.de/themen/klima-
energie/klimafolgen-
anpassung/werkzeuge-der-
anpassung/tatenbank/wettbewe
rb-tatenbank-blauer-kompass 

Germany Shaping climate Change  - Public 
transport 

 
https://www.uni-
kassel.de/uni/fileadmin/datas/u
ni/umwelt/CliMA/03_Info_Print
_KLIMZUG/%C3%96ffentlicher
_Personennahverkehr_Factshee
t_Umsetzung.pdf 

Greece Beach tour website 
 

http://beachtour.geol.uoa.gr/ 

Greece Guidelines - Making vulnerable 
investments climate resilient  

2011 http://climate-
adapt.eea.europa.eu/metadata/
guidances/non-paper-
guidelines-for-project-
managers-making-vulnerable-
investments-climate-
resilient/guidelines-for-project-
managers.pdf 

Greece Development of a multi-criteria 
analysis tool for the elaboration of the 
adaptation plan for Cyprus 

Jan 13- Sep 
13 

http://climatlas.hnms.gr/ 

Greece Development of a multi-criteria 
analysis tool for the elaboration of the 
adaptation plan for Cyprus 

Jan 13- Sep 
13 

http://cypadapt.uest.gr/?page_
id=106 

Greece Excel doc link 
 

http://cypadapt.uest.gr/wp-
content/uploads/20141219/deli



 

 

 

verable_4.2_cypadapt_mca_too
l_eng.xlsm 

Greece Preservation of Aegean Archipelago 
Beaches 

 
http://erabeach.aegean.gr/ 

Greece Assessment of beach erosion/retreat at 
island scale 

 
http://erabeach.aegean.gr/asse
ssment-of-beach-erosion-2/ 

Greece Design of Coastal Protection Works 
 

http://erabeach.aegean.gr/desi
gntesting-of-technical-
responses/ 

Greece Socio-economic Approach 
 

http://erabeach.aegean.gr/soci
o-economic-approach/ 

Greece Institue for Prospective Technological 
Studies 

 
http://ipts.jrc.ec.europa.eu/pub
lications/pub.cfm?id=2879http:
//ipts.jrc.ec.europa.eu/publicati
ons/pub.cfm?id=2879 

Greece Different Regional Climate Models 
 

http://thalis-
ccseawavs.web.auth.gr/en/ 

Greece Strengthening the Resilience of Urban 
Municipalities to Climate Change 

 
http://urbanproof.eu/el/ 

Greece Elefsina - Korinthos - Patra - Pyrgos - 
Tsakona Motorway (Olympia Odos) 

 
http://www.aktor.gr/elefsina_k
orinthos_patra_pyrgos_tsakona
_motorway_olympia_odos/arthr
o/patras_pyrgos_motorway_sec
tion-11822981/ 

Greece National Climate Change Adaptation 
Strategy 

2016 http://www.bankofgreece.gr/Bo
gDocumentEn/National_Adaptat
ion_Strategy_Excerpts.pdf 

Greece Effects Of Climate Metabolis In The 
Transport Sector 

2011 http://www.bankofgreece.gr/Bo
GDocuments/%CE%95%25 
84%CE%B1_Rev.pd 

Greece Commission Study The Effects Of 
Climate Change 

2011 http://www.bankofgreece.gr/Bo
GDocuments/%CE%9F%CE%B
9 
%CE%B5%CF%80%CE%B9%C
F%80%CF%84%CF%89%CF%
83%CE%B5%CE%B9%CF%82 
%CF%84%CE%B7%CF%82 
%CE%BA%CE%BB%CE%B9%
CE%BC%CE%B1%CF%84%CE
%B9%CE%BA%CE%B7%CF%8
2 
%CE%BC%CE%B5%CF%84%C
E%B1%CE%B2%CE%BF%CE%
BB%CE%B7%CF%82 
%CF%83%CF%84%CE%BF%C
E%BD 
%CF%84%CE%BF%CE%BC%C
E%B5%CE%B1 
%CF%84%CF%89%CE%BD 
%CE%BC%CE%B5%CF%84%C
E%B1%CF%86%CE%BF%CF%
81%CF%89%CE%BD.pdf 

Greece Commission Studying the effects of 
climate change 

 
http://www.bankofgreece.gr/Bo
gEkdoseis/%CE%A0%CE%BB%
CE%B7%CF%81%CE%B7%CF

%82_%CE%95%CE%BA%CE%



B8%CE%B5%CF%83%CE%B7.
pdf 

Greece Bank of Greece 
 

http://www.bankofgreece.gr/Pa
ges/el/klima/default.aspx 

Greece National strategy for adapting to 
Climate Change (ESPKA) 

 
http://www.bankofgreece.gr/Pa
ges/el/klima/relevant.aspx 

Greece Bank of Greece 
 

http://www.bankofgreece.gr/Pa
ges/el/klima/results.aspx 

Greece Copernicus Sentinel data 
 

http://www.copernicus.eu/main
/overview 

Greece WCRP Cordex website 
 

http://www.cordex.org/ 

Greece The impact of climate  
Change in Development 

2017 http://www.dianeosis.org/wp-
content/uploads/2017/06/clima
te_change10.pdf 

Greece Climate Change and Major Projects in 
2014-2020: Framework of Available 
Guidance 

2017 http://www.jaspersnetwork.org
/plugins/servlet/documentRepo
sitory/displayDocumentDetails?
documentId=421 

Greece Climate Change Assessment 
 

http://www.meteo.noa.gr/GR/s
ervices8_gr.html 

Greece Clim Run Website 
 

http://www.meteo.noa.gr/oikos
kopio/index.php?lng=el-GR 

Greece mowe-it.eu website 
 

http://www.mowe-it.eu/ 

Greece Adaptation Strategies in the 
Transport Sector 

2011 http://www.mowe-
it.eu/wordpress/wp-
content/docs/weather/WEATHE
R-D4_Revision-2011-12-
14_unapproved-draft.pdf 

Greece Permanent Service for Mean Sea Level 
(PSMSL) 

 
http://www.psmsl.org/ 

Greece Influence of Dams on Downstream 
Beaches: Eressos, Lesbos, Eastern 
Mediterranean 

2007 http://www.tandfonline.com/do
i/abs/10.1080/1064119080242
5598?scroll=top&needAccess=t
rue&journalCode=umgt20 

Greece Modelling of climate change impacts on 
coastal flooding/erosion, ports and 
coastal defence structures 

2014 http://www.tandfonline.com/do
i/abs/10.1080/19443994.2014.
934115 

Greece Decision Support Systems for coastal 
risk assessment and management 

 
http://www.theseusproject.eu/
wiki/Decision_Support_Systems
_for_coastal_risk_assessment_
and_management 

Greece Climate Change Impacts and 
Adaptation for International Transport 
Networks 

2014 http://www.unece.org/fileadmi
n/DAM/trans/main/wp5/publica
tions/climate_change_2014.pdf 

Greece Ministry of Greece 
 

http://www.ypeka.gr/ 

Greece ADJUSTMENT TO CLIMATE CHANGE 
 

http://www.ypeka.gr/Default.as
px?tabid=303 

Greece National Strategy for Adaptation To 

Climate Change 

2015 http://www.ypeka.gr/LinkClick.

aspx?fileticket=CoyXhegNBHQ



 

 

 

%3D&tabid=232&language=el-
GR 

Greece National Strategy For Adaptation In 
Climate Change 

2016 http://www.ypeka.gr/LinkClick.
aspx?fileticket=crbjkiIcLlA%3d
&tabid=303&language=el-GR 

Greece Newspaper Of The Government The 
Hellenic Republic 

2017 http://www.ypeka.gr/LinkClick.
aspx?fileticket=uoS9qGeUPaE%
3d&tabid=303&language=el-GR 

Greece The World bank Group - Guide to 
climate change adaptation incities 

 
http://www-
esd.worldbank.org/citiesccadap
tation/index.html 

Greece Ecosystem services - Water Sector 
 

https://dessin-
project.eu/?page_id=577 

Greece Page not found 
 

https://e.issuu.com/embed.htm
l 

Greece Strengthening Europe’s resilience to 
the impacts of climate change  

2013 https://ec.europa.eu/clima/site
s/clima/files/docs/eu_strategy_
en.pdf 

Greece Climate Change and Major Projects 2014-2020 https://ec.europa.eu/clima/site
s/clima/files/docs/major_projec
ts_en.pdf 

Greece European Commission 
 

https://ec.europa.eu/digital-
single-market/en/broadband-
good-practices 

Greece The Driver-Pressure-State-Impact-
Response (DPSIR)  

2005 https://link.springer.com/article
/10.1007/s10113-004-0092-9 

Greece Impact of Climate Change on 
Hydropower Generation and Irrigation: 
A Case Study from Greece 

2011 https://link.springer.com/chapt
er/10.1007/978-94-007-1143-
3_10 

Greece Eionet, Reporting Obligations Database 
(ROD) - Deliveries for Floods Directive 
- Flood Hazard Maps and Flood Risk 
Maps 

 
https://rod.eionet.europa.eu/ob
ligations/601/deliveries 

Greece Eionet, Reporting Obligations Database 
(ROD) - Deliveries for National 
adaptation actions 

 
https://rod.eionet.europa.eu/ob
ligations/602/deliveries 

Greece Eionet, Reporting Obligations Database 
(ROD) - Deliveries for National 
adaptation actions 

 
https://rod.eionet.europa.eu/ob
ligations/703/deliveries 

Greece BSI Worldwide sites 
 

https://www.bsigroup.com/ 

Greece New support scheme for power plants 
from Renewable Energy Sources 

2016 https://www.e-
nomothesia.gr/law-
news/nomos-4414-2016-
ananeosimes-phges-
energeias.html 

Greece Management and Control System 

2014-2020 for the ERDF, ESF, CF  

2014-2020 https://www.espa.gr/el/pages/s

taticImplementationControl.asp
x 

Greece Climate Change Adaptation -- A 
guidance to Vulnerability Assessment 

 
https://www.iso.org/standard/6
8508.html 



Greece Internation Telecommunication Union - 
Adapting information and 
communication technology 
infrastructure to the effects of climate 
change 

 
https://www.itu.int/rec/T-REC-
L.1502-201511-I/en 

Greece Assessment of island beach erosion 
due to sea level rise: the case of the 
Aegean archipelago  

2017 https://www.nat-hazards-
earth-syst-
sci.net/17/449/2017/ 

Greece Multipurpose hydropower project 
economic assessment under climate 
change conditions 

2017 https://www.researchgate.net/
profile/Charalampos_Skoulikari
s/publication/319236745_Multi
purpose_hydropower_projects_
economic_assessment_under_cl
imate_change_conditions/links/
599d38320f7e9b892bb0adde/M
ultipurpose-hydropower-

projects-economic-assessment-
under-climate-change-
conditions.pdf 

Hungary National Energy Strategy -2030 
(Ministry of National Development) 

 
http://2010-
2014.kormany.hu/download/a/
b7/70000/Hungarian Energy 
Strategy 2030 Summary.pdf 

Hungary EU - Making vulnerable investments 
climate resilient 

2011 http://climate-
adapt.eea.europa.eu/metadata/
guidances/non-paper-
guidelines-for-project-
managers-making-vulnerable-
investments-climate-
resilient/guidelines-for-project-
managers.pdf 

Hungary Economic Development and Innovation 
Operational Programme 

 
http://ec.europa.eu/regional_p
olicy/EN/atlas/programmes/201
4-
2020/hungary/2014hu16m0op0
01 

Hungary European Climate Alliances 
 

http://eghajlatvedelmiszovetse
g.hu/ 

Hungary Hungarian Climate Protection 
Association 

 
http://eghajlatvedelmiszovetse
g.hu/index.php/magyarorszagi-
eghajlatvedelmi-szoevetseg 

Hungary Hydro-meteorological stations  
 

http://hidromet.vizugy.hu/Defa
ult.aspx 

Hungary Climate Policy 
 

http://klima.kormany.hu/klima
politika 

Hungary National, Climate Change, Strategy 2008-2025 http://klima.kvvm.hu/documen

ts/14/National_Climate_Change
_Strategy_of_Hungary_2008.pd
f 

Hungary Global Climate Change 
 

http://klima.kvvm.hu/documen
ts/14/VAHAVAosszefoglalas.pdf 

Hungary Klímabara Settlement Association  
 

http://klimabarat.hu/ 

Hungary Hungarian Mining And Geological 
Service 

 
http://mbfsz.gov.hu/ 

Hungary NAKFO website 
 

http://nakfo.mbfsz.gov.hu/ 



 

 

 

Hungary National Adaptation Cente 
 

http://nakfo.mbfsz.gov.hu/en/n
ode/362 

Hungary National Climate change Strategy 2014-2025 http://nakfo.mbfsz.gov.hu/sites
/default/files/files/NES_final_13
1016_kikuld_kozig_egyeztetes.
pdf 

Hungary Regional Environmental Center 
 

http://nater.mfgi.hu/en 

Hungary Regional Environmental Center 
 

http://nater.mfgi.hu/hu 

Hungary Website of the FORESEE database 
 

http://nimbus.elte.hu/FORESEE
/ 

Hungary Adaptation and parametrization of 
regional climate models to the 
Carpathian Basin region 

 
http://nimbus.elte.hu/kutatas/e
ghajlat_valtozas.html 

Hungary Carpatclim website 
 

http://www.carpatclim-
eu.org/pages/atlas/ 

Hungary Carpatclim Database 
 

http://www.carpatclim-
eu.org/pages/download/ 

Hungary Climate Change and Variability: Impact 
on Central and Eastern Europe 

 
http://www.clavier-
eu.org/?q=node 

Hungary WCRP Cordex website 
 

http://www.cordex.org/ 

Hungary Working Group II: Impacts, Adaptation 
and Vulnerability 

 
http://www.ipcc.ch/ipccreports/
tar/wg2/index.php?idp=636 

Hungary Climate Change and Major Projects in 
2014-2020: Framework of Available 
Guidance 

2017 http://www.jaspersnetwork.org
/plugins/servlet/documentRepo
sitory/displayDocumentDetails?
documentId=421 

Hungary National Directorate General for 
Disaster Management, Ministry of the 
Interior (NDGDM) 

 
http://www.katasztrofavedelem
.hu/index2.php?pageid=szervez
et_intro&lang=eng 

Hungary Regional Environmental Center 
 

http://www.klimavalasz.hu/ 

Hungary National Infocommunication Strategy 2014-2020 http://www.kormany.hu/downl
oad/5/ff/70000/NIS_EN_clear.p
df 

Hungary Hungarian Energy And Utilities 
Regulatory Office 

 
http://www.mekh.hu/index 

Hungary Regional climate modeling at the 
national Meteorological Service 

2009 http://www.met.hu/doc/teveke
nyseg/klimamodellezes/MTA-
2009.09.15.pdf 

Hungary Summary Hungary climate forecast 
trends 

2010 http://www.met.hu/doc/teveke
nyseg/klimamodellezes/OMSZ-
ELTE_eghajlati_osszefoglalo_20
10.pdf 

Hungary Page not found 
 

http://www.met.hu/eghajlat/: 

Hungary Investigating climate change 
vulnerability, with particular reference 
to tourism and critical infrastructure 

Apr 2015 - 
Dec 2015 

http://www.met.hu/KRITeR/hu/
kezdo/index.php 



Hungary Hungarian Meteorological department 
 

http://www.met.hu/omsz/tevek
enysegek/klimamodellezes/mod
ellkiserletek/ 

Hungary Regional Environmental Center - The 
National Adaptation Geo-information 
System 

 
http://www.nagis.hu/en 

Hungary OrientGate 
 

http://www.orientgateproject.o
rg/ 

Hungary General Directorate of Water 
Management 

2016 http://www.ovf.hu/en/ 

Hungary  Reflex Environmental Protection 
Association 

 
http://www.reflexegyesulet.hu/ 

Hungary Eerisk:  Common  Risk  Assessment 
Methodology  For  The  Danube Macro-
Region 

 
http://www.rsoe.hu/projectfiles
/seeriskOther/download/Act_3_
1_Common_Risk_Assessment_
Methodology.pdf 

Hungary Guidelines on Climate change and 
adaptations 

2014 http://www.rsoe.hu/projectfiles
/seeriskOther/download/climate
_change_adaptation.pdf 

Hungary Guideline on climate change adaptation 
and risk assessment in the Danube 
macro-region 

 
http://www.seeriskproject.eu/s
eerisk/index.zul 

Hungary SI Interreg VA Slovenia-Hungary 
 

http://www.si-hu.eu/start_en/ 

Hungary Ministry Of Interior-Climate Friendly 
Cities-Tasks And Possibilities Of 
European Cities In Relation To Climate 
Change 

2011 http://www.terport.hu/webfm_
send/1752 

Hungary World Bank-Climate Change 
 

http://www.worldbank.org/en/t
opic/climatechange 

Hungary European Commission-The Eu Strategy 
On Adaptation To Climate Change 

 
https://ec.europa.eu/clima/site
s/clima/files/docs/eu_strategy_
en.pdf 

Hungary Eea Grants-Establishing A National 
Adaptation Geoinformatic Sysytem 
(Nagis) 

 
https://eeagrants.org/project-
portal/project/HU04-0001 

Hungary Wolters Kluwer-39/2017. (Vi.9) 
Government Decree 

 
https://net.jogtar.hu/jr/gen/hje
gy_doc.cgi?docid=A1700139.K
OR&timeshift=fffffff4&txtreferer
=00000001.TXT 

Hungary Eionet-Deliveries For Floods Directive - 
Preliminary Flood Risk Assessment And 
Areas Of Potential Significant Flood 
Risk 

 
https://rod.eionet.europa.eu/ob
ligations/601/deliveries 

Hungary Eionet-Deliveries For Floods Directive - 
Flood Hazard Maps And Flood Risk 
Maps 

 
https://rod.eionet.europa.eu/ob
ligations/602/deliveries 

Hungary Eionet-Deliveries For Floods Directive - 
Deliveries For National Adaptation 
Actions 

 
https://rod.eionet.europa.eu/ob
ligations/703/deliveries 

Hungary Bsi(Business Standards Company ) 
Worldwide Sites 

 
https://www.bsigroup.com/ 



 

 

 

Hungary Ecolex-Governmental Decree No. 
314/2005 (Xii.25.) Regarding The 
Procedures Of Environmental Impact 
Assessment And The Single Procedure 
Of Authorization Of Utilization Of The 
Environment. 

2015 https://www.ecolex.org/details/
legislation/governmental-
decree-no-3142005-xii25-
regarding-the-procedures-of-
environmental-impact-
assessment-and-the-single-
procedure-of-authorization-of-
utilization-of-the-environment-
lex-faoc109029/ 

Hungary European Environment Agency-
Bulgaria Country Briefing - The 
European Environment — State And 
Outlook 2015  

2017 https://www.eea.europa.eu/soe
r-2015/countries/bulgaria 

Hungary International Organization For 
Standardization-Climate Change 
Adaptation -- A Guidance To 

Vulnerability Assessment 

 
https://www.iso.org/standard/6
8508.html 

Hungary International Telecommunication 
Union-  Adapting Information And 
Communication Technology 
Infrastructure To The Effects Of 
Climate Change 

2015 https://www.itu.int/rec/T-REC-
L.1502-201511-I/en 

Hungary Minsitry Of National Development-
National Transport Authority 

 
https://www.nkh.gov.hu/web/e
nglish 

Hungary European Structural Funds-Kehop-
3.2.1 - Development Of Sub-Systems 
For Pre-Treatment, Recovery And 
Disposal Of Municipal Waste 

 
https://www.palyazat.gov.hu/d
oc/4520 

Hungary European Structural Funds-Kehop-
1.1.0 - Planning For Water 
Management And Climate Change 
Impacts, It And Monitoring 

 
https://www.palyazat.gov.hu/d
oc/4529 

Hungary European Structural Funds-Kehop-
1.3.0 / 2015 - Improving The 
Infrastructure Of Sustainable Water 
Management 

 
https://www.palyazat.gov.hu/d
oc/4530 

Hungary European Structural Funds-Efop-2.3.1-
17 Infrastructure Investments For The 
Territorial Convergence Of The Most 
Underdeveloped Districts 

(Withdrawal!) 

 
https://www.palyazat.gov.hu/ef
op-231-17-infrastrukturlis-
beruhzsok-a-leginkbb-
elmaradott-jrsok-terleti-

felzrkztatsa-rdekben-1 

Hungary European Structural Funds-Ginop-
3.4.4-16 Performing Tasks Related To 
The Preparation And Implementation 
Of Broadband Developments 

 
https://www.palyazat.gov.hu/gi
nop-344-16-szlessv-fejlesztsek-
elksztshez-s-vgrehajtshoz-
kapcsold-feladatok-elltsa 

Hungary European Structural Funds-Kehop-
2.1.5 Call For Transformation And 
Development Of Drinking Water Supply 
Networks 

 
https://www.palyazat.gov.hu/k
ehop-215-felhvs-ivvzellt-
hlzatok-talaktsra-fejlesztsre 

Hungary European Structural Funds-Kehop-
3.1.1 Development Of Municipal Waste 
Collection, Transport And Pre-
Treatment Systems 

 
https://www.palyazat.gov.hu/k
ehop-311-a-teleplsi-
hulladkgyjtsi-szlltsi-s-elkezel-
rendszerek-fejlesztse-1 

Hungary European Structural Funds-Kehop-
3.1.2 Disposal Of Biodegradable Waste 

From Landfills 

 
https://www.palyazat.gov.hu/k
ehop-312-a-biolgiailag-leboml-

hulladk-eltrtse-a-hulladklerakktl 



Hungary European Structural Funds-Guidelines 
For Estimating And Reducing The 
Climate Risk Of Projects 

 
https://www.palyazat.gov.hu/t
mutat-projektek-
klimakockzatnak-becslshez-s-
cskkentshez 

Ireland European Commisssion, Directorate-
General Climate Action, Non-paper 
Guidelines for Project Managers: 
Making vulnerable investments climate 
resilient  

2009 http://climate-
adapt.eea.europa.eu/metadata/
guidances/non-paper-
guidelines-for-project-
managers-making-vulnerable-
investments-climate-
resilient/guidelines-for-project-
managers.pdf 

Ireland European Climate Adaptation Platform, 
CLAD - Coastal Climate Adaptation and 
Development Tool (2011) 

 
http://climate-
adapt.eea.europa.eu/metadata/
tools/clad-coastal-climate-
adaptation-and-development-

tool 

Ireland European Union Network for the 
Implementation and Enforcement of 
Environmental Law, The 
implementation of the Environmental 
Impact Assessment on the basis of 
precise examples 

2012 http://ec.europa.eu/environme
nt/eia/pdf/IMPEL-EIA-Report-
final.pdf 

Ireland European Commission, Natura 2000- 
Protecting Europe’s biodiversity 

2008 http://ec.europa.eu/environme
nt/nature/natura2000/index_en
.htm 

Ireland European Commission, Regional Policy, 
Major Projects 2014-2020 submitted 

 
http://ec.europa.eu/regional_p
olicy/en/projects/major 

Ireland National Spatial Strategy for Ireland 
2002- 2020, People, Places and 
Potential 

2002 http://nss.ie/pdfs/Completea.p
df 

Ireland The Northern and Western Regional 
Assembly, BMW Regional Programme 
2014-2020 

 
http://nwra.ie/bmwop/ 

Ireland Marine Institute, Rish Ocean Climate 
And Ecosystem Status Report 2009 

2009 http://oar.marine.ie/bitstream/
10793/81/1/Irish Ocean Climate 
and Ecosystem Status Report 
2009.pdf 

Ireland Department of Environment, 
Community and Local Government, 
Ireland's sixth national communication 
under the United Nations Framework 
Convention on climate change 

 
http://unfccc.int/files/national_
reports/annex_i_natcom/submi
tted_natcom/application/pdf/nc
6_br1_ire.pdf 

Ireland Catchment Flood Risk Assessment and 
Management (CFRAM) Studies  

 
http://www.cfram.ie/cfram/ 

Ireland Climate Ireland 
 

http://www.climateireland.ie/ 

Ireland Department of the Environment, 
Community and Local Government, A 
Resource Opportunity: Waste 
Management Policy in Ireland 

2012 http://www.dccae.gov.ie/docu
ments/A Resource Opportunity 
2012 Small.pdf 

Ireland Department of Environment, 
Community and Local Government, 
National Climate Change Adaptation 
Framework 

2012 http://www.dccae.gov.ie/en-
ie/climate-
action/publications/Documents/
4/National Climate Change 
Adaptation Framework.pdf 



 

 

 

Ireland Department of Communications, 
Climate Action and Environment, 
National Climate Change Adaptation 
Framework 

2013 http://www.dccae.gov.ie/en-
ie/climate-
action/publications/Pages/Natio
nal-Climate-Change-
Adaptation-Framework.aspx 

Ireland Department of Communications, 
Climate Action and Environment, 
Climate Change Adaptation Plan for the 
Electricity and Gas Networks sector 

2017 http://www.dccae.gov.ie/en-
ie/energy/consultations/Pages/
National-Adaptation-Plan-for-
Energy-Networks.aspx 

Ireland Department of Communications, 
Climate Action and Environment 

 
http://www.dccae.gov.ie/en-
ie/Pages/default.aspx 

Ireland Department of Transport, Tourism and 
Sport, Government of Ireland 

 
http://www.dttas.ie/ 

Ireland Department of Transport, Tourism and 
Sport, Adaptation Planning Developing 
Resilience To Climate Change In The 
Irish Transport Sector 

2016 http://www.dttas.ie/sites/defau
lt/files/publications/public-
transport/english/adaptation-
planning-developing-resilience-
climate-change-irish-transport-
sector/20161212-final-
draft_0.pdf 

Ireland Environment Protection Agency, 
Climate Change Research Programme 

 
http://www.epa.ie/climate/clim
atechangeresearch/ 

Ireland Environment Protection Agency 
 

http://www.epa.ie/irelandsenvir
onment/water/ 

Ireland Environment Protection Agency, 
Climate Change Research Programme 
(CCRP) 2007-2013 Report Series No. 
17 

2012 http://www.epa.ie/pubs/reports
/research/climate/CCRP_17_we
b.pdf 

Ireland Environment Protection Agency, 
Climate Change Research Programme 
(CCRP) 2007-2013 Report Series No. 
27 

2013 http://www.epa.ie/pubs/reports
/research/climate/CCRP_27_Hy
droDetect.pdf 

Ireland Environment Protection Agency, 
Climate Change Research Programme 
(CCRP) 2007-2013 Report Series No. 
28 

2013 http://www.epa.ie/pubs/reports
/research/climate/CCRP_28.pdf 

Ireland Environment Protection Agency, 
Climate Change Research Programme 
(CCRP) 2007-2013 Report Series No. 
29 

2013 http://www.epa.ie/pubs/reports
/research/climate/CCRP_29.pdf 

Ireland Environment Protection Agency, 
Climate Change Research Programme 
(CCRP) 2007-2013 Report Series No. 
30 

2013 http://www.epa.ie/pubs/reports
/research/climate/CCRP_30.pdf 

Ireland Department Environment, Community 
and Local Government, Climate 
Change Research Programme (CCRP) 
2007-2013 Report Series No. 16, 
Robust Adaptation to Climate Change 
in the Water Sector in Ireland 

2012 http://www.epa.ie/pubs/reports
/research/climate/CCRP16 
Robust Adaptation to Climate 
Change in the Water Sector in 
Ireland.pdf 

Ireland Environmental Protection Agency , Key 
Meteorological Indicators of Climate 
Change in Ireland, Environmental 
Research Centre Report 

2007 http://www.epa.ie/pubs/reports
/research/climate/ERC-6-
Climate Change-web-
ready3.pdf 



Ireland Environmental Protection Agency, 
Research 159: Ensemble of regional 
climate model projections for Ireland 

2015 http://www.epa.ie/pubs/reports
/research/climate/research159e
nsembleofregionalclimatemodel
projectionsforireland.html 

Ireland Environmental Protection Agency, 
Ireland in a Warmer World - Scientific 
Predictions of the Irish Climate in the 
Twenty-First Century: STRIVE Report  

2009 http://www.epa.ie/pubs/reports
/research/climate/STRIVE_27_
Dunne_C4I_web.pdf 

Ireland The Office of Public Works, National 
Floods Hazard Mapping 

 
http://www.floodmaps.ie/ 

Ireland The National Spatial Strategy 
 

http://www.irishspatialstrategy.
ie/ 

Ireland Irish Statue Book, Climate Action and 
Low Carbon Development Act 2015 

 
http://www.irishstatutebook.ie/
eli/2015/act/46/enacted/en/ht
ml 

Ireland Climate Change and Major Projects in 
2014-2020: Framework of Available 
Guidance, JASPERS Climate Change 
team 

2017 http://www.jaspersnetwork.org
/plugins/servlet/documentRepo
sitory/displayDocumentDetails?
documentId=421 

Ireland European Commission, the ERA-NET 
COFUND, The ERA-NET on Climate 
Services (ERA4CS) under negotiation 
for funding under Horizon 2020 

 
http://www.jpi-
climate.eu/news-
events/news/10863400/The-
ERA-NET-on-Climate-Services-
ERA4CS-under-negotiation-for-
funding-under-Horizon-2020 

Ireland The PROVIA / MEDIATION Toolbox 
 

http://www.mediation-
project.eu/platform/toolbox/too
lbox.html 

Ireland The Office of Public Works 
 

http://www.opw.ie/en/ 

Ireland Department Environment, Community 
and Local Government, National 
Climate Change Adaptation Framework 

2012 http://www.opw.ie/en/media/2
012 12 18 NCCAF - final-3.pdf 

Ireland The Office of Public Works, Climate 
Change Sectoral Adaptation Plan Flood 
Risk Management (2015 - 2019) 

2015 http://www.opw.ie/en/media/F
RM CC Sectoral Adaptation Plan 
- Dec 2015 - Finalb.pdf 

Ireland Science Foundation Ireland, SFI 
Investigators Programme 

 
http://www.sfi.ie/funding/fundi
ng-calls/sfi-investigators-
programme/ 

Ireland Trinity to Lead €12m European Project 
Bringing Nature to Cities, Published in 
University Times 

2017 http://www.universitytimes.ie/
2017/07/trinity-to-lead-e12m-
european-project-bringing-
nature-to-cities/ 

Ireland Environmental Protection Agency, The 
URB-ADAPT project  

 
http://www.urbadapt.com/ 

Ireland European Commission, The EU 
Strategy on adaptation to climate 
change 

2013 https://ec.europa.eu/clima/site
s/clima/files/docs/eu_strategy_
en.pdf 

Ireland European Commission, Overview of EU 
Funding for Broadband 

 
https://ec.europa.eu/digital-
single-
market/en/news/overview-eu-
funding-broadband 

Ireland Eionet, Reporting Obligations Database 
(ROD), Deliveries for Floods Directive - 
Flood Hazard Maps and Flood Risk Maps 

 
https://rod.eionet.europa.eu/ob
ligations/602/deliveries 



 

 

 

Ireland Eionet, Reporting Obligations Database 
(ROD), Deliveries for National 
adaptation actions 

 
https://rod.eionet.europa.eu/ob
ligations/703/deliveries 

Ireland Environmental Protection Agency, 
URB-ADAPT project 

 
https://urbadapt.com/ 

Ireland Climate Ireland  
 

https://www.climateireland.ie/ 

Ireland Environmental Protection Agency 
 

https://www.epa.ie/ 

Ireland Environment Protection Agency, 
Climate Change Research Programme 
(CCRP) 2007-2013 Report Series No. 
28 

2013 https://www.epa.ie/pubs/report
s/research/climate/CCRP_28.pd
f 

Ireland Environment Protection Agency, 
Climate Change Research Programme 
(CCRP) 2007-2013 Report Series No. 9 

2011 https://www.epa.ie/pubs/report
s/research/climate/CCRP_9_we
b.pdf 

Ireland Environment Protection Agency, 
Climate Change Research Programme 
(CCRP) 2007-2013 Report Series No. 1 

2009 https://www.epa.ie/pubs/report
s/research/climate/CCRP1(low).
pdf 

Ireland Environment Protection Agency, 
Ensemble of regional climate model 
projections for Ireland Author: Paul 
Nolan, Irish Centre for High-End 
Computing  

2015 https://www.epa.ie/pubs/report
s/research/climate/EPA 
159_Ensemble of regional 
climate model projections for 
Ireland.pdf 

Ireland International Telecommunications 
Union, Adapting information and 
communication technology 
infrastructure to the effects of climate 
change 

 
https://www.itu.int/rec/T-REC-
L.1502-201511-I/en 

Ireland Met Éireann- Current Forecast 
 

https://www.met.ie/ 

Italy APAT and CMCC, Climate change 
impacts on coastal areas: Economic 
quantification of impacts and 
adaptation measures - synthesis of 
results and methodological indications 
for future research 

2007 http://centrostudinatura.it/publ
ic2/documenti/332-11818.pdf 

Italy European Commission, Non-paper 
Guidelines for Project Managers: 
Making vulnerable investments climate 
resilient  

2009 http://climate-
adapt.eea.europa.eu/metadata/
guidances/non-paper-
guidelines-for-project-

managers-making-vulnerable-
investments-climate-
resilient/guidelines-for-project-
managers.pdf 

Italy Program for Climate Model Diagnosis & 
Intercomparison 

 
http://cmip-
pcmdi.llnl.gov/cmip5/ 

Italy European Commission, Climate Action 
 

http://ec.europa.eu/clima/polici
es/adaptation/what/docs/non_p
aper_guidelines_project_manag
ers_en.pdf 

Italy European Commission, The EU Water 
Framework Directive - integrated river 
basin management for Europe 

 
http://ec.europa.eu/environme
nt/water/water-
framework/index_en.html 

Italy The National Statistical System 
(SISTAN) 

 
http://ec.europa.eu/eurostat/d
ocuments/64157/4372828/IT-



description.pdf/ab1b0006-f87d-
475e-9e38-3304d4cc76cc 

Italy www.nicsell.com 

 
http://eucities-adapt.eu/de 

Italy Agenzia Nazionale Efficienza 
Energetica, Finanziaria 2008 

 
http://finanziaria2011.enea.it/ 

Italy INFOBASE of the CIRCLE project 
 

http://infobase.circle-era.eu/ 

Italy #italiasicura Presidency of the Council 
of Ministers 

 
http://italiasicura.governo.it/sit
e/home.html 

Italy Ministry for the Environment, Land and 
Sea, Sixth National Communication 
under the UN Framework Convention 
on Climate Change 

2013 http://unfccc.int/files/national_
reports/annex_i_natcom/submi
tted_natcom/application/pdf/ita
_nc6_resubmission.pdf 

Italy Adapting to Climate change in time 
 

http://www.actlife.eu/EN/index.
xhtml 

Italy Adapting to Climate change in time, 
Municipality of Ancona 

 
http://www.actlife.eu/EN/proje
ct-partners/municipality-of-
ancona.xhtml 

Italy GRaBS : Green and Blue Space 
Adaptation 

 
http://www.adapt.gov.it 

Italy Po river basin authority 
 

http://www.adbpo.it/on-
multi/ADBPO/Home/articolo142
5.html 

Italy Authority Of District Donation Of The 
Seventral Garage 

 
http://www.appenninosettentri
onale.it/itc/ 

Italy CLIMSAVE - Climate Change impact, 
vulnerability and adaptation 

 
http://www.climsave.eu/climsa
ve/index.html 

Italy European Commission, CLIMSAVE 
project 

 
http://www.climwatadapt.eu/ 

Italy Euro-Mediterranean Center for Climate 
Change 

 
http://www.cmcc.it/ 

Italy Euro-Mediterranean Center for Climate 
Change, RP0017 – The INGV-CMCC 
IPCC Scenario Simulations 

2007 http://www.cmcc.it/publication
s/rp0017-the-ingv-cmcc-ipcc-
scenario-simulations 

Italy European Financing Institutions 
Working Group on Adaptation to 
Climate Change, Integrating Climate 
Change Information and Adaptation in 
Project Development 
Emerging Experience from 
Practitioners  

2016 http://www.eib.org/attachment
s/press/integrating-climate-
change-adaptation-in-project-
development.pdf 

Italy Central Europe Programme, UHI 
Project 

 
http://www.eu-
uhi.eu/index.php 

Italy INTACT Wiki 
 

http://www.intact-project.eu/ 

Italy INTACT Wiki, Case Studies 
 

http://www.intact-
project.eu/index.cfm/cases/ 

Italy Istituto Superiore for the Protection 
and Environmental Research 

 
http://www.isprambiente.gov.it
/en 

Italy The Italian National Institute for 
Environmental Protection and Research 

 
http://www.isprambiente.gov.it
/en/ISPRA/the-institute 

http://www.nicsell.com/


 

 

 

Italy JASPERS Climate Change team, 
Climate Change and Major Projects in 
2014-2020: Framework of Available 
Guidance 

2017 http://www.jaspersnetwork.org
/plugins/servlet/documentRepo
sitory/displayDocumentDetails?
documentId=421 

Italy The CHAMP project (2009-2012) 
 

http://www.localmanagement.e
u/index.php/champ:home?lang
uage=en 

Italy Meteo Aeronautica 
 

http://www.meteoam.it/ 

Italy Ministry of the Environment and the 
Protection of the Territory and the Sea 

 
http://www.minambiente.it/ 

Italy Ministry of the Environment and the 
Protection of the Territory and the Sea, 
Adapting to Climate Change 

 
http://www.minambiente.it/pag
ina/adattamento-ai-
cambiamenti-climatici-0 

Italy Ministry of the Environment and the 
Protection of the Territory and the Sea, 
National Adaptation Strategy to 
Climate changes 

2014 http://www.minambiente.it/site
s/default/files/archivio/allegati/
clima/strategia_adattamentoCC
.pdf 

Italy "Conversion into law, with 
modifications, of Decree-Law No 180 of 
June 11, 1998, concerning urgent 
measures for the prevention of 
hydrogeological risk and in favor of 
areas affected by landslide disasters in 
the Campania region" 

1998 http://www.parlamento.it/parla
m/leggi/98267l.htm 

Italy "STRADA 2.0 - adaptation strategies 
for climate change" 

 
http://www.progettostrada.net/ 

Italy European Commission, Commission 
Staff Working Document: Adapting 
infrastructure to climate change  

2013 https://ec.europa.eu/clima/site
s/clima/files/adaptation/what/d
ocs/swd_2013_137_en.pdf 

Italy European Commission, The EU 
Strategy on adaptation to climate 
change 

2013 https://ec.europa.eu/clima/site
s/clima/files/docs/eu_strategy_
en.pdf 

Italy DG CLIMA Climate Change and Major 
Projects 

 
https://ec.europa.eu/clima/site
s/clima/files/docs/major_projec
ts_en.pdf 

Italy European Commission, Overview of EU 
Funding for Broadband 

 
https://ec.europa.eu/digital-
single-
market/en/news/overview-eu-

funding-broadband 

Italy Eionet: Reporting Obligations Database 
(ROD), Deliveries for National 
adaptation actions 

 
https://rod.eionet.europa.eu/ob
ligations/703/deliveries 

Italy European Environment Agency, 
Adaptation in Europe - Addressing risks 
and opportunities from climate change 
in the context of socio-economic 
developments 

2013 https://www.eea.europa.eu/pu
blications/adaptation-in-europe 

Italy European Environment Agency, 
Climate change, impacts and 
vulnerability in Europe 2016 

2016 https://www.eea.europa.eu/pu
blications/climate-change-
impacts-and-vulnerability-2016 

Italy The Forum for the Future  
 

https://www.forumforthefuture.
org/project/five-
capitals/overview 



Italy International Telecommunications 
Union, Adapting information and 
communication technology 
infrastructure to the effects of climate 
change 

 
https://www.itu.int/rec/T-REC-
L.1502-201511-I/en 

Italy National Center for Biotechnology 
Information, Exploring climate change 
vulnerability across sectors and 
scenarios using indicators of impacts 
and coping capacity 

2012 https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/p
mc/articles/PMC4457356/ 

Italy World Climate Research Programme - 
The Working Group on Coupled 
Modelling (WGCM) 

 
https://www.wcrp-
climate.org/wgcm-overview 

Latvia Baltic Environment Forum- Promoting 
climate change adaptation 
development of strategy in Latvia 

2013 http://bef-
de.org/fileadmin/files/Our_Topi
cs/Energy/Baltclim/Roadmap_L
V.pdf 

Latvia The Central Finance and Contracting 
Agency, Establishment of 
biodegradable waste recycling 
facilities, stage 3 

 
http://cfla.gov.lv/lv/es-fondi-
2014-2020/izsludinatas-
atlases/5-2-1-2-k-3 

Latvia The Central Finance and Contracting 
Agency, To develop and improve the 
quality of water supply and sewage 
system services and provide 
connection possibilities, 3rd order 

 
http://cfla.gov.lv/lv/es-fondi-
2014-2020/izsludinatas-
atlases/5-3-1-k-3 

Latvia The Central Finance and Contracting 
Agency, Electrification of the Latvian 
railway network 

 
http://cfla.gov.lv/lv/es-fondi-
2014-2020/izsludinatas-
atlases/6-2-1-1 

Latvia European Commission, Non-paper 
Guidelines for Project Managers: 
Making vulnerable investments climate 
resilient  

2009 http://climate-
adapt.eea.europa.eu/metadata/
guidances/non-paper-
guidelines-for-project-
managers-making-vulnerable-
investments-climate-
resilient/guidelines-for-project-
managers.pdf 

Latvia European Climate Adaptation Platform- 
Climate Impacts in Europe. The JRC 
PESETA II (2014) 

2014 http://climate-
adapt.eea.europa.eu/metadata/
publications/climate-impacts-
in-europe-the-jrc-peseta-ii 

Latvia Central Statistics Burau Database- 
General Statistics 

 
http://data.csb.gov.lv/pxweb/e
n/visp/visp__isterm__geogr/?ta
blelist=true&rxid=cdcb978c-
22b0-416a-aacc-aa650d3e2ce0 

Latvia KALME- National Research Program 

Climate Change Impact on Water 
Environment in Latvia 

 
http://kalme.daba.lv/en/ 

Latvia Draft legislation of the Cabinet of 
Ministers of the Republic of Latvia-
Legislative proposals 

 
http://tap.mk.gov.lv/lv/mk/tap
/?pid=40378907&mode=mk&d
ate=2016-01-12 

Latvia The ASTRA project 
 

http://www.astra-project.org/ 

Latvia Balt Adapt- Climate Change in the 
Baltic Sea Region: Wind Waves, 
Baltadapt Climate Info # 10 

2011 http://www.baltadapt.eu/image
s/stories/downloads/climateinfo
/baltadaptclimateinfo_10_wind_
waves_final.pdf 



 

 

 

Latvia Balt Adapt- Climate Change in the 
Baltic Sea Region:Climate Change 
Impacts on River Discharge Info # 11 

2011 http://www.baltadapt.eu/image
s/stories/downloads/climateinfo
/baltadaptclimateinfo_11_river_
disch_final.pdf 

Latvia Balt Adapt- Climate Change in the 
Baltic Sea Region: Climate Change 
Impacts on Nutrient Loads to the Baltic 
Sea Info # 12 

2011 http://www.baltadapt.eu/image
s/stories/downloads/climateinfo
/baltadaptclimateinfo_12_nutrie
nt_loads_final.pdf 

Latvia Balt Adapt- Climate Change in the 
Baltic Sea Region: Climate Change in 
the Baltic Sea Region: Eutrophication 
Info # 13 

2011 http://www.baltadapt.eu/image
s/stories/downloads/climateinfo
/baltadaptclimateinfo_13_eutro
phication_final.pdf 

Latvia Balt Adapt- Climate Change in the 
Baltic Sea Region:Climate Change in 
the Baltic Sea Region: Sea Ice Info # 
14 

2013 http://www.baltadapt.eu/image
s/stories/downloads/climateinfo
/baltadaptclimateinfo_14_seaic
e_final.pdf 

Latvia Balt Adapt- Climate Change in the 
Baltic Sea Region: Climate Change in 
the Baltic Sea Region: Precipitation 
Info # 2 

2011 http://www.baltadapt.eu/image
s/stories/downloads/climateinfo
/baltadaptclimateinfo_2_precipi
tation_final.pdf 

Latvia Balt Adapt- Climate Change in the 
Baltic Sea Region: Climate Change in 
the Baltic Sea Region: Wind Climate 
Info # 3 

2012 http://www.baltadapt.eu/image
s/stories/downloads/climateinfo
/baltadaptclimateinfo_3_wind_fi
nal.pdf 

Latvia Balt Adapt- Climate Change in the 
Baltic Sea Region: Climate Change in 
the Baltic Sea Region: Sea Level Rise: 
Wind Climate Info # 4 

2015 http://www.baltadapt.eu/image
s/stories/downloads/climateinfo
/baltadaptclimateinfo_4_sealev
elrise_final.pdf 

Latvia Balt Adapt- Climate Change in the 
Baltic Sea Region: Climate Change in 
the Baltic Sea Region: Oxygen: Wind 
Climate Info # 5 

2011 http://www.baltadapt.eu/image
s/stories/downloads/climateinfo
/baltadaptclimateinfo_5_oxyge
n_final.pdf 

Latvia Balt Adapt- Climate Change in the 
Baltic Sea Region: Climate Change in 
the Baltic Sea Region: Salinity : Wind 
Climate Info # 6 

2011 http://www.baltadapt.eu/image
s/stories/downloads/climateinfo
/baltadaptclimateinfo_6_salinity
_final.pdf 

Latvia Balt Adapt- Climate Change in the 
Baltic Sea Region: Climate Change in 
the Baltic Sea Region: Water 
Temperature : Wind Climate Info # 7 

2011 http://www.baltadapt.eu/image
s/stories/downloads/climateinfo
/baltadaptclimateinfo_7_water_
temp_final.pdf 

Latvia Balt Adapt- Climate Change in the 
Baltic Sea Region: Climate Change 
Impacts on Biodiversity and Habitats : 
Wind Climate Info # 8 

2012 http://www.baltadapt.eu/image
s/stories/downloads/climateinfo
/baltadaptclimateinfo_8_biodive
rsity_final.pdf 

Latvia Balt Adapt- Climate Change in the 
Baltic Sea Region: Climate Change 
Impacts on Biological Production : 
Wind Climate Info # 9 

2011 http://www.baltadapt.eu/image
s/stories/downloads/climateinfo
/baltadaptclimateinfo_9_biopro
duction_final.pdf 

Latvia Balt Adapt- Strategy And Action Plan 
 

http://www.baltadapt.eu/index.
php?option=com_content&view
=category&layout=blog&id=55
&Itemid=269 

Latvia Balt Adapt 
 

http://www.baltcica.org/ 



Latvia The Central Finance and Contracting 
Agency- The CFLA supports the project 
for the rehabilitation of Incukalns 
sulfuric acid gutter ponds 

2017 http://www.cfla.gov.lv/lv/jaunu
mi/2017/cfla-atbalsta-
incukalna-serskaba-gudrona-
diku-sanacijas-projektu 

Latvia The Central Finance and Contracting 
Agency- TEUR 65 million from the ERDF 
is available for the development of the 
Stradin Hospital infrastructure 

2017 http://www.cfla.gov.lv/lv/jaunu
mi/2017/stradina-slimnicas-
infrastrukturas-attistisanai-
pieejami-64-miljoni-eiro-no-
eraf 

Latvia JASPERS Climate Change team- 
Climate Change and Major Projects in 
2014-2020: Framework of Available 
Guidance 

2017 http://www.jaspersnetwork.org
/plugins/servlet/documentRepo
sitory/displayDocumentDetails?
documentId=421 

Latvia LVS - Changed LVS Billing Requisites - 
News 

 
http://www.lvs.lv/ 

Latvia Latvian Environment, Geology and 
Meteorology Center 

 
http://www.meteo.lv/ 

Latvia "The current rain and snow meltwater 
and the potential impact on the 
territory of Riga city flood " - Results 

 
http://www.rigapretpludiem.lv/
data/doc/13227443375887.pdf 

Latvia Ministry of Environmental Protection 
and Regional Development 

 
http://www.varam.gov.lv/ 

Latvia Risks and vulnerabilities assessment 

and adaptation identification of 
measures construction and 
infrastructure 

2017 http://www.varam.gov.lv/in_sit

e/tools/download.php?file=files
/text/Finansu_instrumenti/EEZ_
2009_2014/Nodevumi//Buvniec
iba_un_infrastruktura.pdf 

Latvia Ministry of Environmental Protection 
and Regional Development - 
Development planning documents 

 
http://www.varam.gov.lv/lat/lid
zd/attistibas_planosanas_doku
mentu_projekti 

Latvia Ministry of Environmental Protection 
and Regional Development - Deliveries 
of research carried out within the 
framework of the project 

 
http://www.varam.gov.lv/lat/p
ubl/petijumi/petijumi_klimata_
parmainu_joma/?doc=23668 

Latvia Ministry of Environmental Protection 
and Regional Development - Deliveries 
of research carried out within the 
framework of the project 

 
http://www.varam.gov.lv/lat/p
ubl/petijumi/petijumi_klimata_
parmainu_joma/?doc=23668%
20or%20http://petijumi.mk.go
v.lv/ 

Latvia Ministry of Environmental Protection 
and Regional Development - Climate 
change workshops 

 
http://www.varam.gov.lv/lat/p
ubl/seminari/sem_klimats/?doc
=16159 

Latvia Climate Change Analysis Tool 
 

http://www2.meteo.lv/klimatari
ks/ 

Latvia Latvian Environment, Geology and 
Meteorology Center - CLIMATE 
CHANGE SCENARIOS TO LATVIA - 
European Economic Area Financial 
Mechanism 2009-2014 year period 
project "Developing a National Climate 
Change Adaptation Strategy identifying 
scientific data and measures to adapt 
to climate change as well as an impact 
assessment and cost assessment " 

2017 http://www2.meteo.lv/klimatari
ks/zinojums.pdf 



 

 

 

Latvia Identification of the most appropriate 
measures that could address each 
threat, for implementation in the time 
frame 2013 – 2020 - “Climate Proofing” 
of key EU policies: 
report for task 2 

2011 https://ec.europa.eu/clima/site
s/clima/files/adaptation/what/d
ocs/ccp_task2_en.pdf 

Latvia Application of economic instruments for 
adaptation to climate change  

2011 https://ec.europa.eu/clima/site
s/clima/files/adaptation/what/d
ocs/economic_instruments_en.
pdf 

Latvia European Commission - Commission 
Staff Working Document  - Adapting 
Infrastructure To Climate Change - An 
Eu Strategy On Adaptation To Climate 
Change  

2013 https://ec.europa.eu/clima/site
s/clima/files/adaptation/what/d
ocs/swd_2013_137_en.pdf 

Latvia European Commission - The EU 
strategy on adaption to climate change 

 
https://ec.europa.eu/clima/site
s/clima/files/docs/eu_strategy_
en.pdf 

Latvia European Commission - Climate 
Change and Major Projects - Outline of 
the climate change related 
requirements and guidance for major 
projects in the 2014-2020 
programming period 

 
https://ec.europa.eu/clima/site
s/clima/files/docs/major_projec
ts_en.pdf 

Latvia European Commission - Digital Single 
Market - Good practices 

 
https://ec.europa.eu/digital-
single-market/en/broadband-
good-practices 

Latvia European Commission - Digital Single 
Market - Next Generation Network for 
rural areas | Latvia 

 
https://ec.europa.eu/digital-
single-market/en/content/next-
generation-network-rural-
areas-latvia 

Latvia Likumil - Environmental Impact 
Assessment 

 
https://likumi.lv/doc.php?id=51
522 

Latvia EIONET - Reporting Obligations 
Database (ROD) - Deliveries for Floods 
Directive - Flood Hazard Maps and 
Flood Risk Maps 

 
https://rod.eionet.europa.eu/ob
ligations/602/deliveries 

Latvia EIONET - Reporting Obligations 
Database (ROD) - Deliveries for 
National adaptation actions 

 
https://rod.eionet.europa.eu/ob
ligations/703/deliveries 

Latvia BSI Group - BSI Worldwide sites 
 

https://www.bsigroup.com/ 

Latvia European Environment Agency - 
Climate change, impacts and 
vulnerability in Europe 2016 

2016 https://www.eea.europa.eu/pu
blications/climate-change-
impacts-and-vulnerability-2016 

Latvia Ipcc - Intergovernmental Panel On 
Climate Change - Climate Change 
2014: Impacts, Adaptation, And 
Vulnerability 

 
https://www.ipcc.ch/pdf/assess
ment-
report/ar5/wg2/WGIIAR5-
IntegrationBrochure_FINAL.pdf 

Latvia Ipcc - Intergovernmental Panel On 
Climate Change - Fifth Assessment 
Report (AR5) 

 
https://www.ipcc.ch/report/ar5
/ 

Latvia International Organization for 
Standardization - ISO/AWI 14091 - 

 
https://www.iso.org/standard/6
8508.html 



Climate Change Adaptation -- A 
guidance to Vulnerability Assessment 

Latvia International Telecommunication Union 
- Adapting information and 
communication technology 
infrastructure to the effects of climate 
change 

 
https://www.itu.int/rec/T-REC-
L.1502-201511-I/en 

Latvia Latvian Environmental Geology and 
Metrology Center - News 

 
https://www.meteo.lv/en/ 

Latvia Latvian Environmental Geology and 
Metrology Center - Environment - Flood 
risk information system 

 
https://www.meteo.lv/lapas/vid
e/pludu-riska-informacijas-
sistema/pludu-riska-
informacijas-
sistema?id=2103&nid=889 

Latvia Power Supply Safety And Quality - 
Distribution Electrical Network In 
Latvia 

2015 https://www.sprk.gov.lv/upload
s/doc/STSPRKTikladrosumsunk
valitate15062015.pdf 

Lithuania Faculty of Mechanical Engineering and 

Design - Department of Transport 
Engineering 

 
http://2017.ktu.edu/en/faculty-

mechanical-engineering-and-
design/department-transport-
engineering 

Lithuania Guidelines for Project Managers: 
Making vulnerable investments climate 
resilient 

2009 http://climate-
adapt.eea.europa.eu/metadata/
guidances/non-paper-
guidelines-for-project-
managers-making-vulnerable-
investments-climate-
resilient/guidelines-for-project-
managers.pdf 

Lithuania The EU Floods Directive 2007 http://ec.europa.eu/environme
nt/water/flood_risk/ 

Lithuania Assessment of Flood Hazard and Flood 
Risk Maps 

2014 http://ec.europa.eu/environme
nt/water/flood_risk/pdf/fhrm_r
eports/LT FHRM Report.pdf 

Lithuania Major Projects 2014-2020 
 

http://ec.europa.eu/regional_p
olicy/en/projects/major 

Lithuania Environmental Research, Engineering 
and Management 

2017 http://erem.ktu.lt/index.php/er
em 

Lithuania Environmental Radiological Monitoring 
in Lithuania 

 
http://gamta.lt/cms/index?lang
=en 

Lithuania Flood hazard and risk map 
 

http://mapslt.maps.arcgis.com/
apps/SocialMedia/index.html?a
ppid=4da009f97bec4571bc6f3e
ac277c7841 

Lithuania Lithuanian Hydrometeorological 
Service under the Ministry of 
Environment - Weather in Lithuania 

 
http://old.meteo.lt/english/ 

Lithuania Lithuanian Hydrometeorological 
Service under the Ministry of 
Environment - Climate change in 
Lithuania 

 
http://old.meteo.lt/english/clim
ate_change.php 

Lithuania Ministry of Transport and 
Communications of the Republic of 
Lithuania - National Program for the 

 
http://sumin.lrv.lt/lt/administra
cine-informacija/planavimo-
dokumentai/nacionaline-



 

 

 

Development of Transport for 2014-
2022 

susisiekimo-pletros-2014-2022-
metu-programa 

Lithuania Ministry of Environment of the Republic 
of Lithuania - Lithuania’s 6th National 
Communication and 1st Biennial report 
under the United Nations Framework 
Convention on Climate Change 

2014 http://unfccc.int/files/national_
reports/annex_i_natcom/submi
tted_natcom/application/pdf/lit
huania_6_nc_1br_unfccc_v_0.1
%5b1%5d.pdf 

Lithuania Implementation of the Floods Directive 
 

http://vanduo.gamta.lt/cms/ind
ex?rubricId=6d87deab-3ecc-
412a-9b66-7fd6361f26ba 

Lithuania Ministry of Environment of the Republic 
of Lithuania - Technical regulations for 
construction, Only the current building 
regulations 

2016 http://www.am.lt/VI/article.php
3?article_id=12476 

Lithuania Ministry of Environment of the Republic 
of Lithuania - Finnish Environment 
Institute, Manual for Environmental 
Impact Assessment in Lithuania 

2001 http://www.am.lt/VI/en/VI/files
/0.740565001014724261.pdf 

Lithuania Ministry of Environment of the Republic 
of Lithuania 

 
http://www.am.lt/VI/en/VI/inde
x.php 

Lithuania Studies - setting the climate change of 
several sectors success impact, risk 
asessment and possibilities for accept 
climate change, the most important 
climate adaptation implementation 
measures and evaluation criteria 

2015 http://www.am.lt/VI/files/File/K
limato kaita/Klimato 
kaita_galutine 
ataskaita_2015_08_31.pdf 

Lithuania Ministry of Environment - Lithuanian 
Climate Change Management Policy 
and Its Implementation 

2012 http://www.am.lt/VI/files/File/K
limato 
kaita/Lankstinukas_Klimato_kai
ta_ENG.pdf 

Lithuania Ministry of Environment - Lithuanian 
Climate Change Management Policy 
and Its Implementation 

2012 http://www.am.lt/VI/files/File/L
ankstinukas Klimato kaita 
ENG.pdf 

Lithuania Ministry of Environment of the Republic 
of Lithuania 

 
http://www.am.lt/VI/index.php 

Lithuania Baltadapt - Baltic Sea Region Climate 
Change Adaptation Strategy, Climate 
Change in the Baltic Sea Region: Wind 
Waves 

2007-2013 http://www.baltadapt.eu/image
s/stories/downloads/climateinfo
/baltadaptclimateinfo_10_wind_
waves_final.pdf 

Lithuania Baltadapt - Baltic Sea Region Climate 
Change Adaptation Strategy, Climate 
Change Impacts on River Discharge 

2007-2013 http://www.baltadapt.eu/image
s/stories/downloads/climateinfo
/baltadaptclimateinfo_11_river_
disch_final.pdf 

Lithuania Baltadapt - Baltic Sea Region Climate 
Change Adaptation Strategy, Climate 
Change Impacts on Nutrient Loads to 
the Baltic Sea 

2007-2013 http://www.baltadapt.eu/image
s/stories/downloads/climateinfo
/baltadaptclimateinfo_12_nutrie
nt_loads_final.pdf 

Lithuania Baltadapt - Baltic Sea Region Climate 

Change Adaptation Strategy, Climate 
Change in the Baltic Sea Region: 
Eutrophication 

2007-2013 http://www.baltadapt.eu/image

s/stories/downloads/climateinfo
/baltadaptclimateinfo_13_eutro
phication_final.pdf 

Lithuania Baltadapt - Baltic Sea Region Climate 
Change Adaptation Strategy, Climate 

2007-2013 http://www.baltadapt.eu/image
s/stories/downloads/climateinfo



Change in the Baltic Sea Region: Sea 
Ice 

/baltadaptclimateinfo_14_seaic
e_final.pdf 

Lithuania Baltadapt - Baltic Sea Region Climate 
Change Adaptation Strategy, Climate 
Change in the Baltic Sea Region: 
Precipitation 

2007-2013 http://www.baltadapt.eu/image
s/stories/downloads/climateinfo
/baltadaptclimateinfo_2_precipi
tation_final.pdf 

Lithuania Baltadapt - Baltic Sea Region Climate 
Change Adaptation Strategy, Climate 
Change in the Baltic Sea Region: Wind 
Climate 

2007-2013 http://www.baltadapt.eu/image
s/stories/downloads/climateinfo
/baltadaptclimateinfo_3_wind_fi
nal.pdf 

Lithuania Baltadapt - Baltic Sea Region Climate 
Change Adaptation Strategy, Climate 
Change in the Baltic Sea Region: Sea 
Level Rise 

2007-2013 http://www.baltadapt.eu/image
s/stories/downloads/climateinfo
/baltadaptclimateinfo_4_sealev
elrise_final.pdf 

Lithuania Baltadapt - Baltic Sea Region Climate 
Change Adaptation Strategy, Climate 
Change in the Baltic Sea Region: 
Oxygen 

2007-2013 http://www.baltadapt.eu/image
s/stories/downloads/climateinfo
/baltadaptclimateinfo_5_oxyge
n_final.pdf 

Lithuania Baltadapt - Baltic Sea Region Climate 
Change Adaptation Strategy, Climate 
Change in the Baltic Sea Region: 
Salinity 

2007-2013 http://www.baltadapt.eu/image
s/stories/downloads/climateinfo
/baltadaptclimateinfo_6_salinity
_final.pdf 

Lithuania Baltadapt - Baltic Sea Region Climate 
Change Adaptation Strategy, Climate 
Change in the Baltic Sea Region: Water 
Temperature 

2007-2013 http://www.baltadapt.eu/image
s/stories/downloads/climateinfo
/baltadaptclimateinfo_7_water_
temp_final.pdf 

Lithuania Baltadapt - Baltic Sea Region Climate 
Change Adaptation Strategy, Climate 
Change Impacts on Biodiversity and 
Habitats 

2007-2013 http://www.baltadapt.eu/image
s/stories/downloads/climateinfo
/baltadaptclimateinfo_8_biodive
rsity_final.pdf 

Lithuania Baltadapt - Baltic Sea Region Climate 
Change Adaptation Strategy, Climate 
Change Impacts on Biological 
Production 

2007-2013 http://www.baltadapt.eu/image
s/stories/downloads/climateinfo
/baltadaptclimateinfo_9_biopro
duction_final.pdf 

Lithuania The Baltadapt Strategy and the 
Baltadapt Action Plan 

 
http://www.baltadapt.eu/index.
php?option=com_content&view
=category&layout=blog&id=55
&Itemid=269 

Lithuania EUSBSR - EU Strategy For The Baltic 
Sea Region 

 
http://www.balticsea-region-
strategy.eu/ 

Lithuania Ministry of Environment  - Adaptation 
measures to Climate Change in 
Lithuania 

2011 http://www.bef-
de.org/fileadmin/files/Our_Topi
cs/Energy/Baltclim/2_moe-
lt_adaptation-policy.pdf 

Lithuania Public Procurement / 29 June 2016 
Information on ongoing procurement 
"Reconstruction of Karoliniškių 
Rainwater Wastewater Treatment Plant 
with the Preparation of a Technical 
Work Project" 

 
http://www.grinda.lt/news/124
/36/Informacija-apie-vykdoma-
pirkima-Karoliniskiu-lietaus-
nuoteku-valymo-irenginiu-
rekonstrukcija-su-techninio-
darbo-projekto-parengimu/ 

Lithuania The climate change: adaptation its 
effects on the coast of Lithuania 

 
http://www.hkk.gf.vu.lt/publika
cijos/2007_Klimato_kaita_prisit
aikymas_prie_jos_poveikio_Liet
uvos_pajuryje.pdf 

Lithuania JASPERS Climate Change team - 
Climate Change and Major Projects in 

2017 http://www.jaspersnetwork.org
/plugins/servlet/documentRepo



 

 

 

2014-2020: Framework of Available 
Guidance 

sitory/displayDocumentDetails?
documentId=421 

Lithuania Vilnius Cogenerative Stores 
Environmental Impact Assessment 
Report 

2015 http://www.kogen.lt/docs/Vilni
aus_kogeneracines_jegaines_P
AV_ataskaita_20150723_AAA.p
df 

Lithuania Vilnius project substantiation 
 

http://www.kogen.lt/en/vilniau
s-projektas/tender-for-
construction-works 

Lithuania Lithuanian Hydrometeorological 
Service under the Ministry of 
Environment - Weather forecasts 

 
http://www.meteo.lt/en/weathe
r-forecast 

Lithuania Lithuanian Hydrometeorological 
Service under the Ministry of 
Environment - Air temprature 

 
http://www.meteo.lt/en/weathe
r-temperature 

Lithuania Lithuanian Hydrometeorological 
Service under the Ministry of 
Environment - Hydrological forecasts 

 
http://www.meteo.lt/lt/web/gu
est/hidrologines-prognozes 

Lithuania Lithuanian Climate Change 
Management Policy and Its 
Implementation 

2013 http://www.norden.ee/images/r
ohemajandus/info/climate_oct2
013/Stasile_Znutiene_climate_
23-24oct13.pdf 

Lithuania Ministry of Transport and 
Communications of the Republic of 
Lithuania 

 
http://www.transp.lt/ 

Lithuania Ministry of Transport and 
Communications of the Republic of 
Lithuania: A new office of the State 
Enterprise Center of Registers has been 
formed 

 
http://www.urm.lt/bjrs 

Lithuania Communication from the commission 
to the European parliament, The 
Council, The European Economic and 

Social Committee and the Committee 
of the Regions concerning the 
European Union Strategy for the Baltic 
Sea Region 

2015 http://www.urm.lt/uploads/bjrs
/documents/svarbiausi_dokume
ntai/Action_Plan_June_2015.pd

f 

Lithuania Vilnius Gediminas Technical University 
- Faculty of Environmental 
Engineering: Department of 
Environmental Protection  

 
http://www.vgtu.lt/environmen
tal-
engineering/departments/depar
tment-of-environmental-
protection-and-water-
engineering/about-
department/55252 

Lithuania Vilnius Gediminas Technical University 
- Faculty of Environmental 
Engineering: Research institute of 
territorial planning  (TPMI) 

 
http://www.vgtu.lt/environmen
tal-
engineering/departments/resea
rch-institute-of-territorial-
planning/about-
department/55378 

Lithuania Fire and Rescue Department Under the 
Ministry of the Ministry of the interior 
of the Republic of  Lithuania  

 
http://www.vpgt.lt/go.php/lit/E
nglish 

Lithuania Fire and Rescue Department Under the 
Ministry of the Ministry of the interior 
of the Republic of  Lithuania  

 
http://www.vpgt.lt/go.php/Naci
onalin%C4%97 rizikos 
analiz%C4%97611 



Lithuania Water_2020 - Conceiving Wastewater 
Treatment in 2020; Energetic, 
environmental and economic 
challenges (ES1202) 

 
http://www.water2020.eu/ 

Lithuania Vilnius Gediminas Technical University 
- Faculty of Environmental 
Engineering: Research Institute of 
Environmental Protection 

 
http:\www.vgtu.lt\environment
al-
engineering\departments\resea
rch-institute-of-environmental-
protection\about-
institute\55350 

Lithuania The EU Strategy on adaptation to 
climate change - Strengthening 
Europe’s resilience to the impacts of 
climate change 

 
https://ec.europa.eu/clima/site
s/clima/files/docs/eu_strategy_
en.pdf 

Lithuania European Commission - Overview of EU 
Funding for Broadband 

 
https://ec.europa.eu/digital-
single-
market/en/news/overview-eu-
funding-broadband 

Lithuania EEA Grants - Norway Grants: 
Biodiversity and ecosystem services 

2013 https://eeagrants.org/program
me/view/LT03/PA02 

Lithuania Ministry of Environment of the Republic 
of Lithuania - On the approval of the 
Preliminary Flood Risk Assessment 
Report 

2012 https://e-
seimas.lrs.lt/portal/legalAct/lt/T
AD/TAIS.417035 

Lithuania The Government of the Republic of 
Luthuania - Approval of the Inter-
institutional Action Plan 
Implementation of the National Climate 
Change Management Policy Strategy 
for 2013-2020 

2013 https://e-
seimas.lrs.lt/portal/legalAct/lt/T
AD/TAIS.447537/MrodCuZogc?j
fwid=-oile5ffop 

Lithuania Eionet, Reporting Obligations Database 
(ROD) - Deliveries for Floods Directive 
- Flood Hazard Maps and Flood Risk 
Maps 

 
https://rod.eionet.europa.eu/ob
ligations/602/deliveries 

Lithuania Eionet, Reporting Obligations Database 
(ROD) - Deliveries for National 
adaptation actions 

 
https://rod.eionet.europa.eu/ob
ligations/703/deliveries 

Lithuania Ministry of Transport and 
Communications 

 
https://sumin.lrv.lt/en/ 

Lithuania Lithuania’s Second Biennial Report 
under the United Nations Framework 
Convention on Climate Change 

2015 https://unfccc.int/files/national
_reports/biennial_reports_and_i
ar/submitted_biennial_reports/
application/pdf/final_2nd_br_lt.
pdf 

Lithuania Construction21 International - partners 
 

https://www.construction21.org
/static/european-partners.html 

Lithuania The Republic of Lithuania - Law on 
Protected Territories of the Republic of 
Lithuania 

2009 https://www.e-
tar.lt/portal/lt/legalAct/TAR.FF1
083B528B7/YxKEwvxiRr 

Lithuania Republic of Lithuania - Partnership 
Agreement 

2014 https://www.google.co.uk/url?s
a=t&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=
web&cd=7&cad=rja&uact=8&v
ed=0ahUKEwjhi8CdqrvXAhUMD
ewKHR4jD08QFghXMAY&url=ht
tp%3A%2F%2Fwww.esinvestici
jos.lt%2Fuploads%2Fdocument
s%2Ffiles%2FAngli%25C5%25
A1kai%2520svetainei%2FPartn
ership%2520Agreement_ENG_



 

 

 

20170123%2520C(2017)211.d
oc&usg=AOvVaw1F3xWnaPNyK
u8hGwS57zeC 

Lithuania International Telecommunication Union 
- Adapting information and 
communication technology 
infrastructure to the effects of climate 
change 

2015 https://www.itu.int/rec/T-REC-
L.1502-201511-I/en 

Lithuania Keep.eu, European Regional 
Development Fund (ERDF) - Countries 
& Regions 

 
https://www.keep.eu/keep/nut
s/searchByRegion/lithuania 

Lithuania Keep.eu, European Regional 
Development Fund (ERDF) - Project – 
Third step for Strategy of Euroregion 
"Country of Lakes" – Planning Future 
Together for Sustainable Social and 
Economic Development of LV-LT-BY 
Border Territories 

2007-2013 https://www.keep.eu/keep/proj
ect-
ext/19386/3rd+step?ss=05af4f
0be48d6b65e17dad048389df13
&espon 

Lithuania A methodology for flood risk appraisal 
in Lithuania 

2015 https://www.laei.lt/x_file_down
load.php?pid=2334 

Lithuania Vilnius University - Postdoc Fellowships 
 

https://www.vu.lt/en/research/
58-research/research 

Lithuania Vilnius University - Faculty of Natural 
Sciences 

 
https://www.vu.lt/en/scientific-
report-2012/faculties-and-
institutes/faculty-of-natural-
sciences 

Luxembourg Strategic Environmental Assessment to 
set up the Plan Sectoriel "Transports" 

2014 http://amenagement-
territoire.public.lu/content/dam
/amenagement_territoire/fr/pla
ns_caractere_reglementaire/pla
ns_sectoriels/transports/PST_S
UP.pdf 

Luxembourg Strategic Environmental Assessment to 
set up the Plan Sectoriel "Zones 
d'activités économiques" 

2014 http://amenagement-
territoire.public.lu/content/dam
/amenagement_territoire/fr/pla
ns_caractere_reglementaire/pla
ns_sectoriels/zones_activites_e
conomiques/PSZAE_SUP.pdf 

Luxembourg Decision of the Government in Council 
the territorial planning program 

2003 http://amenagement-
territoire.public.lu/content/dam
/amenagement_territoire/fr/pu
blications/documents/program
me_directeur/programme_direc
teur_2003_fr_complet_br.pdf 

Luxembourg Government of the Grand Duchy 
Luxembourg - Ministry of Sustainable 
Development and Infrastructure - 
Department of Spatial Planning - Dater 

 
http://amenagement-
territoire.public.lu/fr/plans-
caractere-reglementaire/plans-
sectoriels/transports.html 

Luxembourg Government of the Grand Duchy 
Luxembourg -Sectoral Master Plan 
"Zones of Economic Activities" 

 
http://amenagement-
territoire.public.lu/fr/plans-
caractere-reglementaire/plans-
sectoriels/zones_activites_econ
omiques.html 



Luxembourg Guidelines for Project Managers: 
Making vulnerable investments climate 
resilient  

 
http://climate-
adapt.eea.europa.eu/metadata/
guidances/non-paper-
guidelines-for-project-
managers-making-vulnerable-
investments-climate-
resilient/guidelines-for-project-
managers.pdf 

Luxembourg Implementation of the European Water 
Framework Directive - management 
plan for the Luxembourg, Shares in the 
international RBD, Rhine and Meuse 
(2015-2021) 

2015-2021 http://geoportail.eau.etat.lu/pd
f/plan de gestion/2. 
Bewirtschaftungsplan 
f%c3%bcr Luxemburg (2015-
2021)_22.12.2015.pdf 

Luxembourg The National Geoportal of the Grand 
Duchy of Luxembourg 

 
http://map.geoportail.lu/theme
/eau 

Luxembourg The National Geoportal of the Grand 
Duchy of Luxembourg 

 
http://map.geoportail.lu/theme
/eau?version=3&zoom=8&X=6
67917&Y=6394482&lang=fr&la
yers&opacities&bgLayer=basem
ap_2015_global 

Luxembourg Ministry of Sustainable Development 
and Infrastructure - Department of the 
Environment - Sixth National 
Communication of Luxembourg under 
the United Nations Framework 
Convention on Climate Change 
including Luxembourg's Biennial 
Report No 1 

2014 http://unfccc.int/files/national_
reports/annex_i_natcom/submi
tted_natcom/application/pdf/de
v_nc6_final.pdf 

Luxembourg Benelux Werkgroep Klimaatadaptatie & 
BEN! EX - Seminar "Klimaat en 
Energie", resultaten / Benelux working 
group on climate change adaptation & 
BEN! EX - seminar "Climate and 
Energy", results 

 
http://www.benelux.int/nl/bene
x/nieuws-
evenementen/benelux-
werkgroep-klimaatadapt/ 

Luxembourg Assessment of Climate Change Impacts 
on Discharge in the River Rhine Basin. 
Results of the RheinBlick2050 project 

2010 http://www.chr-
khr.org/en/publication/assessm
ent-climate-change-impacts-
discharge-river-rhine-basin-
results-rheinblick2050 

Luxembourg International Commission for the 
Hydrology of the Rhine Basin - 
Assessment of Climate Change Impacts 
on Discharge in the Rhine River Basin: 
Results of the RheinBlick2050 Project 

2010 http://www.chr-
khr.org/sites/default/files/chrpu
blications/rapport_i_-_23.pdf 

Luxembourg Partnership for the environment and 
climate - Climate Package 

2011 http://www.developpement-
durable-
infrastructures.public.lu/fr/deve
loppement-durable-
infrastructures/partenariat/Paq
uet_Climat_integral.pdf 

Luxembourg Portal for Sustainable Development 
and Infrastructures - Grand Duchy of 
Luxembourg - The climate 

 
http://www.developpement-
durable-
infrastructures.public.lu/fr/deve

loppement-durable-
infrastructures/plan-
national/climat/index.html 

Luxembourg Portal for Sustainable Development 
and Infrastructures - Grand Duchy of 
Luxembourg 

 
http://www.developpement-
durable-
infrastructures.public.lu/fr/inde
x.php 



 

 

 

Luxembourg Government of the Grand Duchy 
Luxembourg - Ministry of Sustainable 
Development and Infrastructure - 
General plan Management garbage 

2010 http://www.environnement.pub
lic.lu/dechets/dossiers/pggd/pg
gd_plan_general.pdf 

Luxembourg adaptation to climate change strategies 
for spatial planning in Luxembourg 

2012 http://www.espon-
usespon.eu/dane/web_usespon
_library_files/1105/cchange_co
nclusions_lu.pdf 

Luxembourg Adaptation to climate change - 
Strategies for the spatial planning in 
Luxembourg 

2012 http://www.espon-
usespon.eu/library,adaptation-
to-climate-change-strategies-
for-the-spatial-planning-in-
luxembourg-c-change-
changing-climate-changing-
lives-2012 

Luxembourg An Integrated transport and spatial 
development concept for Luxembourg 
(IVL) - The idea, the analysis, the 
concept - 2005 (in English, German 
and French) 

2013 http://www.espon-
usespon.eu/library,an-
integrated-transport-and-
spatial-development-concept-
for-luxembourg-ivl-the-idea-
the-analysis-the-concept-2005-
in-english-german-and-french 

Luxembourg Transnational Internet Map 
Information System on Flood (TIMIS 
flood) 

2010 http://www.eukn.eu/e-
library/project/bericht/eventDet
ail/transnational-internet-map-
information-system-on-flood-
timis-flood/ 

Luxembourg Appraise Risks and Opportunities 
 

http://www.future-
cities.eu/fileadmin/user_upload
/pdf/APPRAISAL_OF_RISKS_AN
D_OPPORTUNITIES.pdf 

Luxembourg Explore Adaption Option 
 

http://www.future-
cities.eu/fileadmin/user_upload
/pdf/EXPLORE_ADAPTATION.pd
f 

Luxembourg Check Vulnerability 
 

http://www.future-
cities.eu/fileadmin/user_upload
/pdf/VULNERABILITY_CHECK.p
df 

Luxembourg Adaption Compass - A guidance tool for 
developing climate-proof city regions 

 
http://www.future-
cities.eu/project/adaptation-
compass/ 

Luxembourg Government of the Grand Duchy 
Luxembourg - Department of the 
Environment - Ministry of Sustainable 
Development and Infrastructure 

2016 http://www.guichet.public.lu/en
treprises/en/organismes/minist
ere-dev-durable-
infrastructures/departement-
environnement/index.html 

Luxembourg The vocations of the Hydro-
Climatological Observatory 

 
http://www.hydroclimato.lu/ 

Luxembourg Flood Partnerships - Cross-border 
cooperation at the flood risk 
management via municipal networks 

2013 http://www.iksms.de/servlet/is
/3106/Leitfaden.pdf?command
=downloadContent&filename=L
eitfaden.pdf 

Luxembourg Identification of possible impacts 
climate change in the watershed of the 
Moselle and the Sarre 

 
http://www.iksms.de/servlet/is
/3183/Brochure_Changement-
Climatique.pdf?command=dow



nloadContent&filename=Brochu
re_Changement-Climatique.pdf 

Luxembourg High and low water management in the 
Moselle and Saar catchment (FLOW 
MS) 

 
http://www.iksms.de/servlet/is
/60264/ 

Luxembourg Brochure on prevention of matter of 
construction 

2006-2010 http://www.iksms-
cipms.org/servlet/is/3180/bulle
tin-prevention-
construction.pdf?command=do
wnloadContent&filename=bullet
in-prevention-construction.pdf 

Luxembourg High and low water management in the 
Moselle and Saar catchment (FLOW 
MS) - the way to the solution 

 
http://www.iksms-
cipms.org/servlet/is/3184/Flow
MS 
Cockpit.pdf?command=downloa
dContent&filename=FlowMS%2
0Cockpit.pdf 

Luxembourg Government of the Grand Duchy 
Luxembourg - Flood Prediction Center 
Luxembourg 

 
http://www.inondations.lu/ 

Luxembourg Climate Change and Major Projects in 
2014-2020: Framework of Available 
Guidance 

2017 http://www.jaspersnetwork.org
/plugins/servlet/documentRepo
sitory/displayDocumentDetails?
documentId=421 

Luxembourg RheinBlick2050 - Joint climate and 
discharge projections for the Rhine 

2011 http://www.kliwas.de/KLIWAS/
DE/02_Aktuelles/07_statuskonf
_2011/04_poster/Downloads/P
oster23_Rheinblick_2050_Joint
_climate.pdf?__blob=publicatio
nFile 

Luxembourg The Water Balance Model LARSIM 
 

http://www.larsim.info/1/the-
model/ 

Luxembourg Government of the Grand Duchy 
Luxembourg - MeteoLux - Weather 
Portal Luxembourg 

 
http://www.meteolux.lu/ 

Luxembourg Adaption to the spatial impacts of 
climate change 

 
http://www.sic-adapt.eu/ 

Luxembourg Government of the Grand Duchy 
Luxembourg - Administration of water 
management - The river basin 
management plan of Luxembourg, on 
the road to a good state: launch of the 
operative phase 

 
https://eau.public.lu/actualites/
2009/12/plan_de_gestion/index
.html 

Luxembourg Flood risk managementplan for the 
Grand Duchy of Luxembourg 

2015 https://eau.public.lu/directive_
cadre_eau/directive_inondation
/1er-cycle/HWRML-
PL_final/HWRM-
PL_2015_final_151218.pdf 

Luxembourg Water protection and management 2008 https://eau.public.lu/legislation
/Loi_eau.pdf 

Luxembourg The EU Strategy on adaptation to 
climate change - Strengthening 
Europe’s resilience to the impacts of 
climate change 

 
https://ec.europa.eu/clima/site
s/clima/files/docs/eu_strategy_
en.pdf 



 

 

 

Luxembourg Digital Single Market - Good practices 
 

https://ec.europa.eu/digital-
single-market/en/broadband-
good-practices 

Luxembourg COSMO-CLM2: a new version of the 
COSMO-CLM model coupled to the 
Community Land Model 

2011 https://link.springer.com/article
/10.1007/s00382-011-1019-z 

Luxembourg Eionet, Reporting Obligations Database 
(ROD) - Deliveries for National 
adaptation actions 

 
https://rod.eionet.europa.eu/ob
ligations/703/deliveries 

Luxembourg International Telecommunication Union 
- Adapting information and 
communication technology 
infrastructure to the effects of climate 
change 

2015 https://www.itu.int/rec/T-REC-
L.1502-201511-I/en 

Luxembourg Luxembourg Institute of Science & 
Technology - LIST 

 
https://www.list.lu/ 

Luxembourg Luxembourg Institute of Science & 
Technology - LIST - Observatory for 
Climate and Environment 

 
https://www.list.lu/en/institute/
rd-
infrastructures/environmental-
research-and-
technology/observatory-for-
climate-and-environment/ 

Luxembourg The National Center for Atmospheric 
Research, Mesoscale and Microscale 
Meteorology Laboratory - Weather 
Research and Forecasting (WRF) Model 

 
https://www.mmm.ucar.edu/w
eather-research-and-
forecasting-model 

Luxembourg World Climate Research Programme - 
CCl/WCRP/JCOMM Expert Team on 
Climate Change Detection and Indices 
(ETCCDI) 

 
https://www.wcrp-
climate.org/etccdi 

Luxembourg World Meteorological Organization - 
Country profile database 

 
https://www.wmo.int/cpdb/luxe
mbourg 

Malta Guidelines for Project Managers: 
Making vulnerable investments climate 
resilient  

 
http://climate-
adapt.eea.europa.eu/metadata/
guidances/non-paper-
guidelines-for-project-
managers-making-vulnerable-
investments-climate-
resilient/guidelines-for-project-
managers.pdf 

Malta Guide to Cost-Benefit Analysis of 
Investment Projects - Economic 
appraisal tool for Cohesion Policy 2014-
2020 

2014 http://ec.europa.eu/regional_p
olicy/sources/docgener/studies/
pdf/cba_guide.pdf 

Malta Malta Resource Authority (MRA) 
 

http://mra.org.mt/ 

Malta Malta Resource Authority (MRA) - 
Climate Change: Introduction 

 
http://mra.org.mt/climate-
change/climate-change-
introduction/ 

Malta The National Flood Relief Project - 
Malta 

2007-2013 http://www.aigmalta.eu/ 

Malta Building Regulation Office (BRO) of 
Malta 

 
http://www.bro.gov.mt/ 



Malta The CLIMSAVE project - Climate 
change impacts, vulnerability and 
adaption 

 
http://www.climsave.eu/climsa
ve/index.html 

Malta Ministry of Gozo - Reduce & save | The 
eco-Gozo Home Consultancy Visits are 
a success story! 

 
http://www.ecogozo.com/index
.php?option=com_content&vie
w=article&id=289%3Anaqqas-
u-ffranka-the-eco-gozo-home-
consultancy-visits-are-a-
success-
story&catid=1%3Anews&lang=
mt 

Malta Integrating Climate Change 
Information and Adaptation in Project 
Development - Emerging Experience 
from Practitioners 

2016 http://www.eib.org/attachment
s/press/integrating-climate-
change-adaptation-in-project-
development.pdf 

Malta Enemalta 
 

http://www.enemalta.com.mt/ 

Malta Climate Change and Major Projects in 
2014-2020: Framework of Available 
Guidance 

2017 http://www.jaspersnetwork.org
/plugins/servlet/documentRepo
sitory/displayDocumentDetails?
documentId=421 

Malta Environmental Impact Asessment 
Regulations 

 
http://www.justiceservices.gov.
mt/DownloadDocument.aspx?a
pp=lom&itemid=11556&l=1 

Malta Climate Action Act 
 

http://www.justiceservices.gov.
mt/DownloadDocument.aspx?a
pp=lom&itemid=12336&l=1 

Malta Malta Environment & Planning 
Authority 

 
http://www.mepa.org.mt/ 

Malta Planning Authority 
 

http://www.pa.org.mt/ 

Malta University of Malta 
 

http://www.um.edu.mt/ 

Malta Water Services Corporation - How the 
Water Services Corporation uses GIS-
based Applications 

 
http://www.wsc.com.mt/Intere
sting-Articles/GIS-System 

Malta DG CLIMA Climate Change and Major 
Projects 

 
https://ec.europa.eu/clima/publ
ications/docs/major_projects_e
n.pdf 

Malta European Commission Non-paper 
Guidelines for Project Managers: 
Making vulnerable investments climate 
resilient 

 
https://ec.europa.eu/clima/site
s/clima/files/adaptation/what/d
ocs/non_paper_guidelines_proj
ect_managers_en.pdf 

Malta The EU Strategy on adaptation to 
climate change - Strengthening 
Europe’s resilience to the impacts of 
climate change 

 
https://ec.europa.eu/clima/site
s/clima/files/docs/eu_strategy_
en.pdf 

Malta Malta’s National Energy Efficiency 
Action Plan (NEEAP) 

 
https://ec.europa.eu/energy/sit
es/ener/files/documents/2014_
neeap_en_malta.pdf 

Malta Malta Resources Authority  - 
PRELIMINARY FLOOD RISK 
ASSESSMENT  

2013 https://energywateragency.gov
.mt/en/Documents/Preliminary-
Flood-Risk-Assessment - Final 
Report.pdf 

Malta Integrating climate change 
considerations in the Water Catchment 

2010 https://era.org.mt/en/Documen
ts/Tech Doc3-Climate Check 
Water Catchment Mgt Plan.pdf 



 

 

 

Management Plan for the Maltese 
Islands  

Malta Government of Malta - Environment & 
Resource Authority (ERA) 

 
https://era.org.mt/en/Themes/
Pages/Welcome.aspx 

Malta Guidance Manual for Cost Benefit 
Analysis (CBAs) Appraisal in Malta 

2013 https://eufunds.gov.mt/en/Ope
rational Programmes/Useful 
Links and 
Downloads/Documents/Guidanc
e Manual for CBAs 
Appraisal_May2013.pdf 

Malta EU Life+ - National Water Conference 
2012 Report 

2016 https://issuu.com/malta_busine
ss_bureau/docs/4investinginwa
ter_nwc_report2012_1_ 

Malta Gauging the Effectiveness of a 
Resource Management Awareness 
Campaign on a Central Mediterranean 
Island 

2016 https://link.springer.com/chapt
er/10.1007%2F978-3-319-
30746-6_62 

Malta The ‘Reduce and Save’ Project: An 
Island-Wide Resource Management 
Awareness Initiative 

2016 https://link.springer.com/chapt
er/10.1007%2F978-3-319-
30746-6_63 

Malta Life Cycle Assessment - An operational 
guide to the ISO standards 

2001 https://media.leidenuniv.nl/leg
acy/new-dutch-lca-guide-part-
1.pdf 

Malta Government of Malta - 
environment.gov.mt 

 
https://msdec.gov.mt/en/Pages
/mdsec main.aspx 

Malta Eionet, Reporting Obligations Database 
(ROD) - Deliveries for National 
adaptation actions 

 
https://rod.eionet.europa.eu/ob
ligations/703/deliveries 

Malta The Malta Resources Authority on 
behalf of the Ministry for Sustainable 
Development, Environment and 
Climate Change - The Third, Fourth, 
Fifth and Sixth National 
Communication of Malta - under the 
United Nations Framework Convention 
on Climate Change 

2014 https://unfccc.int/files/national
_reports/annex_i_natcom/subm
itted_natcom/application/pdf/m
lt_nc3,4,5,6.pdf 

Malta Federal Ministry for the Environment, 
Nature Conservation, Building and 
Nuclear Safety (BMUB) 

 
https://www.bmub.bund.de/en/ 

Malta Ministry for Resources and Rural Affairs  
- National Climate Change, Adaptation 
Strategy 

2012 https://www.gov.mt/en/Govern
ment/Publications/Documents/
MSDEC/National Adaptation 
Strategy.pdf 

Malta National Climate Change Adaptation 
Strategy - Climate Change Committee 
for Adaptation, Malta 

2010 https://www.gov.mt/en/Govern
ment/Publications/Documents/
MSDEC/National Climate 
Change Adaptation Strategy 
(Consultation Report).pdf 

Malta Ministry for Resources and Rural Affairs 
- Government of Malta - National 
Strategy for Policy and Abatement 
Measures Relating to the Reduction of 
Greenhouse Gas Emissions 

2009 https://www.gov.mt/en/Govern
ment/Publications/Documents/
MSDEC/National Climate 
Change MITIGATION 
Strategy.pdf 



Malta International Organization for 
Standardization (ISO) - ISO 14000 
family - Environmental management 

 
https://www.iso.org/iso-14001-
environmental-
management.html 

Malta International Organization for 
Standardization (ISO) - ISO 50001 - 
Energy management 

 
https://www.iso.org/iso-50001-
energy-management.html 

Malta International Telecommunication Union 
- Adapting information and 
communication technology 
infrastructure to the effects of climate 
change 

2015 https://www.itu.int/rec/T-REC-
L.1502-201511-I/en 

Malta Malta International Airport - Weather 
Services 

 
https://www.maltairport.com/w
eather/weather-services/ 

Malta University of Malta 
 

https://www.um.edu.mt/ 

Netherlands Guidelines for Project Managers: 
Making vulnerable investments climate 
resilient  

 
http://climate-
adapt.eea.europa.eu/metadata/
guidances/non-paper-
guidelines-for-project-
managers-making-vulnerable-
investments-climate-
resilient/guidelines-for-project-
managers.pdf 

Netherlands ROADAPT: Guidelines for adaptation of 
road infrastructure to climate change 

2015 http://climate-
adapt.eea.europa.eu/metadata/
guidances/roadapt-guidelines-
for-adaptation-of-road-
infrastructure-to-climate-
change 

Netherlands ARISCC : Adaptation of Railway 
Infrastructure to Climate Change 

2009 - 2011 
(First Phase) 

http://climate-
adapt.eea.europa.eu/metadata/
projects/adaptation-of-railway-
infrastructure-to-climate-
change 

Netherlands The Foundation for Applied Water 
Research (STOWA) - Always the latest 
facts about climate and water 
management 

 
http://deltaproof.stowa.nl/Publi
caties/deltafact.aspx?pId=1739 

Netherlands Climate-proof Schiphol - Synthesis 
report HSMS02 

2013 http://edepot.wur.nl/324469 

Netherlands Climate adaptation and the information 
and communication technology sector 
(ICT) 

2014 http://edepot.wur.nl/344931 

Netherlands Climatology and Climate Scenarios 
Schiphol - Monthly overviews Schiphol 

 
http://projects.knmi.nl/kbs/MO
W/MOW-overzicht.html 

Netherlands  Spatial Adaptation Knowledge Portal 
 

http://ruimtelijkeadaptatie.nl/ 

Netherlands Network Organization for Embedding 
Water Management into Society - 
Climate Game Feijenoord with 
Multilayer Safety  

2013 http://watergovernancecentre.
nl/projecten/P007-Climate-
Game-Feijenoord/ 

Netherlands Water Law 2009 http://wetten.overheid.nl/BWB
R0025458/2017-01-01 

Netherlands 3Di Modelling Package 
 

http://www.3di.nu/ 



 

 

 

Netherlands NV Afvalzorg Holding - Location 
Nauerna / head office 

 
http://www.afvalzorg.nl/over-
afvalzorg/onze-locaties/locatie-
nauerna.aspx 

Netherlands ARISCC – Adaptation of Railway 
Infrastructure to Climate Change 
(ARISCC) 

 
http://www.ariscc.org/ 

Netherlands Climate adaptation in the Benelux - 
Integrate into cross-border 
cooperation, Adapting to climate 
change within the Benelux 

2015-2016 http://www.benelux.int/files/69
14/9120/6307/Workshop_Klima
atadaptatie_Rapport_deel_1_N
L_def.pdf 

Netherlands (Conference of European Directors of 
Road) CEDR Call 2012 

2012 http://www.cedr.fr/home/index
.php?id=wwwcedreuresearchcal
l2012&dlpath=CEDR%20Call%2
02012%20Climate%20Change
%2FROADAPT&cHash=93605ec
7f8059c198d817901559ee5c5 

Netherlands Climate change adaptation 2017 http://www.cencenelec.eu/STA
NDARDS/SECTORS/CLIMATECH
ANGE/Pages/default.aspx 

Netherlands The influence of extreme weather on 
the track - Research from Knowledge 
for Climate to the influence of extreme 
weather on the track 

2013 http://www.changemagazine.nl
/dossiers/onderzoek-kennis-
voor-klimaat/de-invloed-van-
extreem-weer-op-het-spoor 

Netherlands City Deal climate adaptation - 
Collaborate on future-proof cities 

 
http://www.citydealklimaatada
ptatie.nl/ 

Netherlands Climate Adaptation Services 
 

http://www.climateadaptations
ervices.com/nl/ 

Netherlands Climate Adaptation Services - 
Rotterdam climate-proof in 2025 

 
http://www.climateadaptations
ervices.com/nl/rotterdam-atlas 

Netherlands Adaptation Solutions 
 

http://www.climateapp.nl/ 

Netherlands Kennisplatform CROW  -Theme dossier 
Climate adaptation 

 
http://www.crow.nl/crow-
levende-
stad/themadossiers/themadossi
er-klimaatadaptatie 

Netherlands Delta Commission - A safe future for 
the Dutch Delta 

2008 http://www.deltacommissie.co
m/ 

Netherlands Green Deal approach - With Green 
Deals to a sustainable society 

2011 http://www.greendeals.nl/ 

Netherlands Green Blue Networks - For sustainable 
and climate-resistant cities 

 
http://www.groenblauwenetwer
ken.nl/design-tool 

Netherlands Amsterdam University of Applied 
Sciences (AUAS) - Climate Proof City, 
Device in practice - The AUAS 
cooperates to make cities less 
vulnerable to extreme weather 
conditions 

2017 http://www.hva.nl/klimaatbeste
ndigestad 

Netherlands Climate Change and Major Projects in 
2014-2020: Framework of Available 
Guidance 

2017 http://www.jaspersnetwork.org
/plugins/servlet/documentRepo
sitory/displayDocumentDetails?
documentId=421 

Netherlands Opportunities for west II - Welcome to 
Opportunities for West II 

2014-2020 http://www.kansenvoorwest2.n
l/nl/ 



Netherlands Opportunities for west II - Step 1. Does 
your idea fit with Opportunities for 
West? 

 
http://www.kansenvoorwest2.n
l/nl/pictogrammen/stap-1-past-
uw-idee-bij-kansen-voor-west-/ 

Netherlands Opportunities for west II - Step 4. 
Appointment with the support center 

 
http://www.kansenvoorwest2.n
l/nl/pictogrammen/stap-4-
afspraak-met-het-steunpunt/ 

Netherlands Opportunities for west II - Projects 
 

http://www.kansenvoorwest2.n
l/nl/projecten/ 

Netherlands Knowledge for Climate  - Tools & 
applications 

 
http://www.kennisvoorklimaat.
nl/resultatentools/tools 

Netherlands Climate Impact Atlas 
 

http://www.klimaateffectatlas.n
l/nl 

Netherlands Climate Impact Atlas 
 

http://www.klimaateffectatlas.n
l/nl/ 

Netherlands   
Royal Netherlands Meteorological 
Institute - Ministry of Infrastructure 
and Environment - Pictures of the 
future: Climate scenarios 

2014 http://www.klimaatscenarios.nl
/ 

Netherlands   
Royal Netherlands Meteorological 
Institute - Ministry of Infrastructure 
and Environment - KNMI'14 climate 

scenarios: Suggestions for use 

2014 http://www.klimaatscenarios.nl
/gebruik/index.html 

Netherlands Climate for Space - Welcome to the 
website of Climate for Space 

 
http://www.klimaatvoorruimte.
nl/home 

Netherlands Royal Netherlands Meteorological 
Institute - Ministry of Infrastructure 
and Environment - KNMI Knowledge & 
data center: Weather, climate and 
seismological knowledge and datasets 
from KNMI 

 
http://www.knmi.nl/kennis-en-
datacentrum 

Netherlands Meteobase.nl: An online service from 
Stowa 

 
http://www.meteobase.nl/ 

Netherlands Multi-layer safety explorer 
 

http://www.mlvverkenner.nl/ 

Netherlands ON East - The Eastern Operational 
Program (OP Oost) 

 
http://www.op-oost.eu/ 

Netherlands Stimulus programme management 
 

http://www.op-zuid.nl/ 

Netherlands PBL Netherlands Environmental 
Assessment Agency - Climate Change: 
Adapting infrastructures to climate 
change 

 
http://www.pbl.nl/onderwerpen
/klimaatverandering 

Netherlands PBL Netherlands Environmental 
Assessment Agency - National Energy 
Outlook 2016 

2016 http://www.pbl.nl/publicaties/n
ationale-energieverkenning-
2016 

Netherlands PBL Netherlands Environmental 

Assessment Agency - Making scenarios 
for environment, nature and space: a 
guide 

2013 http://www.pbl.nl/publicaties/s

cenarios-maken-voor-milieu-
natuur-en-ruimte-een-
handreiking 

Netherlands Aanpassen openbare ruimte aan 
klimaatverandering 

 
http://www.pbl.nl/sites/default/
files/cms/publicaties/Aanpassen
_aan_klimaatverandering_WEB
_2.pdf 



 

 

 

Netherlands PBL Netherlands Environmental 
Assessment Agency - Design for a 
National Adaptation Monitor - A 
monitoring and evaluation framework 
for the National adaptation Strategy: 
Policy study 

2015 http://www.pbl.nl/sites/default/
files/cms/publicaties/PBL-2015-
Ontwerp-voor-een-nationale-
adaptatiemonitor-1640.pdf 

Netherlands Developing innovative climate-
adaptive SCBA for Rotterdam 

 
http://www.rebelgroup.nl/nl/pr
ojecten/ontwikkelen-
innovatieve-klimaatadaptieve-
mkba-voor-rotterdam/413 

Netherlands Rotterdam Climate Initiative 
 

http://www.rotterdamclimateini
tiative.nl./ 

Netherlands Rotterdam Climate Initiative 
 

http://www.rotterdamclimateini
tiative.nl/ 

Netherlands Rotterdam Climate Initiative - 
Rotterdam Climate Game 

 
http://www.rotterdamclimateini
tiative.nl/uk/city/ongoing-
projects/rotterdam-climate-
game?project_id=128&p=2 

Netherlands SNN Connects - Northern Netherlands 
Alliance 

 
http://www.snn.eu/ 

Netherlands National Institute for Public Health and 
the Environment - Ministry of Health, 
Welfare and sport - Quick insight into 
the value of green and water in the city 

 
http://www.teebstad.nl/ 

Netherlands WaterWindow - Dutch water solutions: 
Easy to find in one location. Reliable, 
fast and comparable. 

 
http://www.waterwindow.nl/ 

Netherlands City goes from tropical week to tropical 
month - Difference current climate and 
at climate change 2050 - Move the lens 
and take a look in 2050 

2014 https://climadapserv.maps.arcg
is.com/apps/StorytellingSwipe/i
ndex.html?appid=570d8efd599
d4c4fbd1e8a6edb945572 

Netherlands Ministry of the Interior and Kingdom 
Relations - Dataportal of the Dutch 
government 

 
https://data.overheid.nl/ 

Netherlands The EU Strategy on adaptation to 
climate change - Strengthening 
Europe’s resilience to the impacts of 
climate change 

 
https://ec.europa.eu/clima/site
s/clima/files/docs/eu_strategy_
en.pdf 

Netherlands Guide models 
 

https://gidsmodellen.nl/ 

Netherlands Expertise and Innovation centre inland 
Navigation - Climate change and inland 
navigation (report) 

 
https://informatie.binnenvaart.
nl/algemeen/overig/89-
klimaatverandering-en-
binnenvaart 

Netherlands Meerdijk Municipality Climate Atlas 
 

https://meerdijk.klimaatatlas.n
et/ 

Netherlands Rhineland Climate Atlas 
 

https://rijnland.klimaatatlas.net
/ 

Netherlands Eionet, Reporting Obligations Database 
(ROD) - Deliveries for National 
adaptation actions 

 
https://rod.eionet.europa.eu/ob
ligations/703/deliveries 



Netherlands Knowledge Portal Spatial adaptation - 
Climate adaptation from practice to 
standard 

2017 https://ruimtelijkeadaptatie.nl/
actueel/actueel/evenementen-
agenda/2017/informatiemiddag
-nen/ 

Netherlands Knowledge Portal Spatial adaptation -
Mid-term evaluation of spatial 
adaptation requires a 'step forward' 

 
https://ruimtelijkeadaptatie.nl/
actueel/actueel/nieuws/2017/e
valuatie/ 

Netherlands Knowledge Portal Spatial adaptation - 
tools 

 
https://ruimtelijkeadaptatie.nl/
hulpmiddelen/?zoeken=true&zo
eken_term=&zoeken_trefwoord
=&zoeken_trefwoord=&zoeken
_trefwoord=17079 

Netherlands Knowledge Portal Spatial adaptation - 
City Blueprint quickscan 

 
https://ruimtelijkeadaptatie.nl/
hulpmiddelen/city-blueprint/ 

Netherlands Knowledge Portal Spatial adaptation - 
Foundation problems 

 
https://ruimtelijkeadaptatie.nl/
hulpmiddelen/handleiding/ 

Netherlands Knowledge Portal Spatial adaptation - 
Buckling point analysis 

 
https://ruimtelijkeadaptatie.nl/
hulpmiddelen/knikpuntenanalys
e/ 

Netherlands Knowledge Portal Spatial adaptation - 
Environmental pointer 

 
https://ruimtelijkeadaptatie.nl/
hulpmiddelen/omgevingswijzer/ 

Netherlands Knowledge Portal Spatial adaptation - 
National climate adaptation strategy 

2016 (NAS) 

2016 https://ruimtelijkeadaptatie.nl/
nas 

Netherlands Knowledge Portal Spatial adaptation - 
National climate adaptation strategy 
2016 (NAS) 

2016 https://ruimtelijkeadaptatie.nl/
nas/ 

Netherlands Knowledge Portal Spatial adaptation - 
National climate adaptation strategy 
2016 (NAS) - Energy 

2016 https://ruimtelijkeadaptatie.nl/
nas/energie/ 

Netherlands Knowledge Portal Spatial adaptation - 
National climate adaptation strategy 
2016 (NAS) - ICT and telecom 

2016 https://ruimtelijkeadaptatie.nl/
nas/ict-telecom/ 

Netherlands Climate adaptation at Restructuring– 
Kink points analysis in Wiel District 

2011 https://ruimtelijkeadaptatie.nl/
publish/pages/114675/klimaata
daptatie_bij_herstructurering_k
nikpuntenanalyse_in_wielwijk_
2.pdf 

Netherlands Knowledge Portal Spatial adaptation - 
Examples 

 
https://ruimtelijkeadaptatie.nl/
voorbeelden/ 

Netherlands Schiedam Climate Atlas 
 

https://schiedam.klimaatatlas.n
et/ 

Netherlands Ministry of State - Ministry of 
Infrastructure and the Environment - 
Our flood defense systems Working on 
safety during storms 

2015 https://staticresources.rijkswat
erstaat.nl/binaries/Factsheet 
onze waterkeringen_tcm21-
70612.pdf 

Netherlands Position paper - Climate-proof 
municipalities 

2017 https://vng.nl/files/vng/publicat
ies/2017/20170217-
klimaatbestendige-
gemeenten.pdf 

Netherlands Energy and climate 
 

https://vng.nl/onderwerpeninde
x/milieu-en-mobiliteit/energie-
en-klimaat 



 

 

 

Netherlands Breeam -NL - area development quality 
mark - sustainable area development - 
assessment guideline areas 

2012 https://www.breeam.nl/sites/br
eeam.nl/files/bijlagen/BREEAM-
NL_Gebiedsontwikkeling_2012_
v1.0_NL__0.pdf 

Netherlands Climatescan 
 

https://www.climatescan.nl/ 

Netherlands Delta program - Water safety 
 

https://www.deltacommissaris.
nl/deltaprogramma/gebieden-
en-generieke-themas/veiligheid 

Netherlands Interim Evaluation Spatial Adaptation - 
Reflect and Inspire: Final report 

2017 https://www.deltares.nl/app/up
loads/2017/02/170131-
Eindrapport-Tussentijdse-
Evaluatie-DBRA.pdf 

Netherlands ERDF web portal 
 

https://www.efro-
webportal.nl/mijn/ 

Netherlands Investigation of the blue spots in the 
Netherlands National Highway Network  

2012 https://www.google.de/url?sa=
t&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=we
b&cd=1&cad=rja&uact=8&ved
=0ahUKEwirgKzMxcPXAhWL1Ro
KHYPdC0IQFggmMAA&url=http
%3A%2F%2Fpublicaties.minien
m.nl%2Fdownload-
bijlage%2F21781%2Finvestigat
ion-of-the-blue-spots-in-the-
netherlands-national-highway-
network.pdf&usg=AOvVaw2YI3
Qyi3A0SE56Qa_4VzUM 

Netherlands Ministry of Infrastructure and Water 
Management of the Netherlands 

 
https://www.government.nl/mi
nistries/ministry-of-
infrastructure-and-water-
management 

Netherlands Government of Netherlands - Climate 
Change 

 
https://www.government.nl/top
ics/climate-change 

Netherlands Delta model - Water management 2012-2014 https://www.helpdeskwater.nl/
onderwerpen/applicaties-
modellen/applicaties-
per/watermanagement/waterm
anagement/deltamodel/ 

Netherlands National Water Model 
 

https://www.helpdeskwater.nl/
onderwerpen/applicaties-
modellen/applicaties-
per/watermanagement/waterm
anagement/nationaal-water/ 

Netherlands Safety Netherlands in Map 2014 https://www.helpdeskwater.nl/
onderwerpen/waterveiligheid/pr
ogramma'-projecten/veiligheid-
nederland/ 

Netherlands Flood hazard and flood risk maps 2013 https://www.helpdeskwater.nl/
onderwerpen/wetgeving-
beleid/eu-
richtlijn/overstromingsgevaar/ 

Netherlands Flood risk management plans 2015 https://www.helpdeskwater.nl/
onderwerpen/wetgeving-
beleid/eu-
richtlijn/overstromingsrisico/ 

Netherlands National Water Plan 
 

https://www.helpdeskwater.nl/
onderwerpen/wetgeving-



beleid/nationaal/nationaal-
waterplan/ 

Netherlands Ministry of Infrastructure and 
Environment - Documents 

 
https://www.innova58.nl/bibliot
heek/documenten/default.aspx 

Netherlands International Organization for 
Standardization (ISO) - ISO 31000 - 
Risk management 

2009 https://www.iso.org/iso-31000-
risk-management.html 

Netherlands International Organization for 

Standardization (ISO) - ISO 
55000:2014 - Asset management -- 
Overview, principles and terminology 

2014 https://www.iso.org/standard/5

5088.html 

Netherlands International Organization for 
Standardization (ISO) - - ISO/TS 
14072:2014 - Environmental 
management -- Life cycle assessment -
- Requirements and guidelines for 
organizational life cycle assessment 

2014 https://www.iso.org/standard/6
1104.html 

Netherlands International Telecommunication Union 
- Adapting information and 
communication technology 
infrastructure to the effects of climate 
change 

2015 https://www.itu.int/rec/T-REC-
L.1502-201511-I/en 

Netherlands Climateatlas.Net - Online Theme Cards 
 

https://www.klimaatatlas.net/ 

Netherlands Climate Federation Netherlands - 
Climate adaptation 

 
https://www.klimaatverbond.nl
/thema/klimaatadaptatie 

Netherlands Amsterdam Rainproof 
 

https://www.rainproof.nl/ 

Netherlands The national government for the 
Netherlands - Letter to parliament 
about the CBA's work guide in the field 
of the environment 

 
https://www.rijksoverheid.nl/do
cumenten/kamerstukken/2017/
09/04/werkwijzer-mkba-s-op-
het-gebied-van-milieu 

Netherlands The national government for the 
Netherlands - Evaluation Energy 
agreement for sustainable growth 

 
https://www.rijksoverheid.nl/do
cumenten/rapporten/2016/10/1
4/evaluatie-energieakkoord-
voor-duurzame-groei 

Netherlands The national government for the 
Netherlands - Ministry of Infrastructure 
and Public Works - The Ministry of 
Infrastructure and Water Management 

(IenW) 

 
https://www.rijksoverheid.nl/mi
nisteries/ministerie-van-
infrastructuur-en-
milieu/documenten/rapporten/2

016/07/01/rapport-op-peil-
wettelijke-ex-post-evaluatie-
deltawet-waterveiligheid-en-
zoetwatervoorziening 

Netherlands The national government for the 
Netherlands - Ministry of Infrastructure 
and Public Works - The Ministry of 
Infrastructure and Water Management 
(IenW) 

 
https://www.rijksoverheid.nl/mi
nisteries/ministerie-van-
infrastructuur-en-waterstaat 

Netherlands The national government for the 
Netherlands - Delta Program 

 
https://www.rijksoverheid.nl/on
derwerpen/deltaprogramma 

Netherlands The national government for the 
Netherlands - Delta program: water 
safety, freshwater and spatial 
adaptation 

 
https://www.rijksoverheid.nl/on
derwerpen/deltaprogramma/del
taprogramma-bescherming-
tegen-overstromingen-en-
zoetwatertekort 



 

 

 

Netherlands Ministry of Infrastructure and 
Environment 

 
https://www.rijkswaterstaat.nl/ 

Netherlands Ministry of Infrastructure and 
Environment - Water 

 
https://www.rijkswaterstaat.nl/
water 

Netherlands Ministry of Infrastructure and 
Environment - Weigh 

 
https://www.rijkswaterstaat.nl/
wegen 

Netherlands Ministry of Infrastructure and 
Environment - Project overvew - A27 / 

A12: adaptation Ring Utrecht 

 
https://www.rijkswaterstaat.nl/
wegen/projectenoverzicht/A27-

A12-aanpassing-ring-utrecht/ 

Netherlands Ministry of Infrastructure and 
Environment - Ring Utrecht: adapt to 
climate change 

 
https://www.rijkswaterstaat.nl/
zakelijk/innovatie-en-
duurzame-
leefomgeving/duurzame-
leefomgeving/energie-en-
klimaat/ring-utrecht-
aanpassen-aan-
klimaatverandering.aspx 

Netherlands Space for the river 
 

https://www.ruimtevoorderivier
.nl/ 

Netherlands Union of water boards 
 

https://www.waterschappen.nl/ 

Poland  Ministry of the Environment - 
Development of Urban Adaptation 
Plans for cities with more than 100,000 

inhabitants in Poland 

 
http://44mpa.pl/urban-
adaptation-plans/?lang=en 

Poland Adapt City - Preparation of a strategy 
for adaptation to climate change of the 
city of Warsaw with the use of city 
climate mapping and with public 
participation 

2014-2018 http://adaptcity.pl/english/abou
t/ 

Poland European Climate Adaption Platform - 
KLIMADA (Polish National Adaptation 
Platform) (2013) 

2013 http://climate-
adapt.eea.europa.eu/metadata/
portals/klimada-polish-national-
adaptation-platform 

Poland Climate change adaptation in small and 
medium size cities 

 
http://climcities.ios.gov.pl/ 

Poland European Commission - Road 
Infrastructure - The backbone of 
transport system 

2008 http://cordis.europa.eu/pub/fp7
/transport/docs/backbone_tran
sport_en.pdf 

Poland MIASTO IDEALNE - MIASTO 
ZRÓWNOWAŻONE. Online presentation 

 
http://docplayer.pl/1271742-
Miasto-idealne-miasto-
zrownowazone.html 

Poland European Commission -Guide to Cost-
Benefit Analysis of Investment Projects 
- Economic appraisal tool for Cohesion 
Policy 2014-2020 

2014 http://ec.europa.eu/regional_p
olicy/sources/docgener/studies/
pdf/cba_guide.pdf 

Poland ISAP - Internet Legal System - 
Ordinance of the Minister of the 
Environment of 22 August 2007 on 
entities whose hydrological-
meteorological service and state 
hydro-geological service are obliged to 
provide warnings, forecasts, messages 
and newsletters as well as the manner 
and frequency of their transmission 

2007 http://isap.sejm.gov.pl/Details
Servlet?id=WDU20071581114 



Poland ISAP - Internet Legal System - 
Announcement of the Minister of 
Infrastructure and Development of 1 
August 2014 on the announcement of 
the uniform text of the Regulation of 
the Minister of Infrastructure on the 
requirements for distance and 
conditions permitting the placement of 
trees and shrubs, acoustic protection 
and earthworks in the vicinity of the 
railway line, and maintain snow 
screens and fire protection belts 

2014 http://isap.sejm.gov.pl/Details
Servlet?id=WDU20140001227 

Poland Adapting to climate change - 
Publication of a guide to investment 
preparation with regard to climate 
change, their mitigation and adaptation 
to these changes and the resilience to 
natural disasters 

 
http://klimada.mos.gov.pl/blog
/2015/10/30/poradnik_przygot
owania_inwestycj/ 

Poland Adapting to climate change  
 

http://klimada.mos.gov.pl/en/ 

Poland Adapting to climate change - Project: 
Urban Adaptation Plans Development 

 
http://klimada.mos.gov.pl/en/
mpa-project-urban-adaptation-
plans/ 

Poland Institute of Meteorology and Water 
management - State Research 
Institute - Sustainable management 
Water Resources and Hydrotechnical 
Infrastructure In light of projected 
Climate change 

2012 http://klimat.imgw.pl/wp-
content/uploads/2013/01/tom4
.pdf 

Poland Radom Klima Project 
 

http://life.radom.pl/about-
project/ 

Poland Road construction PROGRAM National 

for the years 2014 -2023 

2014 -2023 http://mib.gov.pl/files/0/17968

09/2.pdf 

Poland Polish State Railways Joint Stock 
Company (PKP S.A.) 

 
http://pkpsa.pl/en/ 

Poland Pogodynka.pl - Information service of 
the State Hydrological and 
Meteorological Service 

 
http://pogodynka.pl/multilang/
en 

Poland ACT of 26 April 2007 on Crisis 
Management 

2007 http://rcb.gov.pl/wp-
content/uploads/WERYF_-
ACT_Crisis_Management_Englis
h-1.pdf 

Poland Sendzimir Foundation-Sustainable 
Development Usage 

2014 http://sendzimir.org.pl/images/
zrz-5-pl/ZRZ5_all.pdf 

Poland Research Institute Of Roads And 
Bridges 

2010 http://siskom.waw.pl/nauka/lit
eratura/wskazniki_wrazliw_tran
sportu_zmiany_klimatu.pdf 

Poland Developing Plans To Prevent The 
Effects Of Droughts In River Basin 
Districts 

 
http://stopsuszy.pl/en/ 

Poland Ideal city - a sustainable city. Spatial 
planning of urbanized areas and its 
impact on reducing the effects of 
climate change 

 
http://ucbs.uw.edu.pl/2015/03/
17/zapraszamy-do-pobrania-
publikacji-miasto-idealne-
miasto-zrownowazone-
planowanie-przestrzenne-
terenow-zurbanizowanych-i-
jego-wplyw-na-ograniczanie-
skutkow-zmian-klimatu/ 



 

 

 

Poland Department Of The President City 
Strategy Office-Strategy Integrated 
Development Happy 2020+ 

 
http://uml.lodz.pl/files/public/dl
a_mieszkanca/strategia_miasta
/Uchwala_w_sprawie_przyjecia
_Strategii_Zintegrowanego_Roz
woju_Lodzi_2020__.pdf 

Poland European Climate And Environment 
Center-Strategy Of Adaptation For 
Climate Change 

 
http://www.ecce.org.pl/files/file
/strategia.pdf 

Poland General Directorate For National 
Roadways And Motorways 

 
http://www.gddkia.gov.pl/ 

Poland Institute Of Meteorology And Water 
Management - National Research 
Institute - Weather 

 
http://www.imgw.pl/en/ 

Poland Isok-About The Project 2013 http://www.isok.gov.pl/en/abo
ut-the-project 

Poland Jasper Network-Experiences And 
Practices With Cba: Water Supply And 
Waste Water Treatment In Warsaw – 
Phase V  

2017 http://www.jaspersnetwork.org
/download/attachments/233640
03/8. Warsaw wastewater phase 
V case 
study.pdf?version=1&modificati
onDate=1494944835000&api=
v2 

Poland Jasper Network-Climate Change And 
Major Projects In 2014-2020: 
Framework Of Available Guidance 

2017 http://www.jaspersnetwork.org
/plugins/servlet/documentRepo
sitory/displayDocumentDetails?
documentId=421 

Poland National Water Management Board-
Flood Hazard Maps And Flood Risk Map 

 
http://www.kzgw.gov.pl/index.
php/pl/materialy-
informacyjne/mapy-zagrozenia-
powodziowego-i-mapy-ryzyka-
powodziowego 

Poland National Water Management Board-
Elaboration Of Plans To Combat The 
Effects Of Drought In River Basin 
Districts 

 
http://www.kzgw.gov.pl/index.
php/pl/materialy-
informacyjne/opracowanie-
planow-przeciwdzialania-
skutkom-suszy-na-obszarach-
dorzeczy 

Poland National Water Management Board-
Flood Risk Management Plans 

 
http://www.kzgw.gov.pl/index.
php/pl/materialy-
informacyjne/plany-
zarzadzania-ryzykiem-
powodziowym 

Poland National Water Management Board-
Preliminary Assessment Of Flood Risk 

 
http://www.kzgw.gov.pl/index.
php/pl/materialy-
informacyjne/wstepna-ocena-
ryzyka-powodziowego 

Poland Adaptcity- Map 
 

http://www.mapa.um.warszaw
a.pl/mapaApp1/mapa?service=
adaptcity 

Poland Pkp Polish Railway Lines Sa-
Instructions For Pkp Polish Railway 
Lines 

 
http://www.plk-sa.pl/dla-
klientow-i-kontrahentow/akty-
prawne-i-przepisy/instrukcje-
pkp-polskie-linie-kolejowe-
sa/instrukcje-z-mozliwoscia-
wydruku/ 



Poland Pkp Polish Railway Lines Sa-Technical 
Conditions For Maintenance Of The 
Railway Subject 

2009 http://www.plk-
sa.pl/files/public/user_upload/p
df/Akty_prawne_i_przepisy/Inst
rukcje/Podglad/Id-3.pdf 

Poland Ajh Legal-European And Polish Law 
Climate And Air Emissions 

2015 http://www.pois.gov.pl/media/
16832/2015_11_27_synopsis03
.pdf 

Poland Tools For Strategic Planning And 
Management Of Urban Water 

2014 http://www.sendzimir.org.pl/im
ages/zrz-5-en/ZRZ-5-2.pdf 

Poland Local Data Bank Of Poland 2017 https://bdl.stat.gov.pl/BDL/star
t 

Poland European Commission-Making 
Vulnerable Investments Climate 
Resilient  

 
https://ec.europa.eu/clima/site
s/clima/files/adaptation/what/d
ocs/non_paper_guidelines_proj
ect_managers_en.pdf 

Poland European Commission-The Eu Strategy 
On Adaptation To Climate Change 

 
https://ec.europa.eu/clima/site
s/clima/files/docs/eu_strategy_
en.pdf 

Poland European Commission-Overview Of Eu 
Funding For Broadband 

2017 https://ec.europa.eu/digital-
single-
market/en/news/overview-eu-
funding-broadband 

Poland Ministry Of The Environment Republic 

Of Poland-Polish National Strategy For 
Adaptation To Climate Change (Nas 
2020) 

2013 https://klimada.mos.gov.pl/wp-

content/uploads/2014/12/ENG_
SPA2020_final.pdf 

Poland Ministry Of Transport, Construction 
And The Maritime Economy-Transport 
Development Strategy 
Until 2020 (With Perspective Until 
2030) 

2013 https://mib.gov.pl/media/3511/
Strategia_Rozwoju_Transportu_
do_2020_roku.pdf 

Poland Ministry Of Environment 
 

https://www.mos.gov.pl/en 

Poland Ministry Of Environment-Development 
Of The Urban Adaptation To Climate 
Change Plans 

2017 https://www.mos.gov.pl/en/ne
ws/details/news/development-
of-the-urban-adaptation-to-
climate-change-plans-1/ 

Poland Guide To Cost Analysis And The 
Benefits Of Investment Projects-

Analytical Tool For Economic Cohesion 
Policy 2014-2020 

2014 https://www.mos.gov.pl/filead
min/user_upload/fundusze/Prze

wodnik_do_analizy_kosztow.pdf 

Poland Ministry Of The Environment- Strategic 
Adaptation Plan For The Sectors And 
Areas Sensitive To Climate Change For 
The Year 2020 

2013 https://www.mos.gov.pl/filead
min/user_upload/SPA_2020.pdf 

Poland  Ministry Of Development-Blueprints 
For Projects In The Public Transport 
Sector, Road And Rail Infrastructure 

 
https://www.pois.gov.pl/strony
/o-
programie/dokumenty/niebieski
e-ksiegi-dla-projektow-w-
sektorze-transportu-
publicznego-infrastruktury-
drogowej-oraz-kolejowej/ 

Poland Department Of Sustainable 
Development, Ministry Of 
Environment-Adaptation Of Transport 
Sector To Climate Changes In Poland  

 
https://www.unece.org/fileadmi
n/DAM/trans/doc/2016/wp5/WP
5_GE3_8th_14-
15_Jan_2016_Mr_Piotr_Czarno
cki_Poland.pdf 



 

 

 

Poland European Climate And Environment 
Center-Strategy Of Adaptation For 
Climate Change 

 
ttp://www.ecce.org.pl/files/file/
strategia.pdf 

Poland Guide To Cost Analysis And The 
Benefits Of Investment Projects-
Analytical Tool For Economic Cohesion 
Policy 2014-2020 

2014 ttps://www.mos.gov.pl/fileadmi
n/user_upload/fundusze/Przew
odnik_do_analizy_kosztow.pdf 

Poland Ministry Of The Environment-Strategic 
Adaptation Plan For The Sectors And 
Areas Sensitive To Climate Change For 
The Year 2020 

2013 ttps://www.mos.gov.pl/fileadmi
n/user_upload/SPA_2020.pdf 

Portugal Adapt Ac:T Method To Promote 
Adaptation To Climate Change In 
Hospitality Sector 

 
http://adapt-
act.lnec.pt/index_en.php 

Portugal Bottom Up Climate Adaptation 
Strategies Towards A Sustainable 
Europe- Adaptation To Drought In 
Alentejo, Portugal 

 
http://base-
adaptation.eu/adaptation-
drought-alentejo-portugal 

Portugal Adapta Clima - Adapting the Urban 
Water Cycle to Climatic Alteration 
Cenaries 

 
http://cciam.fc.ul.pt/prj/adapta
clima-epal/?lang=en 

Portugal Adaptation to Climate Change 
 

http://climadapt-local.pt/ 

Portugal Municipal Strategies of Adaptacao as 

Alteracoes Climaticas - Climate 
Factsheets 

 
http://climadapt-

local.pt/en/climate-factsheets/ 

Portugal Municipal Strategies of Adaptacao as 
Alteracoes Climaticas - Project Guides 

 
http://climadapt-
local.pt/en/project-guides/ 

Portugal Climate File - Porto 
 

http://climadapt-local.pt/wp-
content/uploads/2016/09/ficha
_porto.pdf 

Portugal European Commission - Directorate 
general Climate Action - Non-paper - 
Guidelines for Project Managers: 
Making vulnerable investments climate 
resilient  

 
http://climate-
adapt.eea.europa.eu/metadata/
guidances/non-paper-
guidelines-for-project-
managers-making-vulnerable-
investments-climate-
resilient/guidelines-for-project-
managers.pdf 

Portugal Regional Policy - InfoRegio - Major 
Projects 

 
http://ec.europa.eu/regional_p
olicy/en/projects/major 

Portugal e Changes - Ecology of Environmental 
Change - News and Events 

 
http://echanges.fc.ul.pt/projeto
s/adaptforchange/ 

Portugal Decree of the President of the Republic 
no. 87/2015 

2015 http://extwprlegs1.fao.org/docs
/pdf/por148610.pdf 

Portugal Portal Do Clima - Climate Change in 
Portugal 

 
http://portaldoclima.pt/en/ 

Portugal Adaptis 
 

http://www.adaptis.uc.pt/ 

Portugal Adaptis - Measures of Adaption 
 

http://www.adaptis.uc.pt/sectio
ns/1 



Portugal Adaptis - Tool 
 

http://www.adaptis.uc.pt/sectio
ns/2 

Portugal National Association - Portuguese 
Municipalities 

 
http://www.anmp.pt/index.php 

Portugal Implementation and Governance of 
Adaptation to Climate Change in 
Portugal - Portuguese Environment 
Agency 

 
http://www.apambiente.pt/_zd
ata/adaPT/APA_Poster_ECCA_2
015.pdf 

Portugal Agencia Portuguesa Do Ambiente - 
Ambition for the Future - Adapt 
Programme 

 
http://www.apambiente.pt/inde
x.php?ref=x164 

Portugal Agencia Portuguesa Do Ambiente - 
Ambition for the Future - Portuguese 
Environment Agency (APA) 

 
http://www.apambiente.pt/inde
x.php?ref=x178 

Portugal Portal of the Government of the Azores 
- Regional Plan for Climate Change 

 
http://www.azores.gov.pt/Porta
l/pt/entidades/sreat-
dra/textoImagem/Plano_Region
al_para_as_Alteracoes_Climatic
as.htm 

Portugal Brisa - Clients - News and Press 
Releases 

 
http://www.brisa.pt/en/ 

Portugal Water Quality Research Group - CE-
QUAL-W2 - Hydrodynamic and Water 

Quality Model - Model Description 

 
http://www.ce.pdx.edu/w2/ 

Portugal Strategic Plan From CASCAIS Face To 
Changes Climate - Institutional 
Brochure 

 
http://www.cm-
cascais.pt/sites/default/files/an
exos/gerais/ag21_plano_estrat
egico_cc_alteracoes_climaticas.
pdf 

Portugal Sintra - Camara Municipal - Local Plans 2014 http://www.cm-
sintra.pt/planos-municipais 

Portugal Epal Grupo Aguas de Portugal - R&D 
Projects and Studies - ADAPTACLIMA 

 
http://www.epal.pt/EPAL/en/m
enu/epal/r-d-projects-and-
studies/adaptaclima 

Portugal GestAqua.AdaPT - Home 
 

http://www.gestaqua.adapt.pt/
eng/index.html 

Portugal GestAqua.AdaPT - Results 
 

http://www.gestaqua.adapt.pt/
eng/resultados.html 

Portugal Advanced Review - Climate change 
research and policy in Portugal 

 
http://www.ics.ul.pt/rdonweb-
docs/ICS_LSchmidt_ADelicado_
Climate_ARI.pdf 

Portugal Infraestructuras de Portugal - Home 
 

http://www.infraestruturasdepo
rtugal.pt/ 

Portugal Jaspers Network - Knowledge and 
Learning Center - Climate Change and 
Major Projects in 2014-2020: 
Framework of Available Guidance 

2017 http://www.jaspersnetwork.org
/plugins/servlet/documentRepo
sitory/displayDocumentDetails?
documentId=421 

Portugal Lipor - Strategy 
 

http://www.lipor.pt/en/municip
al-solid-waste/organic-
recovery/strategy/ 

Portugal LIPOR STRATEGIC PLAN - 2015-2020 2015 http://www.lipor.pt/fotos/editor
2/Diversos/plano_estrategico_li
por_2015-2020_v_2.pdf 



 

 

 

Portugal ELAC - Local Strategy for Climate 
Change 

 
http://www.m-
almada.pt/portal/page/portal/A
MBIENTE/ENERGIA_EF_ESTUFA
/?amb=0&ambiente_energia_es
tufa=12899982&cboui=128999
82 

Portugal National Strategy for Climate Change 
Adaptation Adaptation Portugal - FACTs 
9th Inter-regional Event: Régua, 
Estarreja, Porto, 8-10 November 2011 

2011 http://www.planningclimatecha
nge.org/joomla/0_upload/2011
-11-23-17-27-15-
828__FACTS_9.Nov_MJFestasp
df.pdf 

Portugal National Platform for the Reduction of 
the Risk of Catastrophes 

 
http://www.pnrrc.pt/ 

Portugal Civil Protection National Authority 
 

http://www.prociv.pt/en-
us/Pages/default.aspx 

Portugal Scielo Portugal - Silva Lus. V.14 n.2 
Lisbon dez. 2006 

2006 http://www.scielo.mec.pt/scielo
.php?script=sci_arttext&pid=S0
870-63522006000200016 

Portugal UKCIP - Supporting effective climate 
adaptation 

 
http://www.ukcip.org.uk/ 

Portugal PRESIDENCY OF THE COUNCIL OF 
MINISTERS - Resolution of the Council 
of Ministers no. 24/2010 

2010 https://dre.pt/application/file/6
12572 

Portugal European Commission - The EU 
strategy on adaption to climate change 

 
https://ec.europa.eu/clima/site
s/clima/files/docs/eu_strategy_
en.pdf 

Portugal European Commission - Digital Single 
Market - Portugal - National Broadband 
Strategy 

 
https://ec.europa.eu/digital-
single-market/news-
redirect/15200 

Portugal Eionet - Reporting Obligations 
Database (ROD) - Reporting obligation 
for: Floods Directive - Preliminary Flood 
Risk Assessment and Areas of Potential 
Significant Flood Risk 

 
https://rod.eionet.europa.eu/ob
ligations/601/overview 

Portugal Eionet - Reporting Obligations 
Database (ROD) - Deliveries for Floods 
Directive - Flood Hazard Maps and 
Flood Risk Maps 

 
https://rod.eionet.europa.eu/ob
ligations/602/deliveries 

Portugal Eionet - Reporting Obligations 
Database (ROD) - Deliveries for 
National adaptation actions 

 
https://rod.eionet.europa.eu/ob
ligations/703/deliveries 

Portugal Portuguese Agency Do Ambiente - 
Sixth National Communication To The 
United Nations Framework Convention 
On Climate Change 

2014 https://unfccc.int/files/national
_reports/annex_i_natcom/subm
itted_natcom/application/pdf/pr
t_6cn_2ressubmission_final.pdf 

Portugal Ambiente Portugal - National 
Adaptation Strategy for Climate 
Change - Phase 1 

 
https://www.apambiente.pt/ind
ex.php?ref=16&subref=81&sub
2ref=118&sub3ref=391 

Portugal Ambiente Portugal - Ambition for the 
Future - Portuguese Environment 
Agency (APA) 

 
https://www.apambiente.pt/ind
ex.php?ref=x178 

Portugal Autonomous Region Of Madeira - 
Presidency Of Regional Government 

2015 https://www.gov-
madeira.pt/joram/1serie/Ano 



de 2015/ISerie-188-2015-12-
02.pdf 

Portugal The Portuguese Institute for Sea and 
Atmosphere, I. P. (IPMA, IP) 

 
https://www.ipma.pt/en/oipma
/ 

Portugal International Telecommunication Union 
- Adapting information and 
communication technology 
infrastructure to the effects of climate 
change 

 
https://www.itu.int/rec/T-REC-
L.1502-201511-I/en 

Portugal Portuguese Republic - Environment 
 

https://www.portugal.gov.pt/pt
/gc21/area-de-
governo/ambiente 

Portugal Portugal 2020 - Governance model 
 

https://www.portugal2020.pt/P
ortal2020/Media/Default/Docs/
Modelo_de_Governação_PORTU
GAL2020.pdf 

Portugal Portugal 2020 - What is Portugal 2020 
 

https://www.portugal2020.pt/P
ortal2020/o-que-e-o-
portugal2020 

Portugal Thermos - Pilot cities 
 

https://www.thermos-
project.eu/cities/pilot-cities/ 

Romania European Commission Directorate 
General Climate Action - Non-paper - 

Guidelines for Project Managers: 
Making vulnerable investments climate 
resilient 

 
http://climate-
adapt.eea.europa.eu/metadata/

guidances/non-paper-
guidelines-for-project-
managers-making-vulnerable-
investments-climate-
resilient/guidelines-for-project-
managers.pdf 

Romania Changes in Climate Extremes and 
Associated Impact in Hydrological 
Events in Romania - CLIMHYDEX Meniu 
secundar 

 
http://climhydex.meteoromania
.ro/ 

Romania National Meterological Administration - 
PCCE Project - "Changes in climate 
extremes and associated impact in 
hydrological events in Romania" 

2016 http://climhydex.meteoromania
.ro/sites/default/files/field/imag
e/CLIMHYDEX-REPORT-
ENGLEZ-2016-final_V2_0.pdf 

Romania Romania: Toward Low Carbon and 
Climate Resilient Economy - Water 
Sector Analysis 

 
http://documents.worldbank.or
g/curated/en/24596146799319
5553/pdf/104218-WP-
P145943-PUBLIC-ADD-SERIES-
Dissemination-note-Water-
sector-analysis.pdf 

Romania Romania Climate Change and Low 
Carbon Green Growth Program: Opera 
Clima - Romania: 2016-2020 National 
Action Plan on Climate Change 

 
http://documents.worldbank.or
g/curated/en/25493146818832
7164/pdf/103920-WP-
P145943-PUBLIC-Summary-of-
Climate-Change-Action-Plan.pdf 

Romania European Commission - Climate Action 
 

http://ec.europa.eu/clima/polici
es/adaptation/what/docs/non_p
aper_guidelines_project_manag
ers_en.pdf 

Romania European Union Network for the 
Implementation and Enforcement of 
Environmental Law - The 
implementation of the Environmental 
Impact Assessment on the basis of 
precise examples  

2012 http://ec.europa.eu/environme
nt/eia/pdf/IMPEL-EIA-Report-
final.pdf 



 

 

 

Romania European Commission - Environment - 
Strategic Environmental Assessment - 
SEA 

 
http://ec.europa.eu/environme
nt/eia/sea-legalcontext.htm 

Romania European Commission - Regional policy 
- Upgrades made to motorway links in 
western Romania 

 
http://ec.europa.eu/regional_p
olicy/en/projects/major/romani
a/upgrades-made-to-
motorway-links-in-western-
romania 

Romania European Commission - Regional policy 
 

http://ec.europa.eu/regional_p
olicy/en/projects/romania/ro-
net-building-broadband-
internet-access-to-boost-the-
economyhttp:/ec.europa.eu/reg
ional_policy/en/projects/romani
a/ro-net-building-broadband-
internet-access-to-boost-the-

economy 

Romania National Rural Development Program 
for Period 2014-2020 

 
http://madr.ro/docs/english/rur
al-development/NRDP_2014_-
_2020_EN.pdf 

Romania National Waste Management Strategy - 
Contents 

 
http://mmediu.ro/new/wp-
content/uploads/2014/01/Natio
nalWasteStrategy.pdf 

Romania Opera Clima - Climate Change Multi-
Sector Documentary Database - 
Opera-Clima Program Outputs 

 
http://opera-
clima.ro/en/document/folder/op
era-clima-program-outputs/ 

Romania Railway Pro - EUR 4.7 billion for rail 
infrastructure projects 

 
http://summit.railwaypro.com/
eur-4-7-billion-for-rail-
infrastructure-projects/ 

Romania SWAT - Soil and Water Assessment 
Tool 

 
http://swat.tamu.edu/ 

Romania Ministry of Environment and Climate 
Change - Romania’s Sixth National 
Communication on Climate Change and 
First Biennial Report 

2013 http://unfccc.int/files/national_
reports/annex_i_natcom/submi
tted_natcom/application/pdf/6t
h_nccc_and_1st_br_of_romania
%5b1%5d.pdf 

Romania River Administration of the Lower 
Danube RA Galati - FAST Danube 

 
http://www.afdj.ro/ro/content/f
ast-danube 

Romania ANPM - Ministry of the Environment 
National Agency for Environmental 
Protection 

 
http://www.anpm.ro/ 

Romania Carpatclim - Climate of the Carpathian 
Region - Deliverable D2.10 - Final 
version of metadata per country of all 
national gridded datasets created 
within module 2 - Annex 3 – 
Description of MASH and MISH 
algorithms 

2013 http://www.carpatclim-
eu.org/docs/mashmish/mashmi
sh.pdf 

Romania Carpatclim - Climate of the Carpathian 
Region - Atlas 

 
http://www.carpatclim-
eu.org/pages/atlas/ 

Romania CarpathCC Climate Change Framework 
Project 

 
http://www.carpathcc.eu/ 

Romania Sixth Framework Programme: Specific 
targeted research Project - CECILIA 
(Central and Eastern Europe Climate 

 
http://www.cecilia-eu.org/ 



Change Impact and Vulnerability 
Assessment  

Romania Ministry of Interior - Department for 
Emergency Situations 

 
http://www.dsu.mai.gov.ro/ 

Romania ECLISE - Enabling Climate Information 
Services for Europe 

 
http://www.eclise-project.eu/ 

Romania ECLISE - Enabling Climate Information 
Services for Europe - Report on the 
characterization of existing hydraulic 
structures and simulated stream flows 
in the pilot basin – Somes, focusing on 
reservoir operation rules  

 
http://www.eclise-
project.eu/content/mm_files/do
_865/D6.6_ECLISE.pdf 

Romania Enabling Climate Information Services 
for Europe - Baia Mare, Romania 

 
http://www.eclise-
project.eu/index.htm?page=12
35 

Romania Enabling Climate Information Services 
for Europe - Baragan Plain, Romania 

 
http://www.eclise-
project.eu/index.htm?page=12
42 

Romania Enabling Climate Information Services 
for Europe - Landslide and flood risks in 
the Vrancea region, Romania 

 
http://www.eclise-
project.eu/index.htm?page=12
44 

Romania Development Strategy Territorial Of 
Romania - Polycentric Romania 2035 - 
Cohesion And Territorial 
Competitiveness, Development And 
Equal Opportunities For People 

2015 http://www.fonduri-
structurale.ro/Document_Files/
Stiri/00017493/7hctm_Anexe.p
df 

Romania Climate change and economic growth 
program green, low-carbon - Summary 
of Rapid Sector Evaluations and others 
- Recommendations for the inclusion of 
climate change in Operational 
Programs sectors 2014-2020 

 
http://www.fonduri-
ue.ro/images/files/studii-
analize/48145/Raport de 
sinteza sectoare Programe 
Operationale_RO.pdf 

Romania National Institute of Hydrology and 

Water Management - INHGA 

 
http://www.inhga.ro/ 

Romania Interreg 
 

http://www.interregrobg.eu/en/ 

Romania ipcc - Intergovernmental Panel on 
Climate Change - Climate Change 
2014: Impacts, Adaptation, and 
Vulnerability 

 
http://www.ipcc.ch/report/ar5/
wg2/ 

Romania Jaspers Network - Knowledge and 
Learning Center - Climate Change and 
Major Projects in 2014-2020: 
Framework of Available Guidance 

2017 http://www.jaspersnetwork.org
/plugins/servlet/documentRepo
sitory/displayDocumentDetails?
documentId=421 

Romania Guvernul Romaniei - Ministry of 
Internal Affairs 

 
http://www.mai.gov.ro/english 

Romania Global Water Partnership - Central and 
Eastern Europe - Guide to Preparing 
Plans 
of Drought Management - 
Development and Implementation in 
the context of the EU Water Framework 
Directive 

 
http://www.meteoromania.ro/a
nm/images/clima/GhidPMS.pdf 

Romania Climate change - from physical bases 
to risks and adaptation - National 
Meteorological Administration 

2015 http://www.meteoromania.ro/a
nm/images/clima/Schimbaricli
matice2014.pdf 



 

 

 

Romania Action Plan For Water Scarcity And 
Drought Prevention 

2012 http://www.meteoromania.ro/a
nm/images/clima/WATER2012.
pdf 

Romania National Meteorological Administration 
- Weather Information 

 
http://www.meteoromania.ro/a
nm2/ 

Romania National Meteorological Administration 
- Organisation 

 
http://www.meteoromania.ro/a
nm2/despre-noi/organizare/ 

Romania National Meteorological Administration 

- Annual Report 2015 

 
http://www.meteoromania.ro/a

nm2/despre-noi/raport-
anual/raport-anual-2015/ 

Romania The Adaptation Component of 
Romania’s National Climate Change 
Strategy 2011-2020 

 
http://www.mmediu.ro/app/we
broot/uploads/files/2016-02-
15_PMRI_Arges_Vedea(1).pdf 

Romania The Plan Of Risk Management To False 
- The Basin Water Administration Arges 
- Seeing 

 
http://www.mmediu.ro/beta/w
p-
content/uploads/2012/06/2012
-06-
06_evaluare_impact_planuri_dr
aftadaptationsnsc21nov2011.pd
f 

Romania Romania's National Climate Change 
Strategy 2013-2020 

2013 http://www.mmediu.ro/beta/w
p-
content/uploads/2013/10/2013
-10-01_SNSC.pdf 

Romania Ministry of the Environment - Climate 
Changes 

 
http://www.mmediu.ro/categori
e/schimbari-climatice/1 

Romania "Risk Management For Large Scale 
Infrastructures In The Romanian-
Bulgarian Cross-Border Area” - Project 
Code: 15.3.1.017 - Volume 3. Risks For 
The Sustainable Development In The 
Romanian-Bulgarian Cross-Border 
Area 

2016 http://www.ro-bul-
ret.eu/images/risk-
manage/2017/proceedings_con
ference_risk_vol.3_final.pdf 

Romania Apele Romane - National 
Administration of Romanian Waters 

 
http://www.rowater.ro/sites/en
/default.aspx 

Romania DG CLIMA Climate Change and Major 
Projects 

 
https://ec.europa.eu/clima/publ
ications/docs/major_projects_e
n.pdf 

Romania The EU Strategy on adaptation to 
climate change - Strengthening 
Europe’s resilience to the impacts of 
climate change 

 
https://ec.europa.eu/clima/site
s/clima/files/docs/eu_strategy_
en.pdf 

Romania Digital Single Market - Overview of EU 
Funding for Broadband 

2017 https://ec.europa.eu/digital-
single-
market/en/news/overview-eu-
funding-broadband 

Romania Eionet, Reporting Obligations Database 
(ROD) - Deliveries for Floods Directive 
- Flood Hazard Maps and Flood Risk 
Maps 

 
https://rod.eionet.europa.eu/ob
ligations/602/deliveries 

Romania Eionet, Reporting Obligations Database 
(ROD) - Deliveries for National 
adaptation actions 

 
https://rod.eionet.europa.eu/ob
ligations/703/deliveries 



Romania Ministry of Environment and Climate 
Change - Romania’s Sixth National 
Communication on Climate Change and 
First Biennial Report 

2013 https://unfccc.int/files/national
_reports/annex_i_natcom/subm
itted_natcom/application/pdf/6t
h_nccc_and_1st_br_of_romania
%5B1%5D.pdf 

Romania About the IMPACT2C project 2011-2015 https://www.atlas.impact2c.eu/
en/about/about-impact2c/ 

Romania IMPACT2C project - Extreme 
Precipitation 

 
https://www.atlas.impact2c.eu/
en/climate/extreme-
precipitation/ 

Romania IMPACT2C project - Extreme Floods 
 

https://www.atlas.impact2c.eu/
en/water/flood/ 

Romania Country report 5.1 Conditionality - 
Romania 

2016 https://www.igsu.ro/documente
/RO-
RISK/Raport_Final_de_tara.pdf 

Romania Romanian General Inspectorate for 
Emergency Situations -  

 
https://www.igsu.ro/index.php?
pagina=desprenoi 

Romania International Telecommunication Union 
- Adapting information and 
communication technology 
infrastructure to the effects of climate 
change 

2015 https://www.itu.int/rec/T-REC-
L.1502-201511-I/en 

Romania National Strategy for Flood Defence 

Romania 

 
https://www.scribd.com/docum

ent/179119898/National-
Strategy-for-Flood-Defence-
Romania 

Slovakia European Climate Adaption Platform -  
The Adaptation Support Tool – Getting 
started 

 
http://climate-
adapt.eea.europa.eu/knowledg
e/tools/adaptation-support-tool 

Slovakia Non-paper - Guidelines for Project 
Managers: Making vulnerable 
investments climate resilient  

 
http://climate-
adapt.eea.europa.eu/metadata/
guidances/non-paper-
guidelines-for-project-
managers-making-vulnerable-
investments-climate-
resilient/guidelines-for-project-
managers.pdf 

Slovakia Methods of climate change scenarios 
projection in Slovakia and selected 
results 

 
http://dlib.lib.cas.cz/5969/ 

Slovakia European Commission - Guidance on 
Integrating Climate Change and 
Biodiversity into Environmental Impact 
Assessment 

2013 http://ec.europa.eu/environme
nt/eia/pdf/EIA Guidance.pdf 

Slovakia Slovakian Flood Risk and flood hazard 
maps 

 
http://mpomprsr.svp.sk 

Slovakia The Municipal Government of the 
capital city of the Slovak Republic 
Bratislava - The strategy of adaptation 
to adverse impacts of climate change 
on the territory of the the capital city of 
the Slovak Republic Bratislava 

2014 http://www.bratislava.sk/MsZ/
Archiv/MsZ_14_07_03/064_Ad
aptacne strategie.pdf 

Slovakia European Geosciences Union - General 
Assembly - Vienna 25.-29.4.2005 - 
Methods of Climate Change Scenarios 

2005 http://www.dmc.fmph.uniba.sk
/public_html/pub/2005/lapin_e
gu2005.html 



 

 

 

Projection in Slovakia and Selected 
Results  (Lapin - Melo - Damborská) 

Slovakia Jaspers Network - 2017 annual work 
programme 

2017 http://www.jaspersnetwork.org
/display/HOME/Homepage 

Slovakia Slovak practical example – Considering 
climate change risks within 
infrastructural project preparation: FS 
Žilina – Košice railway corridor 

 
http://www.jaspersnetwork.org
/download/attachments/194650
22/10 - MDVRR Slovakia Rail 
Example - 
20150929.pdf?version=1&modi
ficationDate=1444221648000&
api=v2 

Slovakia Climate Resilience Screening - 
JASPERS Case Study: Modernisation of 
railway line border - Kúty to Bratislava 
(Slovakia)  

2016 http://www.jaspersnetwork.org
/download/attachments/211685
20/4 -NP Climate Adaptation 
meeting - Slovak Rail 
case.pdf?version=1&modificatio
nDate=1467908237000&api=v
2 

Slovakia Climate Change and Major Projects in 
2014-2020: Framework of Available 
Guidance 

2017 http://www.jaspersnetwork.org
/plugins/servlet/documentRepo
sitory/displayDocumentDetails?
documentId=421 

Slovakia The Ministry of environment of the 
Slovak Republic January 2014 - The 
strategy of adaptation of the Slovak 
Republic the adverse effects of climate 
change 

 
http://www.minzp.sk/files/obla
sti/politika-zmeny-klimy/nas-
sr-2014.pdf 

Slovakia Ministry of the Environment of the 
Slovak Republic - Adaptation to climate 
change 

2009 http://www.minzp.sk/sekcie/te
my-oblasti/ovzdusie/politika-
zmeny-klimy/aktualne-
temy/adaptacia.html 

Slovakia The Ministry of environment of the 
Slovak Republic - Operational 
Programme - The Quaity Of The 
Environment For the Period 2014-2020 

2014 http://www.opzp.sk/wp-
content/uploads/OPKZP_schval
eny-EK_s_logom.pdf 

Slovakia The Government of the Slovak Republic 
- Resolution of the Government of the  
Slovak Republic on the Strategy of 
Adaptation of the Slovak Republic to 
the Adverse Effects of Climate Change 

2014 http://www.rokovania.sk/File.a
spx/ViewDocumentHtml/Uznese
nie-14024?prefixFile=u_ 

Slovakia Slovak hydrometeorological institute - 
Near real time data of selected station 
network 

2017 http://www.shmu.sk/en/?page
=1&id=klimat_operativneudaje
1 

Slovakia The Ministry of environment of the 
Slovak Republic - The strategy of 
adaptation of the Slovak Republic -  the 
adverse effects of climate change 

2013 http://www.shmu.sk/File/Extra
Files/SHMU_AKTUALITY/files/St
rategia_adaptacie_SR_draft.pdf 

Slovakia The consequences of climate change 
and possible adaptation measures in 
each of the sectors 

2011 http://www.shmu.sk/File/proje
kty/Zaverecna Sprava projektu 
Klim. zmena a Adaptacie 
2012.pdf 

Slovakia Technical Standards in Transport 
 

http://www.telecom.gov.sk/file
s/doprava/tech_normy/technor
my.htm 



Slovakia Ministry Of Transport and Construction 
of the  Slovak Republic - Assessment of 
Climate Chnage - Methodology 

2014-2020 http://www.telecom.gov.sk/ind
ex/index.php?ids=211218 

Slovakia The EU Strategy on adaptation to 
climate change - Strengthening 
Europe’s resilience to the impacts of 
climate change 

 
https://ec.europa.eu/clima/site
s/clima/files/docs/eu_strategy_
en.pdf 

Slovakia EEA Grants - Adapation to Climate 
Change - Flood and Drought Prevention 

 
https://eeagrants.org/program
me/view/SK02/PA07 

Slovakia Eionet, Reporting Obligations Database 
(ROD) - Deliveries for Floods Directive 
- Flood Hazard Maps and Flood Risk 
Maps 

 
https://rod.eionet.europa.eu/ob
ligations/602/deliveries 

Slovakia Eionet, Reporting Obligations Database 
(ROD) - Deliveries for National 
adaptation actions 

 
https://rod.eionet.europa.eu/ob
ligations/703/deliveries 

Slovakia Assessment of Climate Change - 
Development od Methodology and the 
Incorporation of Assessment - The 
Impact of Climate Change 
Infrastructure Plans/Projects 
Existing Processes for National Level 

 
https://www.google.de/url?sa=
t&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=we
b&cd=1&cad=rja&uact=8&ved
=0ahUKEwiHsbCzxcPXAhWCOx
oKHeH_DVkQFggoMAA&url=htt
p%3A%2F%2Fwww.telecom.go
v.sk%2Findex%2Fopen_file.php
%3Ffile%3Ddoprava%2Fdopinfr
a%2Fprogram%2FDokumenty
%2Ffondyeu20142020%2FZme
naKlimy%2FPosudenie_klimatic
kych_zmien_metodika.pdf&usg
=AOvVaw2bzWVrnL6vucZrXcXH
dV-x 

Slovakia Integrated regional operational 

programme 2014 - 2020 

2014 https://www.google.de/url?sa=

t&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=we
b&cd=2&ved=0ahUKEwjosoi53r
HXAhWQpaQKHQAwA7AQFggu
MAE&url=http%3A%2F%2Fww
w.mpsr.sk%2Fdownload.php%
3FfID%3D9759&usg=AOvVaw1
bXNTzV7kBABwwevMUbz7d 

Slovakia International Telecommunication Union 
- Adapting information and 
communication technology 
infrastructure to the effects of climate 
change 

2015 https://www.itu.int/rec/T-REC-
L.1502-201511-I/en 

Slovakia Ministry of the Interior of the Slovak 
Republic 

 
https://www.minv.sk/?civilna-
ochrana 

Slovakia Ministery of environment of the Slovak 
Republic - Water 

 
https://www.minzp.sk/en/areas
/water/ 

Slovakia Zoznam projektov - Operačného 
programu Integrovaná infraštruktúra 
2014 – 2020 

 
https://www.opii.gov.sk/downlo
ad/b/zoznam_projektov_opii_v
elke_3_0.pdf 

Slovakia STRATEGIC DOCUMENTS  of the  OP 
INTEGRATED INFRASTRUCTURE 

 
https://www.opii.gov.sk/strateg
ic-documents/op-integrated-
infrastructure 

Slovenia The Strategy of Adaptation - The 
Slovenian Agriculture and Forestry to 
Climate Change 

 
http://agromet.mkgp.gov.si/Pu
blikacije/STRATEGIJA 
prilagajanja.pdf 



 

 

 

Slovenia Non-paper - Guidelines for Project 
Managers: - Making vulnerable 
investments climate resilient  

 
http://climate-
adapt.eea.europa.eu/metadata/
guidances/non-paper-
guidelines-for-project-
managers-making-vulnerable-
investments-climate-
resilient/guidelines-for-project-
managers.pdf 

Slovenia Water management plan for the river 
basin district - The Danube River for 
the period 2016-2021 

2016 http://ec.europa.eu/environme
nt/water/participation/map_mc
/countries/pdf/SL_Danube.pdf 

Slovenia The EU Water Framework Directive - 
integrated river basin management for 
Europe 

2000 http://ec.europa.eu/environme
nt/water/water-
framework/index_en.html 

Slovenia European Structural and Investment 
Funds 

 
http://ec.europa.eu/regional_p
olicy/sources/policy/what/inves
tment-policy/esif-country-
factsheet/esi_funds_country_fa
ctsheet_si_en.pdf 

Slovenia Future Climate Change Policy in 
Cyprus, Hungary, Malta and Slovenia, 
Workshop in Ljubljana 

2006 http://ecologic.eu/sites/files/ev
ent/2013/Background_Ljubljan
a.pdf 

Slovenia Ministry of the Environment and Spatial 
Planning , Agency of the Republic of 
Slovenia  

 
http://kazalci.arso.gov.si/ 

Slovenia Ministry of the environment and spatial 
planning, Webmet 

 
http://meteo.arso.gov.si/met/e
n/app/webmet/ 

Slovenia PSS project, Ministry Of The 
Environment And Spatial Planning , 
Agency Of The Republic Of Slovenia For 
The Environment  

 
http://meteo.arso.gov.si/met/sl
/climate/pss-project/ 

Slovenia Law on Climate Change, Government 
Office for Legislation 

 
http://pisrs.si/Pis.web/pregledP
redpisa?id=ZAKO5981 

Slovenia Public Information System of Spatial 
Data of the City of 

 
http://urbinfo.ljubljana.si/web/
profile.aspx?id=Urbinfo@Ljublja
na 

Slovenia Groundwater dependent ecosystems – 
groundwater status indicators 

2015-16 http://web.bf.uni-
lj.si/bi/NATURA-
SLOVENIAE/pdf/NatSlo_18_1_6
.pdf 

Slovenia 8.1.1. Integral flood protection scheme 
of the Gradaščica river catchment for 
flood safety improvement of the city of 
Ljubljana ,Authors: Simon Rusjan, Rok 
Fazarinc, Mojca Kogoj (PP9 – University 
of Ljubljana) 

2007-13 http://www.alpine-
space.org/2007-
2013/uploads/tx_txrunningproj
ects/Flood_protection_Ljubljana
II.pdf 

Slovenia Slovenian Environment Agency 
 

http://www.arso.gov.si/en/ 

Slovenia C3-Alps, project, CIPRA 
 

http://www.cipra.org/en/cipra/i
nternational/projects/completed
/C3-Alps 

Slovenia Slovenian Water Agency 
 

http://www.dv.gov.si/en/ 

Slovenia General Guidelines And Orientations, 
Water Directorate 

 
http://www.dv.gov.si/si/delovn
a_podrocja/urejanje_voda/pres

oja_prostorske_in_okoljske_do



kumentacije/splosne_smernice_
in_usmeritve/ 

Slovenia Danubesediment - Danube Sediment 
Management - Restoration Of The 
Sediment Balance In The Danube 
River, Danube Transnational 
Programme 

 
http://www.interreg-
danube.eu/approved-
projects/danubesediment 

Slovenia Institue for Water of the Republic of 
Slovenia 

 
http://www.izvrs.si/?lang=en 

Slovenia Ministry of Agriculture, Forestry and 
Food 

 
http://www.mkgp.gov.si/en/ 

Slovenia Ministry of the Environment and Spatial 
Planning 

 
http://www.mop.gov.si/en/ 

Slovenia Bases For Preparing The Assessment Of 
Risks And Opportunities Climate 
Change Principles For Slovenia, 
Ministry of the Environment and Spatial 
Planning 

2014 http://www.mop.gov.si/fileadmi
n/mop.gov.si/pageuploads/podr
ocja/podnebne_spremembe/pri
pr_podl_prip_ocene_tveganj.pd
f 

Slovenia Strategic Framework For Climate 
Change Adaptation, Ministry Of The 
Environment And Spatial Planning 

2016 http://www.mop.gov.si/fileadmi
n/mop.gov.si/pageuploads/podr
ocja/podnebne_spremembe/SO
zP_ang.pdf 

Slovenia Water Management Plan, Ministry Of 
The Environment And Spatial Planning 

 
http://www.mop.gov.si/si/delov
na_podrocja/voda/nacrt_upravl
janja_voda/ 

Slovenia Ministry of Infrastructure 
 

http://www.mzi.gov.si/en/ 

Slovenia Elektroinštitut Milan Vidmar Institute 
for Electric Power Industry and 
Electrical Industry, Ljubljana, 

 
http://www.okolje.info/ 

Slovenia Expert bases for the development of 
water resources in the river basin the 
river Mislinja,  Municipality of Slovenj 
Gradec Municipality of Mislinja 
Municipality of Dravograd 

2014 http://www.slovenjgradec.si/m
edia/uploads/files/Strokovne 
osnove za program razvoja 
vodnih virov pore%C4%8Dja 
reke Mislinje.pdf 

Slovenia The municipal council of MOSG adopted 
the draft decree on the municipal 
spatial plan, Municipality of Slovenj 
Gradec 

 
http://www.slovenjgradec.si/Pr
ojekti/Ob%C4%8Dinski-
prostorski-
na%C4%8Drt/ArtMID/871/Artic
leID/3959/Ob%C4%8Dinski-
svet-MOSG-sprejel-osnutek-
odloka-o-ob%C4%8Dinskem-
prostorskem-na%C4%8Drtu 

Slovenia Assessment Of Accidents For 
Accidents, Administration Of The 
Republic Of Slovenia For Protection And 
Rescue 

 
http://www.sos112.si/slo/page.
php?src=os17.htm 

Slovenia Flood Damage Assessment, TURAS 
Project 

 
http://www.turas-
cities.org/acus/10 

Slovenia GUIDELINES FOR IMPLEMENTING 
MULTIFUNCTIONAL GREEN 
INFRASTRUCTURE IN URBAN 
CONTEXTS, INCLUDING TOOLS AND 
GOOD PRACTICE EXAMPLES 

 
http://www.turas-
cities.org/acus/12 



 

 

 

Slovenia GUIDELINES FOR THE DEVELOPMENT 
OF A FLOOD RETENTION RESERVOIR 
FOSTERING WATER QUALITY, 
BIODIVERSITY, LOCAL AMENITY 
VALUE & ENVIRONMENTAL 
EDUCATION 

 
http://www.turas-
cities.org/acus/15 

Slovenia TOOLKIT FOR MONITORING URBAN 
SPRAWL AND EVALUATING THREATS 
TO SUSTAINABILITY 

 
http://www.turas-
cities.org/acus/24 

Slovenia INCREASING ECOSYSTEM SERVICE 
PROVISION BY CREATING 
MULTIFUNCTIONAL BLUE-GREEN 
INFRASTRUCTURE 

 
http://www.turas-
cities.org/pilot/14 

Slovenia PROMOTING INTEGRAL ADAPTATION 
STRATEGIES TO MITIGATE FLOODING 
EFFECTS 

 
http://www.turas-
cities.org/topical_strategy/5 

Slovenia Ministry Of The Environment And 
Spatial Planning 

 
http://www.vlada.si/en/about_t
he_government/ministries/mini
stry_of_the_environment_and_
spatial_planning/ 

Slovenia Research project within the target 
research program, Competitiveness of 
Slovenia 2006 - 2013 

2012 http://www2.uirs.si/LinkClick.a
spx?fileticket=p4lAeLpvaqQ%3
D&tabid=444 

Slovenia Research project within the target 
research program, Competitiveness of 
Slovenia 2006 - 2013 

2012 http://www2.uirs.si/LinkClick.a
spx?fileticket=p4lAeLpvaqQ%3
d&tabid=444 

Slovenia CRP - Competitiveness Of Slovenia 
2006-2013 

 
http://www2.uirs.si/sl/Raziskov
anje/Projekti/CRPKonkuren%C4
%8DnostSlovenije20062013.as
px 

Slovenia European Commission, The EU 
Strategy on adaptation to climate 
change 

2013 https://ec.europa.eu/clima/site
s/clima/files/docs/eu_strategy_
en.pdf 

Slovenia European Commission, Slovenia: ESI 
Funds finance strategic motorway 
construction, significantly improving 
travel to Croatia 

2016 https://ec.europa.eu/commissio
n/commissioners/2014-
2019/cretu/announcements/slo
venia-esi-funds-finance-
strategic-motorway-
construction-significantly-
improving-travel-croatia_en 

Slovenia European Commission, Elaboration of 
the project for obtaining the building 
permit for the DraženciInternational 
Border Crossing Gruškovje motorway 
section 

2012 https://ec.europa.eu/inea/sites
/inea/files/download/project_fic
hes/slovenia/fichenew_2010si9
2233s_final_3.pdf 

Slovenia Eionet, Reporting Obligations Database 
(ROD), Deliveries for Floods Directive - 
Preliminary Flood Risk Assessment and 
Areas of Potential Significant Flood Risk 

 
https://rod.eionet.europa.eu/ob
ligations/601/deliveries 

Slovenia Eionet, Reporting Obligations Database 
(ROD), Deliveries for Floods Directive - 
Flood Hazard Maps and Flood Risk Maps 

 
https://rod.eionet.europa.eu/ob
ligations/602/deliveries 

Slovenia Eionet, Reporting Obligations Database 
(ROD), Deliveries for National 
adaptation actions 

 
https://rod.eionet.europa.eu/ob
ligations/703/deliveries 



Slovenia Vipava river basin, Slovenia - 
BEWATER Project 

 
https://www.bewaterproject.eu
/case-studies/vipava-river-
basin-slovenia 

Slovenia The British Standards Institution 2 
 

https://www.bsigroup.com/ 

Slovenia A Methodology for Incorporating 
Climate Change Adaptation in 
Infrastructure Planning and Design: 
Bridges, climate links 

 
https://www.climatelinks.org/re
sources/methodology-
incorporating-climate-change-
adaptation-infrastructure-
planning-and-design 

Slovenia Danube Sediment Management 
Restoration of Sediment Balance in the 
Danube 

2012 https://www.danubewaterqualit
y.eu/uploads/mod_files/PA4_ES
DR_Seminar_Danube_Sediment
_Project.pdf 

Slovenia Danube River Protection Convention, 
ICPDR Secretariat 

 
https://www.icpdr.org/main/icp
dr/danube-river-protection-
convention 

Slovenia ICPDR Releases Report On The 2015 
Droughts In The Danube River Basin 

2017 https://www.icpdr.org/main/pu
blications/danube-watch-1-
2017-news-and-events 

Slovenia Climate Change Adaptation -- A 
guidance to Vulnerability Assessment, 
ISO 

2007 https://www.iso.org/standard/6
8508.html 

Slovenia  ITU-T, L.1502 : Adapting information 

and communication technology 
infrastructure to the effects of climate 
change 

2015 https://www.itu.int/rec/T-REC-

L.1502-201511-I/en 

Slovenia Approval of financing of the cohesion 
project Separation and treatment of 
wastewater in Ljubljana, Medvodah 
and Vodice 

 
https://www.vodice.si/objava/9
4249 

Spain Vulnerability Analysis Before Climate 
Change In The Municipality Of Madrid 

 
http://adaptecca.es/escenarios/ 

Spain C3E-Climate Change In The Spanish 
Coast 

 
http://c3e.ihcantabria.es/ 

Spain Eia-Climate Change-Resources To 
Integrate Climate Change In 
Environmental Assessment 

 
http://cambioclimatico.eia.es/ 

Spain Cerfacs-Centre Of Basic And Applied 
Research 

 
http://cerfacs.fr/en/ 

Spain Canarian Agency For Sustainable 
Development And Climate Change 
Penthouse-Strategy Canaria Fighting 
Against Him Change Climate 

 
http://climaimpacto.eu/wp-
content/uploads/2012/03/ESTR
ATEGIA-CANARIA-DE-LUCHA-
CONTRA-EL-CAMBIO-
CLIM%C3%81TICO.pdf 

Spain European Commission-Making 
Vulnerable Investments Climate 
Resilient  

 
http://climate-
adapt.eea.europa.eu/metadata/
guidances/non-paper-
guidelines-for-project-
managers-making-vulnerable-
investments-climate-
resilient/guidelines-for-project-
managers.pdf 

Spain European Commission-European 

Regional Development Fund 

 
http://ec.europa.eu/regional_p

olicy/es/funding/erdf/ 



 

 

 

Spain Ministry Of Agriculture, Food And 
Environment-Snczi-Map 

 
http://sig.mapama.es/snczi/vis
or.html?herramienta=DPHZI 

Spain Ministry Of Agriculture, Food And 
Environment-Adaptecca 

 
http://www.adaptecca.es/ 

Spain Ministry Of Agriculture, Food And 
Environment-Integration Of Adaptation 
To Climate Change In The Strategy 
Business-Methodological Guide For The 
Evaluation Of Impacts And 
Vulnerability In The Private Sector 

2014 http://www.adaptecca.es/sites/
default/files/documentos/integr
acion_de_la_adaptacion_estrat
egia_empresarial_guia_metodol
ogica.pdf 

Spain Ministry Of Agriculture, Food And 
Environment-Integration Of Adaptation 
To Climate Change In The Strategy 
Business-Evaluation Of Impacts And 
Vulnerability In The Private Sector. 
Pilot Case: Renfe 

2014 http://www.adaptecca.es/sites/
default/files/documentos/renfe.
pdf 

Spain Ministry Of Development-Adif 
 

http://www.adif.es/es_ES/inde
x.shtml 

Spain Meterology Statal Agency 
 

http://www.aemet.es/ 

Spain Meterology Statal Agency-
Climatological Data 

 
http://www.aemet.es/es/portal
/serviciosclimaticos/datosclimat
ologicos 

Spain Aena Airport Operator 
 

http://www.aena.es/es/pasajer

os/pasajeros.html 

Spain Brgm(Office Of Geological And Mining 
Research), French Geological Survey 

 
http://www.brgm.eu/ 

Spain C3E Asturias-Study On The Adaptation 
To Climate Change Of The Coast Of The 
Principality Of Asturias-Introduction 

 
http://www.c3e-
asturias.ihcantabria.com/ 

Spain Cedex-Public Works Research And 
Experimentation Center 

 
http://www.cedex.es/ 

Spain Working Group For The Analysis Of The 
Adaptation Of Climate Change 

2013 http://www.cedex.es/NR/rdonly
res/6F1C362C-B25F-47AB-
8E80-
AA57FB8144B7/121124/ACCITI
nformeFinalSeptiembre2013.pd
f 

Spain Convenant Of Mayors For Climate And 
Energy 

 
http://www.covenantofmayors.
eu/index_en.html 

Spain Eia-Climate Change-Spanish 
Association Of Environmental Impact 
Assessment 

 
http://www.eia.es/ 

Spain Spanish Federation Of Municipalities 
And Provinces 

 
http://www.femp.es/ 

Spain Simac-Environmental Information 
System Of The Canary Islands-
Measures Against Climate Change 

 
http://www.gobiernodecanarias
.org/medioambiente/piac/tema
s/atmosfera/medidas-y-
factores/cambio-
climatico/medidas-sobre-
cambio-climatico/ 

Spain Spanish Institute Of Oceanography 
 

http://www.ieo.es/ 



Spain Igme-Geological And Mining Institute 
Of Spain-Access To Igos Geoscientific 
Information 

 
http://www.igme.es/ 

Spain Ipcc-Intergovernmental Panel On 
Climate Change-Ipcc Data Distribution 
Centre 

 
http://www.ipcc-data.org/ 

Spain Jasper Network-Climate Change And 
Major Projects In 2014-2020: 
Framework Of Available Guidance 

2017 http://www.jaspersnetwork.org
/plugins/servlet/documentRepo
sitory/displayDocumentDetails?
documentId=421 

Spain Vulnerability Analysis Before Climate 
Change In The Municipality Of Madrid 

2015 http://www.madrid.es/Unidade
sDescentralizadas/Sostenibilida
d/EspeInf/EnergiayCC/04Cambi
oClimatico/4b2Vulnera/Ficheros
/InfVulneraCC2015VerWeb.pdf 

Spain Ministry Of Agriculture And Fisheries, 
Food And Environment-Flood Risk 
Management Plans 

 
http://www.mapama.gob.es/en
/agua/temas/gestion-de-los-
riesgos-de-inundacion/planes-
gestion-riesgos-inundacion/ 

Spain Ministry Of Agriculture And Fisheries, 
Food And Environment-Monitoring Of 
Flood Risk Management Plans 

 
http://www.mapama.gob.es/es
/agua/temas/gestion-de-los-
riesgos-de-inundacion/planes-
gestion-riesgos-
inundacion/Seguimiento-
PGRI.aspx 

Spain Ministry Of Agriculture And Fisheries, 
Food And Environment-Integration Of 
Adaptation To Climate Change In The 
Strategy Business-Methodological 
Guide For The Analysis And 
Prioritization 

Of Measures To Adapt To Climate 
Change 

2016 http://www.mapama.gob.es/es
/cambio-
climatico/publicaciones/publicac
iones/adaptacionempresarialca
mbioclimatico_tcm7-
443205.pdf 

Spain Ministry Of Agriculture And Fisheries, 
Food And Environment-Integration Of 
Adaptation To Climate Change In The 
Strategy Business-Analysis And 
Prioritization Of Adaptation Measures 
To 
Climate Change. Pilot Case: Ferrovial 
Group 

2016 http://www.mapama.gob.es/es
/cambio-
climatico/publicaciones/publicac
iones/adaptacionempresarialca
mbioclimatico-ferrovial_tcm7-
443206.pdf 

Spain Ministry Of Environment-Preliminary 
Impact Assessment In Spain By Effect 
Of Change Climate 

2005 http://www.mapama.gob.es/es
/cambio-
climatico/temas/impactos-
vulnerabilidad-y-
adaptacion/evaluacion_prelimin
ar_impactos_completo_2_tcm7
-12439.pdf 

Spain PNACC-The Spanish National Climate 
Change Adaptation Plan 

2008 http://www.mapama.gob.es/es
/cambio-
climatico/temas/impactos-
vulnerabilidad-y-
adaptacion/folleto_pnacc_ing_t

cm7-197095.pdf 

Spain Ministry Of Agriculture And Fisheries, 
Food And Environment-The National 
Climate Council (Cnc) 

 
http://www.mapama.gob.es/es
/cambio-
climatico/temas/organismos-e-
instituciones-implicados-en-la-
lucha-contra-el-cambio-
climatico-a-nivel-nacional/el-
consejo-nacional-del-
clima/default.aspx 



 

 

 

Spain Ministry Of Agriculture, Food And 
Environment-Climate Change:Impacts, 
Adaptation And Vulnerability 

2014 http://www.mapama.gob.es/es
/ceneam/recursos/mini-
portales-tematicos/quinto-
informe-ipcc--grupo-2_tcm7-
356437.pdf 

Spain Ministry Of Agriculture And Fisheries, 
Food And Environment-Secretary Of 
State For The Environment 

 
http://www.mapama.gob.es/es
/ministerio/funciones-
estructura/organizacion-
organismos/organigrama/SE_M
edio_Ambiente.aspx 

Spain Ministry Of Economy, Industry And 
Competitiveness-Present 

 
http://www.mineco.gob.es/ 

Spain Ministry Of Environment-
Oceanography-Forecast, Real Time 
Weather And Climate 

 
http://www.puertos.es/en-
us/oceanografia/Pages/portus.a
spx 

Spain Femmp-Spanish Federation Of 
Municipalities And Provinces 

 
http://www.redciudadesclima.e
s/ 

Spain Femmp-Spanish Federation Of 
Municipalities And Provinces-What Is 
The Network? 

 
http://www.redciudadesclima.e
s/contenido/la-red 

Spain Ministry Of The Environment And Rural 
And Marine Affairs-The Vulnerability To 
Change Climate A Local Scale 

 
http://www.redciudadesclima.e
s/files/documentacion/vulnerabi
lidad-cambioclimatico-
escalalocal.pdf 

Spain Ministry Of Environment-Renfe Group 
 

http://www.renfe.com/ 

Spain Science Direct-Integrating Top–Down 
And Bottom–Up Approaches To Design 
Global Change Adaptation At The River 
Basin Scale 

2015 http://www.sciencedirect.com/s
cience/article/pii/S0959378015
300091 

Spain Aquatool 
 

http://www.upv.es/aquatool/en
/index_en.html 

Spain European Commission- The Eu 
Strategy On Adaptation To Climate 
Change 

 
https://ec.europa.eu/clima/site
s/clima/files/docs/eu_strategy_
en.pdf 

Spain European Commission- Overview Of Eu 
Funding For Broadband 

2017 https://ec.europa.eu/digital-
single-
market/en/news/overview-eu-
funding-broadband 

Spain The Processes Of Adaptation To 
Climate Change In Insular Spaces: The 
Case Of The Canary Islands 

 
https://rua.ua.es/dspace/bitstr
eam/10045/58019/1/2016_X-
Congreso-AEC-Alicante_50.pdf 

Spain Aenor-Rules Search Engine 
 

https://www.aenor.es/aenor/no
rmas/buscadornormas/buscado
rnormas.asp 

Spain Ministry Of Presidency- State Agency 
Official State Newsletter-Consolidated 
Legislation 

2013 https://www.boe.es/buscar/act.
php?id=BOE-A-2013-12913 

Spain Ministry Of Development-Secretary Of 
State For Infrastructure, Transport And 
Housing 

 
https://www.fomento.gob.es/M
FOM/LANG_CASTELLANO/INFO
RMACION_MFOM/ORGANIZACI
ON_Y_FUNCIONES/SECESTPLA
NINFRA/ 



Spain Giteco-University Of Cantabria 
 

https://www.giteco.unican.es/E
S/inicio.shtml 

Spain Ministry Of Economy And 
Competitiveness-Supris Project-
Summary 

 
https://www.giteco.unican.es/p
royectos/SUPRIS/resumen.sht
ml 

Spain Research Institute Of Water And 
Environmental Engineering 

 
https://www.iiama.upv.es/ 

Spain Research Institute Of Water And 

Environmental Engineering 

 
https://www.iiama.upv.es/iiam

a/es/ 

Spain Technological Research Institute-
Technical Report 

2015 https://www.iit.comillas.edu/do
cs/IIT-15-169A.pdf 

Spain Ineco-Global Engineering And 
Consultancy Provider 

 
https://www.ineco.com/webine
co/ 

Spain International Organization For 
Standardization-Climate Change 
Adaptation - A Guidance To 
Vulnerability Assessment 

 
https://www.iso.org/standard/6
8508.html 

Spain Spanish Network Of Cities For Climate 
(RECC) 

 
https://www.municipiosyecono
miacircular.org/noticias-
circulares/2017/3/14/red-
espaola-de-ciudades-por-el-
clima-recc 

Spain United Nations Office For Disaster Risk 
Reduction-Making Cities Resilient 

 
https://www.unisdr.org/we/ca
mpaign/cities 

Sweden European Commission- Making 
Vulnerable Investments Climate 
Resilient  

 
http://climate-
adapt.eea.europa.eu/metadata/
guidances/non-paper-
guidelines-for-project-
managers-making-vulnerable-
investments-climate-
resilient/guidelines-for-project-
managers.pdf 

Sweden European Commission-Our Oceans, 
Seas And Coasts 

2017 http://ec.europa.eu/environme
nt/marine/eu-coast-and-
marine-policy/marine-strategy-
framework-
directive/index_en.htm 

Sweden European Commission-The Eu Water 

Framework Directive - Integrated River 
Basin Management For Europe 

2016 http://ec.europa.eu/environme

nt/water/water-
framework/index_en.html 

Sweden European Commission-Major Projects 
 

http://ec.europa.eu/regional_p
olicy/en/projects/major 

Sweden Danish Road Institute-Methods To 
Predict And Handle Flooding On 
Highways The Blue Spot Concept 

2010 http://en.klimatilpasning.dk/me
dia/297917/the_blue_spot_con
cept_report_181.pdf 

Sweden State Geotechnical Insitute- Geokalkyl 
For Planning Of Early Settlement 

 
http://gis.swedgeo.se/dokumen
t/geokalkyl/SGI-P16.pdf 

Sweden Rescue Services For Georelaterated 
Natural Accidents 

 
http://gis.swedgeo.se/rtj/ 

Sweden Transportstyrelsen-Road 
 

http://transportstyrelsen.se/en/
road/ 

Sweden Sweden’S Sixth National 
Communication On Climate Change 

2014 http://unfccc.int/files/national_
reports/annex_i_natcom/submi



 

 

 

tted_natcom/application/pdf/sw
e_nc6_resubmission.pdf 

Sweden Avfall Sverige – the Swedish Waste 
Management Association 

 
http://www.avfallsverige.se/in-
english/ 

Sweden Sweden'S Meteorological And 
Hydrological Institute-Implementation 
And Evaluation Of The Swedish 
National Adaptation Strategy 

 
http://www.cbss.org/wp-
content/uploads/2014/04/Swed
en-CCA-Strategy-
presentation.pdf 

Sweden Esv-Regulatory Letter 2013 Authority 
County Administrative Boards 

 
http://www.esv.se/statsliggare
n/regleringsbrev/?RBID=14887 

Sweden Esv-Regulatory Letter 2016 Authority 
Sweden'S Meteorological And 
Hydrological Institute 

 
http://www.esv.se/statsliggare
n/regleringsbrev/?RBID=17175 

Sweden Government Office Of Sweden- 
Ministry Of The Environment And 
Energy 

 
http://www.government.se/gov
ernment-of-sweden/ministry-
of-the-environment/ 

Sweden Government Office Of Sweden- 
Sweden Facing Climate Change - 
Threats And Opportunities 

 
http://www.government.se/leg
al-documents/2007/12/sou-
200760/ 

Sweden Japer Network-Climate Change And 
Major Projects In 2014-2020: 
Framework Of Available Guidance 

2017 http://www.jaspersnetwork.org
/plugins/servlet/documentRepo
sitory/displayDocumentDetails?
documentId=421 

Sweden Climate Adaptation Portal 
 

http://www.klimatanpassning.s
e/ 

Sweden Climate Adaptation Portal-Adaptive 
Tools 

 
http://www.klimatanpassning.s
e/atgarda/anpassningsomraden
/verktyg-for-
anpassningsomraden 

Sweden The Swedish portal for climate change 
adaptation 

 
http://www.klimatanpassning.s
e/en 

Sweden Swedish Portal For Climate Change 
Adapatation-Embankments Protect 
Against Future Flooding In Kristianstad 

 
http://www.klimatanpassning.s
e/en/about-us/roles-and-
responsibilities-1.25109 

Sweden Swedish Portal For Climate Change 
Adapatation-Green Roofs 

 
http://www.klimatanpassning.s
e/en/cases. 

Sweden Swedish Portal For Climate Change 
Adapatation-Cooler Microclimate With 
Green Tracks 

 
http://www.klimatanpassning.s
e/en/cases/embankments-
protect-against-future-flooding-
in-kristianstad-1.97877 

Sweden Swedish Portal For Climate Change 
Adapatation-National Investigations 

 
http://www.klimatanpassning.s
e/en/cases/green-roofs-
1.97888 

Sweden Swedish Portal For Climate Change 
Adapatation-Stroke Boost - Cost And 
Benefit 

 
http://www.klimatanpassning.s
e/en/cases/green-tracks-in-
norrkoping-1.112875 

Sweden Swedish Portal For Climate Change 
Adapatation-National Investigations 

 
http://www.klimatanpassning.s
e/roller-och-
ansvar/utredningar/nationella-
utredningar-1.99398 



Sweden Swedish Portal For Climate Change 
Adapatation-Stroke Boost - Cost And 
Benefit 

 
http://www.klimatanpassning.s
e/sok?query=kostnad+nytta&s
ubmit 

Sweden Lantmäteriet-Quality Description Of 
National Elevation Model 

2016 http://www.lantmateriet.se/glo
balassets/kartor-och-
geografisk-
information/hojddata/produktbe
skrivningar/eng/quality_descrip
tion_dem.pdf?_t_id=1B2M2Y8A
sgTpgAmY7PhCfg%3d%3d&_t_
q=national+elevation+model&_
t_tags=language%3asv%2csite
id%3a1292803d-1ca5-4868-
94c0-
8fa376e6f130%2candquerymat
ch%2candquerymatch&_t_ip=2
17.215.245.180&_t_hit.id=LMS
E_DataAbstraction_Media_Gene
ricMedia/_bb245e7c-da67-
4a4a-a547-
37fe9bdc4683&_t_hit.pos=1 

Sweden Climate Change Legislation In Sweden 
An Excerpt From The 2015 Global 
Climate Legislation Study 
A Review Of Climate Change 
Legislation In 99 Countries 

 
http://www.lse.ac.uk/Grantham
Institute/wp-
content/uploads/2015/05/SWE
DEN.pdf 

Sweden VisAdapt – Landscape Visualization 
 

http://www.lviz.org/?p=762 

Sweden The Swedish Regional Climate 
Modelling Programme, SWECLIM 

 
http://www.mistra.org/en/mistr
a/research/completed-
research/sweclim.html 

Sweden Control Station For The Climate And 
Energy Policy Goals By 2020 As Well 
Climatization 

2016 http://www.regeringen.se/4994
75/contentassets/8d1e5f1b090
346dcaf236f550a70c9d2/15160
8700webb.pdf 

Sweden Who Is In Charge?- Report Of The 
Climate Change Adjustment 

2017 http://www.regeringen.se/49c8
c6/contentassets/351a1b8d76c
e4872aa29529a8c3e7057/beta
nkande-av-
klimatanpassningsutredningen-
sou-2017.42-vem-har-
ansvaret.pdf 

Sweden Smhi-Authorities Can Apply For 
Climate Adjustment 

 
http://www.smhi.se/nyhetsarki
v/myndigheter-kan-soka-
pengar-for-klimatanpassning-
1.101351 

Sweden Swedish Geotechnical Institute 
 

http://www.swedgeo.se/en/ 

Sweden Swedish Geotechnical Institute-
Sustainable Development Of Coastal 
Areas 

2011 http://www.swedgeo.se/globala
ssets/Publikationer/Varia/pdf/S
GI-V608.pdf 

Sweden Swedish Environment Protection 
Agency 

 
http://www.swedishepa.se/ 

Sweden Wedish Civil Aviation Authority- Safety 
Analysis Of Rullbanors Changed 
Moisture And Renovation Requirements 
Of Airplants Stormwater Systems 

2008 http://www.transportstyrelsen.
se/globalassets/global/publikati
oner/luftfart/rapport_rullbanors
_barighet_080926.pdf 

Sweden National Agency For Public 
Procurement 

 
http://www.upphandlingsmyndi
gheten.se/en 

Sweden Water Information System Sweden 
 

http://www.viss.lst.se/ 



 

 

 

Sweden Sweden Government-A Safe Drinking 
Water Supply 

 
http:\www.regeringen.se\rattsd
okument\statens-offentliga-
utredningar\2016\04\sou-
201632\ 

Sweden Environmental Assessments- 
The Government Passes This Bill To The 
Riksdag. 

2017 https://data.riksdagen.se/fil/59
CFEE06-C21A-4611-B2D1-
61B87FB9577C 

Sweden European Commission-The Eu Strategy 
On Adaptation To Climate Change 

 
https://ec.europa.eu/clima/site
s/clima/files/docs/eu_strategy_
en.pdf 

Sweden European Commission-Overview Of Eu 
Funding For Broadband 

 
https://ec.europa.eu/digital-
single-
market/en/news/overview-eu-
funding-broadband 

Sweden Eionet-Deliveries For Floods Directive - 
Preliminary Flood Risk Assessment And 
Areas Of Potential Significant Flood 
Risk 

 
https://rod.eionet.europa.eu/ob
ligations/601/deliveries 

Sweden Eionet-Deliveries For Floods Directive - 
Flood Hazard Maps And Flood Risk 
Maps 

 
https://rod.eionet.europa.eu/ob
ligations/602/deliveries 

Sweden Eionet-Deliveries For Floods Directive - 
Deliveries For National Adaptation 
Actions 

 
https://rod.eionet.europa.eu/ob
ligations/703/deliveries 

Sweden Transport Administration-National Plan 
For Transport System 2010-2021 

2011 https://trafikverket.ineko.se/Fil
es/sv-
SE/12191/RelatedFiles/2011_0
67_nationell_plan_for_transpor
tsystemet_2010_2021.pdf 

Sweden European Environment Agency-
Adaptation Of Transport To Climate 
Change In Europe 

 
https://www.eea.europa.eu/pu
blications/adaptation-of-
transport-to-climate 

Sweden Foi Climate Tools 
 

https://www.foi.se/kunder--
partners/ett-urval-av-
projekt/climatools.html 

Sweden Foi Climate Tools-Tool 
 

https://www.foi.se/kunder--
partners/ett-urval-av-
projekt/climatools/verktyg.html 

Sweden Foi Climate Tools-Sustainability 
Analysis - A Guide. 

 
https://www.foi.se/rapportsam
manfattning?reportNo=FOI-R--
3389--SE 

Sweden Geodata-Strengths Sweden Position 
 

https://www.geodata.se/ 

Sweden Maritime And Water Authority-
Guidance For Municipalities Va Planning 
For Sustainable Water Supply And 
Good Water Status 

2014 https://www.havochvatten.se/d
ownload/18.276e7ae81443563
a750f41/1392881278482/rappo
rt-2014-01-vagledning-va-
planering.pdf 

Sweden Swedish Agency For Marine And Water 
Management 

 
https://www.havochvatten.se/e
n/start.html 

Sweden Maritime And Water Authority- Take 
Advantage Of Our Data And Statistics 

 
https://www.havochvatten.se/h
av/samordning--fakta/data--
statistik.html 



Sweden International Telecommunication Union 
- Adapting Information And 
Communication Technology 
Infrastructure To The Effects Of 
Climate Change 

2015 https://www.itu.int/rec/T-REC-
L.1502-201511-I/en 

Sweden Norden- Climate Change Adaptation In 
The Nordic Countries 

 
https://www.sei-
international.org/mediamanage
r/documents/Publications/Clima
te/N-CMAEP-2013-White-Paper-
Nordic-Countries-
Adaptation.pdf 

Sweden Swedish Standard Institute 
 

https://www.sis.se/en/ 

Sweden Sweden'S Meteorological And 
Hydrological Institute 

 
https://www.smhi.se/ 

Sweden Sweden'S Meteorological And 
Hydrological Institute 

 
https://www.smhi.se/en 

Sweden Sweden'S Meteorological And 
Hydrological Institute-Support Base 
Station For 2015 To Adapt To A 
Changing Climate 

2015 https://www.smhi.se/publikatio
ner/publikationer/underlag-till-
kontrollstation-2015-for-
anpassning-till-ett-forandrat-
klimat-1.86345 

Sweden Sweden'S Meteorological And 
Hydrological Institute-Stockholm 

 
https://www.smhi.se/q/Stockho
lm/2673730 

United 
Kingdom 

Highway Agency- Climate Change 
Adaptation Strategy And Framework 

2009 http://assets.highways.gov.uk/
about-us/climate-
change/CCAF_Strategy_and_Vo
l_1_Rev_B_Nov.pdf 

United 
Kingdom 

High Speed Two Information Paper: 
Climate Change: Adaptation And 
Resilience 

2014 http://assets.hs2.org.uk/sites/d
efault/files/info_papers/E9 - 
Climate Change Adaptation and 
Resilience.pdf 

United 
Kingdom 

European Climate Adaptation Platform- 
Implementing Climate Change 
Allowances In Drainage Standards 
Across The UK Railway Network (2015) 

 
http://climate-
adapt.eea.europa.eu/metadata/
case-studies/implementing-
climate-change-allowances-in-
drainage-standards-across-the-
uk-railway-network 

United 
Kingdom 

European Commission-Guidelines For 
Project Managers: Making Vulnerable 
Investments Climate Resilient  

 
http://climate-
adapt.eea.europa.eu/metadata/
guidances/non-paper-
guidelines-for-project-
managers-making-vulnerable-
investments-climate-
resilient/guidelines-for-project-
managers.pdf 

United 
Kingdom 

Research Council UK-Resilient 
Electricity Networks For Great Britain 
(Resnet) 

 
http://gtr.rcuk.ac.uk/projects?r
ef=EP%2FI035757%2F1 

United 
Kingdom 

North West Bicester 
 

http://nwbicester.co.uk/about-
nw-bicester/ 

United 
Kingdom 

UK Climate Projections 
 

http://ukclimateprojections.met
office.gov.uk/ 

United 
Kingdom 

Environment Agency-Climate Ready 
 

http://webarchive.nationalarchi
ves.gov.uk/20140328084915/h
ttp:/www.environment-



 

 

 

agency.gov.uk/research/13755
7.aspx 

United 
Kingdom 

Technology Strategy Board Design For 
Future Climate - Adapting Buildings 
Programme  

2013 http://www.arcc-
network.org.uk/wp-
content/D4FC/D4FC24-
Bicester-new-town-full-
report.pdf 

United 
Kingdom 

Regional Coastal Monitoring 
Programmes-Map Viewer And Data 
Catalogue 

 
http://www.channelcoast.org/d
ata_management/online_data_
catalogue/ 

United 
Kingdom 

Certification Information Security-The 
European Standard En 50600 

 
http://www.cis-
cert.com/Pages/com/System-
Zertifizierung/Data-
Centers/Certification/European-
Standard-EN-50600.aspx 

United 
Kingdom 

Climate Just Map Tool  
 

http://www.climatejust.org.uk/
map 

United 

Kingdom 

Highways England- Climate Change 
 

http://www.highways.gov.uk/k

nowledge/topics/climate-
change 

United 
Kingdom 

Jasper Network-Climate Change And 
Major Projects In 2014-2020: 
Framework Of Available Guidance 

2017 http://www.jaspersnetwork.org
/plugins/servlet/documentRepo
sitory/displayDocumentDetails?
documentId=421 

United 
Kingdom 

UK Legislation-Flood And Water 
Management Act 2010 

 
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/u
kpga/2010/29/contents 

United 
Kingdom 

Energy Network Association- 
Engineering Technical Report 

2009 http://www.naturalsols.co.uk/D
ucts/Energy Networks 
Association %28ENA%29 
Substation Resilience to 
Flooding report.pdf 

United 
Kingdom 

Newcastle University- Citycat: Urban 
Flood Model 

 
http://www.ncl.ac.uk/ceser/res
earch/integrated-

systems/cities/citycat/ 

United 
Kingdom 

Network Rail- Climate Change 
Adaptation Report-2015 

 
http://www.networkrail.co.uk/w
p-
content/uploads/2016/11/Clima
te-Change-Adaptation-Report-
2015_FINAL.pdf 

United 
Kingdom 

Ofwat- Setting Price Controls For 2015-
20 – Risk Assessment Tool Supporting 
Documentation 

2014 http://www.ofwat.gov.uk/wp-
content/uploads/2016/02/pap_t
ec1402ratmodel.pdf 

United 
Kingdom 

Regional Bahn-High-Speed Line In The 
Country Of The Railway - What Does 
Hs2 Tell Us? 

2014 http://www.regionalbahn.hu/20
14/01/nagysebessegu-vonal-
vasut-hazajaban-mit.html 

United 
Kingdom 

Williamsleatag- Design Manual For 
Roads And Bridges (Dmrb) 

2017 http://www.standardsforhighwa
ys.co.uk/ha/standards/dmrb/ 

United 
Kingdom 

TechUK- The UK’S Core Digital 
Infrastructure: Data Centres 
Climate Change Adaptation And 
Resilience 

2016 http://www.techuk.org/images/
ICT_ARP_response_to_DEFRA_
2016.pdf 



United 
Kingdom 

European Commission-The Eu Strategy 
On Adaptation To Climate Change 

 
https://ec.europa.eu/clima/site
s/clima/files/docs/eu_strategy_
en.pdf 

United 
Kingdom 

European Commission- Overview Of Eu 
Funding For Broadband 

2017 https://ec.europa.eu/digital-
single-
market/en/news/overview-eu-
funding-broadband 

United 
Kingdom 

UK Govt-Flood Map For Planning 
 

https://flood-map-for-
planning.service.gov.uk/ 

United 
Kingdom 

Jba Software- Drainage Data Capture 
And Vectorisation 

2017 https://jbasoftware.com/our-
work/client-projects/drainage-
data-capture-and-vectorisation/ 

United 
Kingdom 

Jba Software- Targeted Flood Warning 
Service 

2017 https://jbasoftware.com/our-
work/client-projects/targeted-
flood-warning-service/ 

United 
Kingdom 

UK MET Office Climate projections 
 

https://ukclimateprojections.m
etoffice.gov.uk/ 

United 
Kingdom 

City Of London - Local Plan  2015 https://www.cityoflondon.gov.u
k/services/environment-and-
planning/planning/planning-
policy/local-
plan/Documents/local-plan-
2015.pdf 

United 
Kingdom 

University Of Edinburgh-Aries: 
Adaptation And Resilience In Energy 
Systems 

2017 https://www.eng.ed.ac.uk/rese
arch/projects/aries-adaptation-
and-resilience-energy-systems 

United 
Kingdom 

UK Government-Climate Change 
Adaptation Reporting: Second Round 
Reports 

2015 https://www.gov.uk/governme
nt/collections/climate-change-
adaptation-reporting-second-
round-reports 

United 
Kingdom 

UK Government-Hs2 Phase One 
Environmental Statement: Documents 

2013 https://www.gov.uk/governme
nt/collections/hs2-phase-one-
environmental-statement-
documents 

United 
Kingdom 

UK Government-Adapting Energy, 
Transport And Water Infrastructure To 
The Long-Term Impacts Of Climate 
Change 

2010 https://www.gov.uk/governme
nt/publications/adapting-
energy-transport-and-water-
infrastructure-to-the-long-
term-impacts-of-climate-
change 

United 
Kingdom 

UK Government-Adapting The Ict 
Sector To The Impacts Of Climate 
Change 

2010 https://www.gov.uk/governme
nt/publications/adapting-the-
ict-sector-to-the-impacts-of-
climate-change 

United 
Kingdom 

UK Government-Adapting To Climate 
Change: Helping Key Sectors To Adapt 
To Climate Change 

2009 https://www.gov.uk/governme
nt/publications/adapting-to-
climate-change-helping-key-
sectors-to-adapt-to-climate-
change--2 

United 
Kingdom 

UK Government-Climate Adaptation 
Reporting Second Round: Civil Aviation 
Authority 

2016 https://www.gov.uk/governme
nt/publications/climate-
adaptation-reporting-second-
round-civil-aviation-authority 

United 
Kingdom 

UK Government-Climate Adaptation 
Reporting Second Round: Energy UK 

2015 https://www.gov.uk/governme
nt/publications/climate-



 

 

 

adaptation-reporting-second-
round-energy-uk 

United 
Kingdom 

UK Government-Climate Adaptation 
Reporting Second Round: Highways 
England 

2017 https://www.gov.uk/governme
nt/publications/climate-
adaptation-reporting-second-
round-highways-england 

United 
Kingdom 

UK Government-Climate Adaptation 
Reporting Second Round: National Grid 

2016 https://www.gov.uk/governme
nt/publications/climate-
adaptation-reporting-second-
round-national-grid 

United 
Kingdom 

UK Government-Climate Adaptation 
Reporting Second Round: Ofgem 

2016 https://www.gov.uk/governme
nt/publications/climate-
adaptation-reporting-second-
round-ofgem 

United 
Kingdom 

UK Government-Climate Adaptation 
Reporting Second Round: Scottish And 
Southern Energy Power Distribution 

2015 https://www.gov.uk/governme
nt/publications/climate-
adaptation-reporting-second-
round-scottish-and-southern-
energy-power-distribution 

United 
Kingdom 

UK Government-Climate Adaptation 
Reporting Second Round: Transport 
For London 

2015 https://www.gov.uk/governme
nt/publications/climate-
adaptation-reporting-second-
round-transport-for-london 

United 
Kingdom 

UK Government-Climate Change 
Approaches In Water Resources 
Planning: New Methods 

2013 https://www.gov.uk/governme
nt/publications/climate-change-
approaches-in-water-resources-
planning-new-methods 

United 
Kingdom 

UK Government-Climate Resilient 
Infrastructure: Preparing For A 
Changing Climate 

2011 https://www.gov.uk/governme
nt/publications/climate-
resilient-infrastructure-
preparing-for-a-changing-
climate--2 

United 
Kingdom 

UK Government-Hs2 Phase One 
Environmental Statement Volume 5: 
Climate 

2013 https://www.gov.uk/governme
nt/publications/hs2-phase-one-
environmental-statement-
volume-5-climate 

United 
Kingdom 

UK Government-Increasing The 
Climate Resilience Of Waste 
Infrastructure 

2012 https://www.gov.uk/governme
nt/publications/increasing-the-
climate-resilience-of-waste-
infrastructure 

United 
Kingdom 

UK Government-Infrastructure, 
Engineering And Climate Change 
Adaptation: Ensuring Services In An 
Uncertain Future 

2011 https://www.gov.uk/governme
nt/publications/infrastructure-
engineering-and-climate-
change-adaptation-ensuring-
services-in-an-uncertain-future 

United 
Kingdom 

UK Government-National Flood 
Resilience Review 

2016 https://www.gov.uk/governme
nt/publications/national-flood-
resilience-review 

United 
Kingdom 

UK Government-National Planning 
Policy Framework 

2012 https://www.gov.uk/governme
nt/publications/national-
planning-policy-framework--2 

United 
Kingdom 

UK Government-Transport Resilience 
Review: Recommendations 

2014 https://www.gov.uk/governme
nt/publications/transport-
resilience-review-
recommendations 



United 
Kingdom 

Department For Environment, Food 
And Rural Affairs-Sustainable Drainage 
Systems-Non-Statutory Technical 
Standards For Sustainable Drainage 
Systems 

2015 https://www.gov.uk/governme
nt/uploads/system/uploads/atta
chment_data/file/415773/sustai
nable-drainage-technical-
standards.pdf 

United 
Kingdom 

UK Government-Flood Risk 
Assessments: Climate Change 
Allowances 

2016 https://www.gov.uk/guidance/fl
ood-risk-assessments-climate-
change-allowances 

United 
Kingdom 

Network Rail- Climate Change 
Adaptation Report-2015 

 
https://www.networkrail.co.uk/
wp-
content/uploads/2016/11/Clima
te-Change-Adaptation-Report-
2015_FINAL.pdf 

United 
Kingdom 

Ofcom - Climate Change Adaptation 2010 https://www.ofcom.org.uk/__d
ata/assets/pdf_file/0031/56947
/climate-change-adaptation.pdf 

United 
Kingdom 

Rssb-Climate Change Adaptation 
 

https://www.rssb.co.uk/improvi
ng-industry-
performance/climate-change-
adaptation 

United 
Kingdom 

Scottish Environment Protection 
Agency-Flood Maps 

 
https://www.sepa.org.uk/envir
onment/water/flooding/flood-
maps/ 

United 
Kingdom 

Town And Country  
Planning Association, Planning And 
Climate Change Coalition 

 
https://www.tcpa.org.uk/planni
ng-and-climate-change-
coalition 

United 
Kingdom 

Committee On Climate Change, 2017 
Report To Parliament – Progress In 
Preparing For Climate Change 

2017 https://www.theccc.org.uk/publ
ication/2017-report-to-
parliament-progress-in-
preparing-for-climate-change 

United 
Kingdom 

Committee On Climate Change, 2017 
Report To Parliament – Progress In 
Preparing For Climate Change 

2017 https://www.theccc.org.uk/publ
ication/2017-report-to-
parliament-progress-in-
preparing-for-climate-change/ 

EU28 & Global Adapting to Climate Change in Europe 
and Central Asia 

2009 https://openknowledge.worldba
nk.org/handle/10986/10249 

EU28 & Global Climate Change and Urban Water 
Utilities: Challenges and Opportunities. 

2010 https://openknowledge.worldba
nk.org/handle/10986/11696 

EU28 & Global Climate Resilient Cities: A Primer on 
Reducing Vulnerabilities to Disasters. 

2009 https://openknowledge.worldba
nk.org/handle/10986/11986 

EU28 & Global ICT in Agriculture: Connecting 
Smallholders to Knowledge, Networks, 
and Institutions.  

2011 https://openknowledge.worldba
nk.org/handle/10986/12613 

EU28 & Global Climate Change Impacts on Water 
Resources and Adaptation in the Rural 
Water Supply and Sanitation Sector in 
Nicaragua 

2013 https://openknowledge.worldba
nk.org/handle/10986/16586 

EU28 & Global Climate Change and Agriculture : A 
Review of Impacts and Adaptations 

2013 https://openknowledge.worldba
nk.org/handle/10986/16616 

EU28 & Global Governing Climate Change Adaptation 
in Ganges Basin: Assessing Needs and 
Capacities 

2015 https://openknowledge.worldba
nk.org/handle/10986/17118 

EU28 & Global Cities and Climate Change: An Urgent 
Agenda. Urban development  

2010 https://openknowledge.worldba
nk.org/handle/10986/17381 



 

 

 

EU28 & Global Climate Vulnerability Assessments : An 
Assessment of Climate Change 
Vulnerability, Risk, and Adaptation in 
Albania's Energy Sector 

2009 https://openknowledge.worldba
nk.org/handle/10986/17532 

EU28 & Global North Africa Coastal Cities Address 
Natural Disasters and Climate Change.  

2011 https://openknowledge.worldba
nk.org/handle/10986/18708 

EU28 & Global Insurance against Climate Change : 
Financial Disaster Risk Management 
and Insurance Options for Climate 
Change Adaptation in Bulgaria 

2014 https://openknowledge.worldba
nk.org/handle/10986/18940  

EU28 & Global ICTs for Climate Change Adaptation in 
Africa 

2014 https://openknowledge.worldba
nk.org/handle/10986/19026 

EU28 & Global Climate-resilient, Climate-friendly 
World Heritage Cities.  

2014 https://openknowledge.worldba
nk.org/handle/10986/19288 

EU28 & Global Beyond Downscaling: A Bottom-Up 
Approach to Climate Adaptation for 
Water Resources Management. 

2014 https://openknowledge.worldba
nk.org/handle/10986/21066 

EU28 & Global City Planning Labs: A Concept for 
Strenghtening City Planning Capacity 
in Indonesia.  

2013 https://openknowledge.worldba
nk.org/handle/10986/21331 

EU28 & Global Romania - A Risk Analysis and 
Screening Approach for Climate 
Change Mitigation and Adaptation 

Options : A Tool for Climate Action 
Planning 

2014 https://openknowledge.worldba
nk.org/handle/10986/21811 

EU28 & Global Confronting Climate Uncertainty in 
Water Resources Planning and Project 
Design : The Decision Tree Framework 

2015 https://openknowledge.worldba
nk.org/handle/10986/22544 

EU28 & Global Climate Impacts on Energy Systems : 
Key Issues for Energy Sector 
Adaptation 

2011 https://openknowledge.worldba
nk.org/handle/10986/2271 

EU28 & Global Urban Flooding of Greater Dhaka in a 
Changing Climate: Building Local 
Resilience to Disaster Risk. Directions 
in Development--Environment and 
Sustainable Development 

2015 https://openknowledge.worldba
nk.org/handle/10986/22768 

EU28 & Global High and Dry : Climate Change, Water, 
and the Economy 

2016 https://openknowledge.worldba
nk.org/handle/10986/23665 

EU28 & Global Moving Toward Climate-Resilient 
Transport: The World Bank’s 
Experience from Building Adaptation 
into Programs. 

2015 https://openknowledge.worldba
nk.org/handle/10986/23685 

EU28 & Global Moving Toward Climate-Resilient 
Transport : The World Bank’s 
Experience from Building Adaptation 
into Programs 

2016 https://openknowledge.worldba
nk.org/handle/10986/23685?sh
ow=full 

EU28 & Global Designing Effective National Programs 
to Improve Industrial Energy 
Efficiency. 

2016 https://openknowledge.worldba
nk.org/handle/10986/23947 

EU28 & Global Developing Monitoring and Evaluation 
Systems for the National Climate 
Change and Low Carbon Green Growth 
Strategy and Action Plan in Romania.  

2015 https://openknowledge.worldba
nk.org/handle/10986/24071 



EU28 & Global Making Cities Resilient to Climate 
Change : Identifying ‘Win-Win’ 
Interventions 

2017 https://openknowledge.worldba
nk.org/handle/10986/24260 

EU28 & Global Transport Policies for Climate Change : 
The Transformative Role Transport can 
play in Mitigation and Adaptation 

2016 https://openknowledge.worldba
nk.org/handle/10986/24960 

EU28 & Global Enhancing Road Resilience in Pacific 
Island Countries : World Bank Assisting 
Adaptation to Climate Change 

2015 https://openknowledge.worldba
nk.org/handle/10986/25009 

EU28 & Global Reaping Digital Dividends: Leveraging 
the Internet for Development in Europe 
and Central Asia. 

2017 https://openknowledge.worldba
nk.org/handle/10986/26151 

EU28 & Global Sustainable Financing and Policy 
Models for Municipal Composting.  

2016 https://openknowledge.worldba
nk.org/handle/10986/26286 

EU28 & Global Financing Landfill Gas Projects in 
Developing Countries 

2016 https://openknowledge.worldba
nk.org/handle/10986/26302 

EU28 & Global Climate Change Impact and Adaptation 
Study for Bangkok Metropolitan Region 

2009 https://openknowledge.worldba
nk.org/handle/10986/3113 

EU28 & Global Designing Climate Change Adaptation 
Policies ~ an economic framework 

2011 https://openknowledge.worldba
nk.org/handle/10986/3335 

EU28 & Global Climate Change, Disaster Risk, and the 
Urban Poor: Cities Building Resilience 
for a Changing World.  

2012 https://openknowledge.worldba
nk.org/handle/10986/6018 

EU28 & Global Adapting Road Procurement to Climate 
Conditions 

2012 https://openknowledge.worldba
nk.org/handle/10986/6031 

EU28 & Global Transfers, Diversification and 
Household Risk Strategies 
Experimental Evidence with Lessons for 
Climate Change Adaptation 

2012 https://openknowledge.worldba
nk.org/handle/10986/6055 

EU28 & Global European Commission, DG CLIMA - 
mainstreaming of adaptation into the 
ESIF 2014-2020 

2017 https://ec.europa.eu/clima/site
s/clima/files/budget/docs/repor
t_maindtreaming_adaptation_e
n.pdf 

EU28 & Global Guidelines to fill up the Application for 
Funding in Broadband Projects 

2011 http://www.jaspersnetwork.org
/download/attachments/295491
/Major_Projects_Application_Fo
rm_Annex_XXI_Broadband.pdf?
version=1&modificationDate=1
339343454000&api=v2 

EU28 & Global ROADAPT Project   2015 http://www.cedr.eu/strategic-
plan-tasks/research/cedr-call-
2012/call-2012-climate-
change-road-owners-adapting-
climate-change/roadapt-
project-results/ 

EU28 & Global ROADAPT Project  - Course on climate 
change, effects for roads and More 
information ROADAPT - Roads for 
today, adapted for tomorrow 

2015 http://www.cedr.eu/download/
other_public_files/research_pro
gramme/call_2012/climate_cha
nge/roadapt/ROADAPT_-
_brochure.pdf 

EU28 & Global ROADAPT Project  - Database Of 
Adaptation Techniques 

2015 http://www.cedr.eu/download/
other_public_files/research_pro
gramme/call_2012/climate_cha

nge/roadapt/Database_of_adap
tation_techniques_-_v9.2.xlsm 



 

 

 

EU28 & Global ROADAPT Project - Guidelines On 
Adaptation 

2015 http://www.cedr.eu/download/
other_public_files/research_pro
gramme/call_2012/climate_cha
nge/roadapt/ROADAPT_Part_E_
-_guidelines_on_adaptation.pdf 

EU28 & Global ROADAPT Project  -  GIS-aided 
vulnerability assessment for roads 

2015 ROADAPT. Guideline – Part C: 
GIS-aided vulnerability 
assessment for roads – Existing 
methods and new 

EU28 & Global Design guideline for a transnational 
database of downscaled climate 
projection data for road impact models  
- CliPDaR Project 

2014 http://www.cedr.eu/strategic-
plan-tasks/research/cedr-call-
2012/call-2012-climate-
change-road-owners-adapting-
climate-change/clipdar-project-
results/ 

EU28 & Global CliPDaR D2.2 Final - Guidelines On 
Ensemble Climate Projection Data 

2014 http://www.cedr.eu/download/
other_public_files/research_pro
gramme/call_2012/climate_cha
nge/clipdar/CliPDaR_D2.2_final
_-
_guidelines_on_ensemble_clim
ate_projection_data.pdf 

EU28 & Global CliPDaR D3.1 Final Guidelines For 
Coping With ColdWinters HotSummers 

2014 http://www.cedr.eu/download/
other_public_files/research_pro
gramme/call_2012/climate_cha
nge/clipdar/CliPDaR_D3.1_final
_Guidelines_for_coping_with_c
oldWinters_hotSummers.pdf 

EU28 & Global CliPDaR D3.2 Final Report 2014 http://www.cedr.eu/download/
other_public_files/research_pro
gramme/call_2012/climate_cha
nge/clipdar/CliPDaR_D3.2_Final
_Report.pdf 

EU28 & Global PIARC  - Transport Strategies for 
Climate Change Mitigation and 
Adaptation 

2016 https://www.piarc.org/en/order
-library/25772-en-
Transport%20Strategies%20for
%20Climate%20Change%20Mit
igation%20and%20Adaptation.
htm 

EU28 & Global PIARC  - Adaptation of road bridges to 
climate change 

2016 https://www.piarc.org/en/order
-library/26472-en-
Adaptation%20of%20road%20
bridges%20to%20climate%20c
hange.htm 

EU28 & Global PIARC  - International climate change 
adaptation framework for road 
infrastructure 

2015 https://www.piarc.org/en/order
-library/23517-en-
International%20climate%20ch
ange%20adaptation%20frame
work%20for%20road%20infras
tructure.htm 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



 

 

 

HOW TO OBTAIN EU PUBLICATIONS 

Free publications: 

• one copy: 

via EU Bookshop (http://bookshop.europa.eu); 

• more than one copy or posters/maps: 

from the European Union’s representations (http://ec.europa.eu/represent_en.htm);  

from the delegations in non-EU countries 

(http://eeas.europa.eu/delegations/index_en.htm);  

by contacting the Europe Direct service 

(http://europa.eu/europedirect/index_en.htm) or calling 00 800 6 7 8 9 10 11 

(freephone number from anywhere in the EU) (*). 
 
(*) The information given is free, as are most calls (though some operators, phone boxes or hotels may 
charge you). 

Priced publications: 

• via EU Bookshop (http://bookshop.europa.eu). 

Priced subscriptions: 

• via one of the sales agents of the Publications Office of the European Union 

(http://publications.europa.eu/others/agents/index_en.htm). 
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